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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

(Mark One)

X ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2011
or

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

Commission File Number: 001-32407

AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its Chaet)

Delaware 20-1700361
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

1981 N. Broadway, Suite 385
Walnut Creek, California 94596
(925) 949-5100

(Address, including zip code, and telephone numbemcluding area code, of Registrant’s principal exeutive offices)
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered
Common Stock, par value $0.001 per st New York Stock Exchang

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) tfie Act:
NONE

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405edBdturities Act.
Yes © No x

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®ecl5(d) of the Act.
Yes © No x

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ¢ filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for sstobrter period that the registrant was requirdilésuch reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the past@s. Yesx No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ldsmstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥&tb site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuaRide 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this ¢bgpduring the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant wasired to submit and post such files). Ye&s No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquidlers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is aontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgalefinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part Il of this Form
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-Kx

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large acceleréited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportirgpmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. (Check one):



Large accelerated file ~ Accelerated filel X
Non-accelerated file ™ (Do not check if a smaller reporting compa Smaller reporting compar
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the BExgfe Act). Yes™ No X

Based on the closing price of $7.07 of the regstsaCommon Stock on the New York Stock Exchangdwme 30, 2011 (the last business
day of the registrant’s most recently completedrddiscal quarter), the aggregate market valud®foting common equity held by non-
affiliates of the registrant on that date was apjnately $268,988,189.

As of March 1, 2012, there were 46,234,747 shafréiseoRegistrant’'s common stock outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the Registrant’s Proxy Statement 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholders scheduledetdield on April 26, 2012 are
incorporated by reference in this Annual ReporfFonm 10-K in response Items 10, 11, 12, 13 andfRaa 111
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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY
2011 ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, “American Regraphics Company,” “ARC,” “the Company,” “we,” “tisand “our” refer to American
Reprographics Company, a Delaware corporationjtarmbnsolidated subsidiaries, unless the contdwdravise dictates.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forwarddimg statements within the meaning of Section ®7#e Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchaogef 1934, as amended. When used in this AnReglort on Form 10-K, the words
“believe,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “ind,” “plan,” “project,” “target,” “likely,” “will,” “would,” “could,” and variations of such
words and similar expressions as they relate tovaragement or to the Company are intended toifgdatward-looking statements. These
forward-looking statements involve risks and uraiettes that could cause actual results to diffatamally from those contemplated herein.
We have described in Part I, Item 1A-"Risk Factasiumber of factors that could cause our actsllt®to differ from our projections or
estimates. These factors and other risk factorsritbes! in this report are not necessarily all & ittnportant factors that could cause actual
results to differ materially from those expressedmy of our forward-looking statements. Other wown or unpredictable factors also could
harm our results. Consequently, there can be noasse that the actual results or developmentsipated by us will be realized or, even if
substantially realized, that they will have the esed consequences to, or effects on, us. Givese thecertainties, you are cautioned not to
place undue reliance on such forward-looking states

Except where otherwise indicated, the statementiermathis Annual Report on Form 10-K are madefabedate we filed this report with
the Securities and Exchange Commission and shaulbenrelied upon as of any subsequent date. Alréuwritten and verbal forward-
looking statements attributable to us or any peestimg on our behalf are expressly qualified iitlentirety by the cautionary statements
contained or referred to in this section. We uradertno obligation, and specifically disclaim anyigdition, to publicly update or revise any
forward-looking statements, whether as a resufies¥ information, future events or otherwise. Yououdd, however, consult further
disclosures we make in future filings of our AnnRalports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Fora@)l@nd Current Reports on Form 8-
K, and any amendments thereto, as well as our statgments.

TRADEMARKS AND TRADE NAMES

We own or have rights to a number of trademarksjs®marks, and trade names that we use in cotijumwith the operation of our
business, including the name and design mark “AR@Acan Reprographics Company ,” “PlanWeell ,” “Ridell PDS® ,” “PlanWell
EnterpriseésM ,” and various design marks associdieabwith. In addition, we own or have rights toieas trademarks, service marks, and
trade names that we use regionally in conjunctidh the operation of our segments. This report alstudes trademarks, service marks and
trade names of other companies.
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PART |
Item 1. Business

Our Company

American Reprographics Company (“ARC,” “we,” “usi “our”), a Delaware corporation, provides speazid document solutions to
businesses of all types, with an emphasis on ther@sidential segment of the architecture, engingeand construction (“AEC”) industry.

ARC offers conventional reprographic services, ali as managed print services, digital color prigtiand proprietary document
management technology products and services. @dupts and services enhance our customers’ docummektlow, reduce costs, shorten
document processing and distribution time, imprilvequality of document management tasks, and gecwisecure, controlled environment
in which to manage, distribute and produce document

ARC is the largest reprographics company in thaddhStates as measured by number of service fesiind revenue. We also have
significant operations in Canada, and a growinggmee in China, India, and the United Kingdom. \Wéethe only document solutions
company serving the AEC industry that can providgéamwide, comprehensive document management ssrificough a combination of

local service facilities in more than 40 statesdifital color service centers, online channelduding web-based applications, and traditional
software. Our largest customers are served by ARBaESolutions, a corporate sales force focuselige regional and national customers.
Our diverse customer base results in no individuatomer accounting for more than 3% of ARC's olveesxenue.

American Reprographics Holdings L.L.C. (“Holdingsijas formed in 1997 and, in 2005, was reorganizieda Delaware corporation and
conducted an initial public offering. We conduct aperations through our wholly-owned subsidiarmeican Reprographics Company,
L.L.C., a California limited liability company, arits subsidiaries.

Principal Products and Services

ARC offers three general categories of service Wwhi@ reported on our financial statements as Reppbics Services, Facilities
Management, and Equipment and Supplies.

Reprographics Servicesles include operational activities such as documanagement services, document logistics, lagd-small-
format print-on-demand services in color and blac#l white, and digital document management servidest of these activities are
considered traditional reprographics services.

Facilities Managemergales are primarily composed of on-site servicesrevive provide document production equipment, teldyy
solutions and sometimes staff to our customerbeir bffices. These services include both tradélaeprographics services focused on
large-format printing, as well as managed prinvisess or MPS. Under an MPS contract, we supplyntaa and manage a customer’s
entire print networks, including office printing@gment, on an outsourced basis. In each case, #&R@mes all costs related to print,
and issues a single invoice to its customers basedpredictable cost-per-print rate.

Equipment and Suppliesles involve the resale of printing and imagingigepent and supplies from a wide variety of supplie

We are also in the process of diversifying our bess beyond the services we have traditionallyideavto the AEC industry. We are
focusing primarily on managed print services tgéacompanies, digital color printing to the non-AB@rket, and technology-based
document management services including consultigggements.

Operations

Our products and services are available from amyRE’s 220 service centers around the world. Wecareentrated in the U.S., with
additional service centers in Canada, China, Irathd, London, England. Our corporate headquartertaated in Walnut Creek, California.

ARC has historically pursued acquisitions to expasdharket share and enhance its geographic fiobtorserve its larger customers. Since
the company’s inception we have acquired more fl#dhcompanies, but we have limited our acquisitictivity over the past several years
due to the downturn in the construction industryr @rigin as a company was in California, and antyeacquisition activity was
concentrated there. Thus we still derive 32% ofrewenue from California.

We operate a technology center in Silicon Vallegupport our reprographics services and softwasggdeWe operate a similar facility in
Kolkata, India, to support our research and devealmt efforts. All of our production facilities acennected via a high-performance,
dedicated, wide-area network, to facilitate da@smissions to and from our customers and our tipgrcilities. We employ industry-
leading technology to provide redundancy, backupseturity of all data in our system.

Historically, the majority of ARC’s revenue has haterived from the seasonal construction markesugh, our business has also been
seasonal, with activity often influenced by weathed working days. We typically generate the largegenue during the second quarter, as
weather in the spring and early summer is genefailgrable in most areas where we provide servimed the number of working days is
high. The third and first quarters are usually wext largest revenue-generating quarters, resgdgtiVvhe fourth quarter, with its prevalence
of poor weather and holidays, is when we typicaélg a decrease in revenue.

As of December 31, 2011, the company employed appaiely 2,900 employees, with no meaningful repngéation by labor unions. We
believe our employee relations are gc



Our Customers and Markets

ARC serves the business and project needs of caegpprimarily within AEC industry. We supply traidihal reprographics services to
project architects, engineers, general contraetodsothers at the project level, but we are inénghsengaged with senior management te
to address enterprise-level document managemedsnee
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The mix of services we provide to the AEC indussrghifting away from an emphasis on printing lafgenat black and white construction
drawings, and moving toward managing documentsdacdment production equipment for the entire emtegpWe believe the past three
years of constrained construction activity areifagour customers in the construction space taeasme efficiency in their use and product

of documents, reduce their dependence on prirtratates to construction projects, and to imprageess and control over all the documents
related to their business. We also believe thagereand acquisition activity in the AEC industnyinfluencing this trend as these companies
seek to reduce costs, eliminate redundant busprastices, and procure products and services fremdars who can centrally serve their
business with a comprehensive offering.

We believe that these trends are advantageousR@r faar three reasons: first, we are well-positiot@g@rovide our customers with software,
web applications and cloud services to meet thainahd for technology-enabled services; seconddigarsification into services such as
MPS allow us to capture revenue streams that aseeheposed to the volatility and cyclicality of a-related printing; and third, as our
customers merge, consolidate and grow larger, WeveeARC becomes a more compelling choice becatige extensive footprint and
ability to act as a single-source supplier of coshensive document solutions.

In addition to the AEC industry, we also provideedment management and printing services to thd,rataospace, technology,
entertainment, and healthcare industries, amongratiA significant portion of our noAEC revenues are derived from supplying digitabc
printing services to customers with short-run, érextly updated promotional, advertising and marnkgthaterials. We began to market these
services in 2010 under a separate brand knownasJReative Imaging.

In general, ARC'’s local markets are higlitpgmented with a wide variety of specialized basspractices. Our regional and national mai
are characterized by larger companies with morsistancy in their business practices.

The Reprographics Industry

Traditional reprographic companies have historycedirved the non-residential segment of the AE@sirg. They provided document
management and document production services suttie gsinting and distribution of large construatidrawings (formerly known as
“blueprints™), and other related documents.

There are no other reprographics companies in tBe with the national presence that ARC has estaddi. Local reprographics companies
are often family-owned, and locate their businegs@soximity to customer locations. All reprogragrh market their business through local
relationships and on their ability to turnaroundgauickly. Reprographics services are purchasetehyly every trade in the construction
industry and are often passed through to projeatldeers for reimbursement.

Demand for services is closely tied to the levedativity in the construction industry, which irrtuis driven by macroeconomic trends suc
GDP growth, interest rates, job creation, and effiacancy rates. Reprographics revenues are closellated to the private, non-residential
sectors of the construction industry, which aremfihe largest users of reprographics services.

There is little information available to help estita the size of the reprographics market giventtieae are no public companies in the
industry other than ARC, and that most reprographes small and serve only one geographical magkef.iring accurate information about
the reprographics industry has been made moreuliffoy the pressure the recent recession and gubsedown cycle in construction has
placed upon individual businesses within the indusgources such as trade associations and indsistveys have diminished with the
decline in construction project activity, and beesia failures among our local competitors have asmd over the past two years.

We estimate that there are approximately 1,55@®mgpphers in the U.S. based on our experience tipgian independent trade association
within the industry. Previous data from other tradsociations suggests that the average reprograpituced about $1.5 million in sales per
year. Based on this information, we estimate thditional reprographics industry to be approxima$g.3 billion in annual revenue

We believe that reprographers who have diversifitalrelated offerings that include facilities mgeanent, digital color printing, managed
print services, and other technology-enabled sesvige likely to remain viable service providerghieir local markets. We also believe the
definition of the reprographics market is likelydisange as it moves toward a more comprehensiveagpto document solutions and
addresses needs beyond construction project work.

Competition

The level of competition varies in each of our lomgerations. We believe quality, service, relidpjlprice, and breadth of offerings are the
deciding factors in the local sales process. Coyps and self-serve franchises in our local marketften aggressive competitors for
printing businesses, but rarely offer the breadttiocument management and logistics services we do.

There are no other reprographics companies in tBe with the national presence that ARC has estadudi, but we often compete against
equipment manufacturers and business suppliersoffeosome of the same products and services wRelated services are offered by the
large printing/multi-functional device manufactiwseuch as Océ, Xerox, Canon, Konica Minolta, Riaoll Sharp, but most offerings from
these companies are focused on selling equipmenatmage printing needs as opposed to ARC'’s offafrapmprehensive document
management services.

We believe that we have a strong competitive pmsiith the marketplace for the following importaeasons:

No other national vendor/service provider possefmgdocument management expertise we do in the mBE®et. Construction
professionals have highly specialized needs in ehecit capture, sh-term storage, management, fulfillment, distributésrd archiva



services. We believe our domain expertise is uninegt¢hanks to our legacy in reprographics.

Our relationships with our local customers freqlyegspan generations, and while we do business mgtrly all of the top 100 AEC
companies in the U.S., our Global Solutions sadesef already has relationships with 15 of them.B&keve this provides a competitive
advantage by leveraging our success through réferra

We possess an extensive national footprint creaingxtraordinary distribution and customer serviegvork that can cater to both
large and small customers. We operate service reintenore than 170 cities in the U.S., and in ntbem 40 states. We also have a
significant market presence in Canada, and growpegations in China, India and the United Kingdom.

6
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We are equipment agnostic. We do not manufacturequipment, or sell company-branded equipmentc#eplace equipment best
suited for the job in our own service centers aouin customers’ offices, regardless of manufacturer

Suppliers and Vendors

ARC purchases paper, toner and other consumabléssf@peration of its business. We also purchasease equipment for use in our
production facilities or our customers’ offices. Asigh-volume purchaser, we believe we receiverfae prices as compared to other
service providers, and price increases have bextoritially passed on to customers which helps raairdur gross margins.

Our primary vendors of equipment, maintenance sesyiand reprographics supplies include Océ, Azarty Xpedx, a division of
International Paper Company. Purchases from thesséors during 2011 comprised approximately 37%uoftotal purchases of inventory ¢
supplies.

Research and Development

To address the growing adoption of technology byomstomers, we conduct research and developmemtlér to enhance our existing
software and web-based applications, as well ademew proprietary technology products. In taedearch and development amounted to
$4.9 million, $4.7 million and $4.0 million durirtge fiscal years ended December 31, 2011, 2012@08@, respectively.

Proprietary Rights

We rely on a combination of copyright, trademark trade secret laws, license agreements, nondisel@nd non-competition agreements,
reseller agreements, customer contracts, and tailmeasures to establish and protect our rightsiirproprietary technology. We also rely
on a variety of technologies that are licensed ftbird parties to perform key functions.

We have registered our “American Reprographics Gompcombined name and design as a trademark héttunited States Patent and
Trademark Office (USPTO), and we have registerddriWell” and “PlanWell PDS” as trademarks with th8PTO and in Canada, Australia
and the European Union. We do not own any othdstergd trademarks or service marks, or any pattérdgsare material to our business.

For a discussion of the risks associated with oopretary rights, see Item 1A — “Risk Factors —r@ailure to adequately protect the
proprietary aspects of our technology, includingr®Vell, may cause us to lose market share.”

Executive Officers of the Registrant

The following sets forth certain information regaglall of our executive officers as of March 8,120

Name Age Position

Kumarakulasingam Suriyakumar 58  Chairman, President and Chief Executive OfficeebDior
John E.D. Tott 42  Chief Financial Officer, Secreta

Rahul K. Roy 52  Chief Technology Office

Dilantha Wijesuriye 50 Chief Operating Office

Jorge Avalos 36  Chief Accounting Officer, Vice President Finar

Kumarakulasingam“Suri”) Suriyakumarhas served as our President and Chief Executivieddfince June 1, 2007, and he served as the
Company’s President and Chief Operating Officemfrt991 until his appointment as Chief Executivei€if. On July 24, 2008,

Mr. Suriyakumar was appointed Chairman of our BadrBirectors. Mr. Suriyakumar served as an advigdtoldings from March 1998
until his appointment as a director of American Rgpaphics Company in October 2004. Mr. Suriyakujoizred Micro Device, Inc. (our
predecessor company) in 1989. He became the Vesident of Micro Device, Inc. in 1990. Prior torjig the Company, Mr. Suriyakumar
was employed with Aitken Spence & Co. LTD, a higtiyersified conglomerate and one of the five latg®rporations in Sri Lanka.

John E.D. Tottwas appointed Chief Financial Officer in July 20Ptior to his appointment as the Company’s Chiaghtial Officer,

Mr. Toth was a strategy consultant to Chiquita Blsamternational, Inc. (NYSE: CQB). From 2008 ugfii10, Mr. Toth was Chief Financial
Officer of Bell-Carter Foods, Inc., a $200 millipnivately-held company operating in the food indysivhere he was primarily responsible
for developing strategic finance and broad-based/tr initiatives. Mr. Toth served as Chief Finah¢xficer of Fresh Express, Inc., a
subsidiary of Chiquita Brands International, Ifmom 2006 until 2008. While at Chiquita Brands mi@ional, Inc., Mr. Toth also served as
Vice President Finance of the Salads and Healtlagl8ng division. From 2001 until 2006, Mr. Toth w@kief Financial Officer and Co-
Founder of Tennyson West, LLC, a privately-held gees and acquisitions advisory firm. Mr. Toth reeei a Master's Degree in Economics,
and Bachelor's degree in Economics and Politic&@r®e, from Stanford University.

Rahul K. Royjoined Holdings as its Chief Technology OfficerSeptember 2000. Prior to joining the Company, Myy Ras the founder,
President and Chief Executive Officer of MirrorPTischnologies, Inc., which developed software li@r teprographics industry, from Aug!
1993 until it was acquired by the Company in 19@8.Roy also served as the Chief Operating OffafeinPrint, a provider of printing,
software, duplication, packaging, assembly andibigfion services to technology companies, from3L@#til it was acquired by the Compe
in 1999.

Dilantha Wijesuriygjoined Ford Graphics, a division of the CompanyJamuary of 1991. He subsequently became presidi¢imat division
in 2001, and became a Company regional operatiead im 2004, which position he retained until lgp@ntment as the Company’s Senior
Vice Presider—National Operations in August 2008. Mr. Wijesuriyas appointed Chief Operating Officer of the Comypan February 2¢



2011. Prior to his employment with the Company, Wijesuriya was a divisional manager with AitkereSpe & Co. LTD, a highly
diversified conglomerate and one of the five lat@esporations in Sri Lanka.

Jorge Avalowas appointed Chief Accounting Officer/Vice PresidEinance of the Company on April 14, 2011. Mrafos joined the
Company in June 2006 as the Company'’s Directoiredriee and became the Company’s Corporate Continlecember 2006 and Vice
President, Corporate Controller in December 20t@mAMarch 2005 through June 2006, Mr. Avalos wapleyed with Vendare Media
Group, an online network and social media compaayts controller. From September 1998 through M2@05, Mr. Avalos was employed
with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, a global profesdiservices firm focusing on audit and assuratgeand advisory services, and left as
an audit and assurance manager.
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Available Information

ARC uses its corporate website, www.e-arc.com, @saanel for routine distribution of important infeation, including news releases,
analyst presentations and financial informatiore Tmpany files with or furnishes to the SEC AnrRRe@ports on Form 10-K, Quarterly
Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8wKany amendments to those reports, as well ay gtakements and annual reports to
shareholders, and, from time to time, other documérhe reports and other documents filed withuoniEhed to the SEC are available to
investors on or through our corporate website @fegharge as soon as reasonably practicable aéiei@ctronically file them with or furnish
them to the SEC. In addition, the public may read eopy any of the materials we file with the SEGha SEC’s Public Reference Room at
100 F Street, NE, Washington D.C. 20549. The puhbgy obtain information on the operation of the IRuReference Room by calling the
SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an intsiteelocated at http://www.sec.gov that contaiggsorts, proxy and information
statements and other information regarding issseich) as ARC, that file electronically with the SERC’s SEC filings and other docume
pertaining to the conduct of its business can bedoon the “Investors” page of its website. Theseudhents are available in print to any
shareholder who requests a copy by writing oreglARC as set forth on the “Info Request” link e tmain “Investor” web page.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Our business faces significant risks. The followiiss factors could adversely affect our result®pérations and financial condition and the
price of our common stock. We may encounter riakaddition to those described below. Additiongksiand uncertainties not currently
known to us or that we currently deem immateriay miso impair or adversely affect our results ofi@tions and financial condition.

Adverse domestic and global economic conditions aistuption of financial markets could have a matal adverse impact on ou
business and results of operations.

During the past several years, domestic and intiemel financial markets have experienced extreisrugdtion, including, among other
things, extreme volatility and severely diminishiegiidity and credit availability. These developn®and the related severe domestic and
international economic downturn, have continueddeersely impact our business and financial comdith a number of ways, including
effects beyond those that were experienced in pusviecessions. A prolonged economic downturn rdagraely affect the ability of our
customers and suppliers to obtain financing armktform their obligations under agreements withTigese restrictions could result in a
decrease in, or cancellation of, existing businessld limit new business, and could negatively actpour ability to collect on our accounts
receivable on a timely basis, if at all. Althoudjiete have been recent signs of economic improvemenare unable to predict the duration
and severity of the current economic downturn asdugtion in financial markets and their effectsaur business and results of operations.
These events may, in the aggregate, have a matdsialse effect on our results of operations amahfiial condition.

The architectural, engineering and construction (AB industry is in the midst of a severe downturn.cAntinuing decline in the AEC
industry could adversely affect our future revenaead profitability.

We estimate that the AEC industry accounted for@gamately 77% of our net sales for the year enidedember 31, 2011. Our historical
operating results reflect the cyclical and variaid¢ure of the AEC industry. The AEC industry ighie midst of a severe downturn. We
believe that this industry generally experiencesmtarns several months after a downturn in the g@rezonomy and that there may be a
similar delay in the recovery in the AEC industojldwing a recovery in the general economy. A coméid downturn in the AEC industry
would further diminish demand for some of our pretduand services, and would therefore negativébcabur revenues and have a material
adverse impact on our business, operating resultgimancial condition.

Because a majority of our overall costs are fixathanges in economic activity, positive or negatiaéfect our results of operation:

Because approximately 45% of our overall costs Vigeal for the year ended December 31, 2011, chaitgeconomic activity, positive or
negative, affect our results of operations. Asm@seguence, our results of operations are subjeati&bility and could deteriorate rapidly in a
prolonged environment of declining revenues. Faitormaintain adequate cash reserves and to &fcthanage our costs could adversely
affect our ability to offset our fixed costs andynteave a material adverse effect on our resultgpefations and financial condition.

Impairment of goodwill may adversely impact futuresults of operations

We have intangible assets, including goodwill atiteoidentifiable acquired intangibles on our bakasheet due to prior acquisitions. Based
on our goodwill impairment assessments, we recom@dirments of $65.4 million during 2011.

The results of our impairment analysis are asmdréicular point in time. If our assumptions regagdfuture forecasted revenue or gross
margins of our operating segments (or “reportingstipare not achieved, we may be required to réeatditional goodwill impairment
charges in future periods, if any such change d@ates a triggering event prior to the quarter imet we perform our annual goodwill
impairment test.

Competition in our industry and innovation by outoenpetitors may hinder our ability to execute our &iness strategy and maintain our
profitability.

The markets for our products and services are Yighinpetitive, with competition primarily at locahd regional levels. We compete
primarily based on the level and quality of custosezvice, technological leadership, product panmce and price. Our future success
depends, in part, on our ability to continue to ioye our service offerings, and develop and integnaw technology solutions. In addition,
current and prospective customers may decide forpercertain services themselves instead of outsogithese services to us. These
competitive pressures could adversely affect ol@éssand consolidated results of operatic



We also face the possibility that competition wibintinue to increase, particularly if copy and prig or business services companies choose
to expand into the reprographics services indudany of these companies are substantially largdrteave significantly greater financial
resources than us, which could place us at a cétmpedisadvantage. In addition, we could encountanpetition in the future from large,
well-capitalized companies such as equipment dealed system integrators that can produce theirteaimology and leverage their existing
distribution channels. Any such future competitgmuld adversely affect our business and reducdubure revenue and profitability.
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The reprographics industry has undergone signifidarthanges in recent years and will continue to exal Our failure to anticipate and
adapt to future changes in the reprographics indostould harm our competitive position and futurevenue and profitability.

The reprographics industry has undergone significhanges in recent years. The industry’s mainyctidn technology has migrated from
analog to digital. This has prompted a number déigtry trends, including a rapid shift toward decalized production and lower labor
utilization. As a result of these trends, reprofeas have had to modify their operations to deediné printing and shift costs from labor to
technology.

We expect the reprographics industry to continueviave. If we fail to keep pace with current chesg@r fail to anticipate or adapt to future
changes in our primary industry, including chanigedigital document services, our competitive gositcould be harmed which would hav
material adverse impact on our future revenue aofitgbility.

If we are unable to charge for our vali-added services to offset potential declines impriolumes, our long-term revenue could decline.

Our customers value the ability to view and ord#émtp over the internet and print to output devicetheir own offices and other locations
throughout the country and the world. In 2011, myorographics services excluding digital revenegsasented approximately 54% of our
total net sales, and our facilities managementsesvepresented 24% of our total net sales. Batibgories of revenue are generally derived
from a charge per square foot of printed mateFature technology advances may further facilitaie immprove our customerability to print

in their own offices or at a job site. As technglapntinues to improve, this trend toward printorgan “as needed” basis could result in
decreasing printing volumes and declining revenméise longer term. Failure to offset these pot#rteclines in printing volumes by
changing how we charge for our services and devadigiitional revenue sources could significantlyefffour business and reduce our long
term revenue, resulting in an adverse effect orr@sults of operations and financial condition.

We derive a significant percentage of net salemfravithin the State of California and our businessuld be disproportionately harmed by
an economic downturn or natural disaster affectir@alifornia.

We derived approximately 32% of our net sales ih12fbom our operations in California. As a reswlg are dependent to a large extent upon
the AEC industry in California and, accordinglye &ensitive to economic factors affecting Califarrincluding general and local economic
conditions, macroeconomic trends, and natural tisa$including earthquakes and wildfires). In rdogears, the real estate development
projects (both residential and non-residentialtaiifornia have significantly declined which, irril has resulted in a decline in sales from
within the California-based AEC industry. Any adseidevelopments affecting California could havésprdportionately negative effect on
our results of operations and financial condition.

Our growth strategy depends, in part, on our ahjlib successfully complete and manage our acquisis and branch openings. Failure to
do so could impede our future growth and adversaffect our competitive position.

As part of our growth strategy, we intend to prutiepursue strategic acquisitions. Our efforts xe@ite our acquisition strategy may be
affected by our ability to continue to identify,gutiate, close acquisitions and effectively intégm@cquired businesses. Acquisitions, howt
have not been a significant part of our growthtettg in recent years due to potential risks inhieirean economy recovering from a recent
recession.

If we are unable to successfully monitor and manager operations, our business and profitability clousuffer.

Since 1997, we have acquired more than 140 busisessl, in most cases, have delegated the respion$ilo marketing, pricing, and sellir
practices to local and operational managers. Duhiegpast two years we have begun to centralizeyrabthese functions, but during this
transition period, if we do not successfully manageoperations under this decentralized operatingture, we risk having disparate results,
lost market opportunities, lack of economic synesgand a loss of vision and planning, all of whiohld harm our business and profitability.
In addition, there is a risk that the company-wieleranding initiative that we commenced followihg &nd of the third quarter of fiscal year
2010 could have a negative effect on our revenndsesults of operations and financial condition.

We are dependent upon our vendors to continue tppy us equipment, parts, supplies, and servicesamhparable terms and price levels
as the business grows.

Our access to equipment, parts, supplies, andcesrdepends upon our relationships with, and ailityato purchase these items on
competitive terms from our principal vendors. Thesadors are not required to use us to distritute equipment and are generally free to
change the prices and other terms at which théycses. In addition, we compete with the sellirifpegs of some of these vendors. Signific
deterioration in relationships with, or in the fivtdal condition of, these significant vendors coléve an adverse impact on our ability to sell
equipment as well as our ability to provide effeetservice and technical support. If one of theseders terminates or significantly curtails
relationship with us, or if one of these vendorases operations, we would be forced to expandedationships with our other existing
vendors or seek out new relationships with prevjousused vendors.

Ouir failure to adequately protect the proprietargpects of our technology may cause us to lose miaskare.

Our success depends on our ability to protect aesiepve the proprietary aspects of our technolaggiycts. We rely on a combination of
copyright, trademark and trade secret protectionfidentiality agreements, license agreements,aompetition agreements, reseller
agreements, customer contracts, and technical mesaguestablish and protect our rights in our pedary technologies. These protections,
however, may not be adequate to remedy harm wersiifie to misappropriation of our proprietary righy third parties. Furthermore, we
may, from time to time, be subject to intellectpadperty litigation which can be expensive, a bardea manageme’s time and ou



Company’s resources, and the outcome of any stigation may be uncertain.

In performing our document management services, mandle customer confidential information. Our failure to protecbur customers’
confidential information against security breache®uld damage our reputation, harm our business aadiversely impact our results of
operations.

Our document management services involve the handh our customers’ confidential information. Aagmpromise of security, accidental
loss or theft of customer data in our possessioidadamage our reputation and expose us to rislufity, which could harm our business
and adversely impact our consolidated results efatmon.

Added risks are associated with our internationglerations.

We have international operations in China, Indie, United Kingdom and Canada. Approximately 10%wfrevenues for fiscal 2011 were
derived from our international operations, with apgimately 6% derived from China. Our future revesucosts of operations and net income
could be adversely affected by a number of faateleted to our international operations, includihgnges in economic conditions from
country to country, changes in a country’s politmandition, trade protection measures, licensing ather legal requirements and local tax
issues.
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If we lose key personnel or qualified technical #teour ability to manage the dée-to-day aspects of our business will be adverséigcied.

We believe that our ability to attract and retairalified personnel is critical to our success. & lose key personnel and/or are unable to
recruit qualified personnel, our ability to mandlge day-to-day aspects of our business will be e affected. In addition, the loss of the
services of one or more members of our senior mamagt team, in particular, the sudden loss of éineices of Mr. Suriyakumar, our
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officeruldalisrupt our business and impede our abilitgxecute our business strategy. Because
the other members of our executive and divisiormhagement team have on average more than 20 yfeatgeasience within the
reprographics industry, we believe it would beidifft to replace them.

Damage or disruption to our facilities, includingur technology center, could impair our ability tdfectively provide our services and m
have a significant impact on our revenues, expenaes financial condition.

We currently store most of our customer data atecinology center located in Silicon Valley neaown earthquake fault zones. Damage to
or destruction of this technology center or a gitinn of our data storage processes resulting Bostained process abnormalities, human
error, acts of terrorism, violence, war or a ndtdisaster, such as fire, earthquake or flood, adalve a material adverse effect on the ma

in which we operate and on our business operations.

Although we currently maintain general property dgeinsurance, if we incur losses from uninsureshtsy we could incur significant
expenses which would adversely affect our restltperations and financial condition.

Downgrades in our credit rating may adversely affexr business, financial condition and results operations.

From time to time, independent credit rating agescate our credit worthiness. Credit market detation and its actual or perceived effects
on our business, financial condition and resultspsration, along with deterioration in generalresrnic conditions, may increase the
likelihood that major independent credit agencidsdewngrade our credit rating. Any downgrade i eredit rating could increase our cost
of borrowing, which would adversely affect our firtgdal condition and results of operations, perhapserially. Any downgrade in our credit
rating may also cause a decline in the market mfi@ar common stock.

Results of tax examinations may adversely impact future results of operations

We are subject to various tax examinations on ayoioig basis. Adverse results of tax examinationsrfoome, payroll, value added, sales-
based and other taxes may require future matesigbdayments if we are unable to sustain our pasitiith the relevant jurisdiction. Where
appropriate, we have made accruals for these matteich are reflected in our Consolidated Balarivee® and Statements of Operations.

Our debt instruments impose operating and financralstrictions on us and, in the event of a defaultpuld have a material adverse impact
on our business and results of operations.

Our credit agreement and high-yield notes indentapose operating and other restrictions on usmaady of our subsidiaries.

A breach of any of these covenants could reswdtdiefault under our debt instruments. If any suflawt occurs, our creditors under those
instruments may declare all outstanding borrowitagether with accrued interest and other feebetonmediately due and payable, in
addition to other remedies.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

At the end of 2011, we operated 220 reprograpldEngce centers, of which 199 were in the Unitedetaseven were in Canada, 11 were in
China, two were in India and one in London, Englaivg also occupied a technology center in Silicafidy, California, a software
programming facility in Kolkata, India, as well ather facilities including our executive officectied in Walnut Creek, California.

In total the Company occupied approximately 1.8iamisquare feet as of December 31, 2011.

We lease nearly all of our reprographics servicgars, each of our administrative facilities and echnology centers. The two facilities that
we own are subject to liens under our credit agezem In addition to the facilities that are owneuw; fixed assets are comprised primarily of
machinery and equipment, vehicles, and computepemnt. We believe that our facilities are adeqaaig appropriate for the purposes for
which they are currently used in our operations amedwell maintained.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

On October 21, 2010, a former employee, individuatid on behalf of a purported class consistingllaion-exempt employees who work or
worked for American Reprographics Company, LLC Anterican Reprographics Company in the State off@alia at any time from
October 21, 2006 through October 21, 2010, filedetion against the Company in the Superior Cau@adifornia for the County of Orange.
The complaint alleges, among other things, thaChmpany violated the California Labor Code byifgjlto (i) provide meal and rest peric
or compensation in lieu thereof, (ii) timely payges due at termination, and (iii) that those pcastialso violate the California Business and
Professions Code. The relief sought includes damjagstitution, penalties, interest, costs, anutiadlys'fees and such other relief as the ¢
deems proper. The Company has not included anijitjain its Consolidated Financial Statements gnoection with this matter. Tt



Company cannot reasonably estimate the amounngeraf possible loss, if any, at this time.

In addition to the matter described above, the Gomps involved in various additional legal procegd and other legal matters from time to
time in the normal course of business. The Comuia®g not believe that the outcome of any of thesens will have a material adverse
effect on its consolidated financial position, feésof operations or cash flows.
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Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not applicable.
PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Sktmlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seities

Our common stock, par value $0.001, is listed eNNSE under the stock symbol “ARC”. The followitaple sets forth for the fiscal
periods indicated the high and low sales pricesshare of our common stock as reported by the Nex Btock Exchange (“NYSE”).

2011 2010

High Low High Low
First Quarter $ 1037 $ 7268 $ 9.1t $ 6.4%
Second Quarte 10.5C 6.65 11.31 8.3:
Third Quartel 7.6€ 3.22 9.6¢ 6.5
Fourth Quarte 5.11 3.0¢ 7.97 6.0C

Performance Graph

The graph below matches American Reprographics @ogig cumulative 5-year total shareholder returremmon stock with the
cumulative total returns of the Russell 2000 indid a customized peer group of six companiedrbhtdes: G & K Services Inc, Healthc
Services Group Inc, Mobile Mini Inc, School Spetidhc, Tetra Tech Inc and Viad Corp. The grapkkeathe performance of a $100
investment in our common stock, in the peer graumg, the index (with the reinvestment of all dividenfrom 12/31/2006 to 12/31/2011.
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12/06 12/07 12/08 12/09 12/10 12/11
American Reprographics Company 100.0( 49.47 20.71 21.0¢ 22.7¢ 13.7¢
Russell 200( 100.0¢( 98.4: 65.1¢ 82.8¢ 105.1¢ 100.7¢
Diversified Commercial & Professional Servic 100.0( 94.7: 76.2° 86.7¢ 92.51 81.11
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The stock price performance included in the grepbve is not necessarily indicative of future stpdke performance.

Holders

As of March 1, 2012, the approximate number ofldtotders of record of our common stock was 90 &edctosing price of our common
stock was $5.12 per share as reported by the NB8&ause many of the shares of our common stochkeddeby brokers and other institutic
on behalf of stockholders, we are unable to esérttet total number of beneficial owners represehiethese stockholders of record.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid cash dividends oeaumon stock. We currently intend to retain alitable funds and any future earnings
for use in the operation of our business and dantitipate paying any cash dividends in the fazabke future. Any future determination to
declare cash dividends will be made at the dismmetf our board of directors, subject to complianitlh Delaware corporate law, certain
covenants under our debt instruments which regirititnit our ability to declare or pay dividends)d will depend on our financial condition,
results of operations, capital requirements, géfersiness conditions, and other factors that @ard of directors may deem relevant.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities; Use of Reeds from Registered Securities

None.

Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected historical financial data presentdovbes derived from the audited financial statensesit American Reprographics Company
the fiscal years ended December 31, 2011, 201®,2Zm®8, and 2007. The selected historical findmtzsa does not purport to represent v
our financial position or results of operations hiige for any future period or date. The finandiaia set forth below should be read in
conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and Asa@yof Financial Condition and Results of Operaticamd our audited financial

statements included elsewhere in this report.

Statement of Operations Data:
Reprographics servict
Facilities manageme!
Equipment and supplies sa
Total net sale
Cost of sale:
Gross profit
Selling, general and administrative exper
Litigation gain
Amortization of intangible:
Goodwill impairment
Impairment of lon-lived asset:
(Loss) income from operatiol
Other income, ne
Interest expense, n

Loss on early extinguishment of d¢
(Loss) income before income tax provision (ben:
Income tax provision (benefi
Net (loss) incomi
Loss (income) attributable to noncontrolling int&
Net (loss) income attributable to American Reprpbies
Company

(Loss) earnings per share attributable to ARC s$tudders:
Basic
Diluted

Weighted average common shares outstani
Basic
Diluted

Fiscal Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)

$ 26753. $ 29455! $ 350,49 $ 518,06 $ 513,63(
100,68: 89,99/ 97,40: 120,98: 113,84
54,51¢ 57,09( 53,651 61,94: 60,87¢
422,73: 441,63¢ 501,54¢ 700,98 688,35
288,43: 299,30° 323,36( 415,71! 401,31
134,29¢ 142,33. 178,18 285,27. 287,03
101,31! 107,74« 115,02( 154,72¢ 143,81.
- - - - (2,897)

18,71¢ 11,657 11,367 12,00¢ 9,08:
65,44+ 38,26: 37,38: 35,154 —

— — 781 — —
(51,176 (15,33:) 13,63¢ 83,38¢ 137,04
(109) (15€) (171) (517) —
31,10¢ 24,09! 25,78: 25,89( 24,37:

— 2,50¢ — — 1,32
(82,177 (41,776 (11,97) 58,01 111,34(
50,93 (14,186 3,01¢ 21,20( 42,20:
(133,109 (27,590 (14,989 36,811 69,13
21 88 104 (59) —

$ (13308) $ (2750 $ (14889 $ 3675 $ 69,13

Fiscal Year Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

$ (2.99 $ (0.61) $ (0.39) $ 0.8z $ 1.52
$ (2.99 $ (0.61) $ (0.39) $ 0.81 $ 1.51
45,40! 45,21 45,12 45,06( 45,42
45,40: 45,21 45,12 45,39¢ 45,82¢
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Fiscal Year Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)

Other Financial Data:

Depreciation and amortizatic $ 47,87¢ $ 4564¢ $ 4954! $ 50,12: $ 39,44t
Capital expenditure $ 1555 $ 8,63¢ $ 7,50€ $ 9,03: $ 8,30:
Interest expense, n $ 31,100 $ 24,09 $ 2578 $ 2589 $  24,37:

As of December 31,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
(In thousands)

Balance Sheet Data

Cash and cash equivalel $ 25437 $ 2629 $ 29377 $ 46,54 $ 24,80
Total asset $ 44135 $ 569,08 $ 62095 $ 72593. $ 722,61:
Long term obligation: $ 240,900 $ 221,08 $ 228,71 $ 315,16! $ 324,72
Total ARC stockholde’ equity $ 130,67 $ 256,50¢ $ 276,000 $ 281,78. $ 251,65:
Working capital $ 4040 $ 2238 $ (3,739 $ 29,79t $ 4,69t
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjiomctvith the other sections of this Annual Reporform 10-K, including Part 1, “ltem 1
— Business”; Part |, “Item 1A — Risk Factors”; Palt, “Iltem 6 — Selected Financial Data”; and Part,Ititem 8 — Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data.”

Business Summary

ARC provides specialized document solutions tornmsses of all types, with an emphasis on the neidartial segment of the architecture,
engineering and construction (“AEC”) industry.

Our products and services rely on our technologlexpertise to enhance our customers’ documentflearkreduce costs, shorten their
document processing and distribution time, imprivgequality of their document management taskspaiodide a secure, controlled
environment in which to manage, distribute and poadtheir documents.

ARC offers three general categories of service Wwhi® reported as Reprographics Services, FasiM@nagement, and Equipment and
Supplies.

Reprographics Servicesles include operational activities such as documanagement services, document logistics, lagd-small-
format print-on-demand services in color and blac#l white, and digital document management services

Facilities Managemergales are primarily composed of on-site servicesre/kve provide document production equipment and
sometimes staff in our customers’ offices. Theseises include both traditional reprographics seesi as well as managed print
services or MPS. Under an MPS contract, we suppéintain and manage a customer’s entire print nedsyancluding office printing
equipment, on an outsourced basis. In each casg,aRBumes all costs related to print, and isssagyte invoice to its customers ba:
on a predictable cost-per-print rate.

Equipment and Suppliesles involve the resale of printing and imagingigepent from a wide variety of suppliers.

We are diversifying our business beyond the seswee have traditionally provided to the AEC indystind focusing primarily on managed
print services, digital color printing to the nore& market, and technology-based document managesaesites. We deliver both our
traditional and evolving services through a natim®network of production facilities, locallyased sales executives, technical specialist:
a national/regional sales force known as Global8ms, which is managed from our corporate officed/alnut Creek, California.

Acquisition activity during the last three years leeen minimal and did not materially affect ouem@ business.

We believe ARC has gained market share during ¢éinel economic and construction industry downtirniecent years. We expect these
potential gains to provide us with a competitiveattage and pricing power in a non-residential tonton recovery. Also, given the higher
entry barriers, working capital requirements, asatlltimes associated with securing and servicinge leegional and national accounts,
management believes ARC is likely to see signifiigaless competition for these accounts in theyegehrs of a non-residential construction
recovery. Based on our analysis of our operatisgltg, we estimate that sales to the AEC industcpanted for approximately 77% of our
net sales for the year ended December 31, 2014 thetremaining 23% consisting of sales to non-AgdTistries.

Historically, our local production facilities haeg@erated under their acquired brand. In responsbdnges in our markets, consisting
primarily of the consolidation of our larger custrs and prospects, we branded all of our operati®RE” in 2011 to highlight the scope
and scale of our services. Our non-AEC digital cplinting business is branded separately as Rieattve Imaging to facilitate marketing to
a specialized customer base.

We identify operating segments based on the vabasmess activities that earn revenue and incpermse. Since operating segments have
similar products and services, classes of custgmesguction processes and economic characteristesare deemed to operate as a single
reportable segment. See Note 2 “Summary of Sigmifié\ccounting Policies” for further information.

Costs and ExpenseQur cost of sales consists primarily of paper, t@ral other consumables, labor, and expensesdititiés and

equipment. Facilities and equipment expenses irctodintenance, repairs, rents, insurance, and dapiom. Paper is the largest component
of our material cost. However, paper pricing tyflicdoes not significantly affect our operating mias due, in part, to our efforts to pass
increased costs on to our customers. We closelyitoranaterial cost as a percentage of net salesetsure volume and waste. We also track
labor utilization, or net sales per employee, tasuee productivity and determine staffing levels.

We maintain low levels of inventory and other waoikicapital. Our capital expenditure requiremenésciranging slightly as we are more
frequently electing to purchase equipment for ailities and orsite service installations rather than lease its Phactice reflects an incre:
of cash available to fund capital expenditures, thedower cost of capital under our revolving dréakilities versus current capital lease
rates.

Research and development costs consist mainlyedsdtaries, leased building space, and computépragut that comprise our data storage
and development centers in Fremont, Californiakéoiétata, India. Such costs are primarily recordeddst of sales.

One of the primary methods we have used to maimairmargins during periods of economic or industegline has been to quickly and
aggressively reduce our variable operating cogts.ldrgest portions of our variable costs are lablated. Given that we manage production
capacity primarily through labor utilization durimaggiven daily production schedule or shift, weiaet cost containment objectives throt



the reduction of full-time employees, and the closmmagement of hourly schedules.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

EBIT, EBITDA and related ratios presented in tl@part are supplemental measures of our performiwatere not required by or presented
in accordance with accounting principles generatlgepted in the United States of America (“GAARNese measures are not measurement:
of our financial performance under GAAP and showtlbe considered as alternatives to net inconcenie from operations, or any other
performance measures derived in accordance with BBédas an alternative to cash flows from operaiimgesting or financing activities a:
measure of our liquidity.
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EBIT represents net income before interest andstaxBITDA represents net income before interegegadepreciation and amortization.
EBIT margin is a non-GAAP measure calculated bydilng EBIT by net sales. EBITDA margin is a non-GRAneasure calculated by
dividing EBITDA by net sales.

We present EBIT, EBITDA and related ratios becauseconsider them important supplemental measuresrgberformance and liquidity.
We believe investors may also find these measussimgful, given how our management makes useenfi tihe following is a discussion
of our use of these measures.

We use EBIT and EBITDA to measure and compare énfopnance of our operating segments. Our operatggnents’ financial
performance includes all of the operating actigigxcept debt and taxation which are managed atttperate level for U.S. operating
segments. As a result, we believe EBIT is the bressisure of operating segment profitability andnttost useful metric by which to measure
and compare the performance of our operating segm@fe also use EBIT to measure performance fardehing operating segment-level
compensation and we use EBITDA to measure perfocenfor determining consolidated-level compensatioraddition, we use EBIT and
EBITDA to evaluate potential acquisitions and ptisdrcapital expenditures.

EBIT, EBITDA and related ratios have limitationsasalytical tools, and should not be consideredatation, or as a substitute for analysis
of our results as reported under GAAP. Some ofettiesitations are as follows:

» They do not reflect our cash expenditures, or futequirements for capital expenditures and cotutehcommitments
» They do not reflect changes in, or cash requiresnfemt our working capital need

» They do not reflect the significant interest experm the cash requirements necessary, to sentieeest or principal payments on
our debt;

» Although depreciation and amortization are non-edsirges, the assets being depreciated and antbwiteften have to be
replaced in the future, and EBITDA does not reflty cash requirements for such replacements

» Other companies, including companies in our ingustray calculate these measures differently thadaydimiting their
usefulness as comparative meast

Because of these limitations, EBIT, EBITDA, ancatel ratios should not be considered as measudisavétionary cash available to us to
invest in business growth or to reduce our indaited. We compensate for these limitations by rglgitimarily on our GAAP results and
using EBIT, EBITDA and related ratios only as sugmpénts.

Our presentation of adjusted net income and adjuSBATDA over certain periods is an attempt to pdevmeaningful comparisons to our
historical performance for our existing and futiumeestors. The unprecedented changes in our enketsasver the past several years have
required us to take measures that are unique ihistary and specific to individual circumstanc€smparisons inclusive of these actions
make normal financial and other performance padtdifiicult to discern under a strict GAAP preséiaia. Each non-GAAP presentation,
however, is explained in detail in the reconcibattables below.

Specifically, we have presented adjusted net ltiebatable to ARC and adjusted (loss) earningssbare attributable to ARC shareholders
for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 an@l ta0@flect the exclusion of goodwill impairmemtacges, a londived assets impairme
charge, amortization impact related specificallyhte change in useful lives of trade names, lossasly extinguishment of debt, interest rate
swap related costs, and the valuation allowanege@lto certain deferred tax assets and otheretésitems. This presentation facilitates a
meaningful comparison of our operating resultstiierfiscal years ended December 31, 2011, 2012a08. We believe these charges were
the result of the current macroeconomic environimaunt capital restructuring, or other items whicé aot indicative of our actual operating
performance.

We presented adjusted EBITDA in 2011, 2010 and 26@&Xclude stock-based compensation expensegioearly extinguishment of debt
and the non-cash impairment charges. This presemtiatconsistent with the definition of adjusteBIEDA in our previous and current credit
agreements; therefore, we believe this informaiiamseful to investors in assessing our abilityniet our debt covenants.

The following is a reconciliation of cash flows pied by operating activities to EBIT, EBITDA, andt loss income attributable to ARC:

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,

2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Cash flows provided by operating activit $ 49,16¢ $ 5392« $§ 97,42t
Changes in operating assets and liabili 10,15: 95k (19,919
Non-cash expenses, including depreciation and amddiz (192,429 (82,469 (92,499
Income tax provision (benefi 50,93: (14,18¢) 3,01¢
Interest expense, n 31,10¢ 24,09: 25,78:
Net loss attributable to the noncontrolling intél 21 88 104

EBIT (51,05 (17,59Y) 13,91«

Depreciation and amortizatic 47,87¢ 45,64¢ 49,54




EBITDA (3,17¢) 28,05 63,457

Interest expens (31,109 (24,09) (25,78)
Income tax (provision) benel (50,93) 14,18¢ (3,019
Depreciation and amortizatic (47,876 (45,649 (49,54)
Net loss attributable to American Reprographics Gany $ (133,08) $ (27,509 $ (14,88%

15



Table of Contents

The following is a reconciliation of net loss dtftrtable to ARC to EBIT, EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA:

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,

2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Net loss attributable to American Reprographics Gany $ (133,08) $ (27,509 $ (14,88%
Interest expense, n 31,10¢ 24,09: 25,78
Income tax provision (benefi 50,93 (14,186 3,01¢

EBIT (51,05 (17,59Y) 13,91«
Depreciation and amortizatic 47,87¢ 45,64¢ 49,54

EBITDA (3,176 28,05: 63,457

Special items
Stocl-based compensatic 4,271 5,92% 4,892
Loss on early extinguishment of d¢ — 2,50¢ —
Goodwill impairment 65,44« 38,26: 37,38
Impairment of lon-lived asset: — — 781

Adjusted EBITDA $ 6653 $ 7474 $ 106,51

The following is a reconciliation of our net losaurgin to EBIT margin, EBITDA margin and Adjusted EBA margin:

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,
2011 (1) 2010 (1) 2009 (1)

Net loss margi (31.5% (6.2% B.0%
Interest expense, n 7.4 55 5.1
Income tax provision (benefi 12.C (3.2 0.€

EBIT margin (12.7 (4.0 2.8
Depreciation and amortizatic 11.2 10.2 9.9

EBITDA margin 0.8 6.4 123

Special items
Stocl-based compensatic 1.C 1.3 1.C
Loss on early extinguishment of de — 0.6 —
Goodwill impairment 15.t 8.7 7.5
Impairment of lon-lived asset: — — 0.2

Adjusted EBITDA margir 15.7% 16.% 21.2%

(1) Column does not foot due to roundi
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The following is a reconciliation of net loss dttrtable to ARC to adjusted net (loss) income aiteble to ARC and (loss) earnings per share
to adjusted (loss) earnings per share (in thousaxdept per share data):

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,

2011 2010 2009
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net loss attributable to American Reprographics Gamny $ (133,08) $ (27,50) $ (14,88Y
Goodwill impairment 65,44« 38,26: 37,38:
Impairment of lon-lived asset: — — 781
Change in trade name impact to amortiza 9,47¢ 1,57¢ —
Loss on early extinguishment of d¢ — 2,50¢ —
Interest rate swap related ca 5,691 1,241 2,632
Income tax benefit, related to above ite (16,057 (14,75%) (8,74%)
Deferred tax valuation allowance and other discietatems 67,55¢ —

Unaudited adjusted net (loss) income attributadl@RC $ 979 $ 1332 $ 17,16:

(Loss) Earnings Per Share (Actui
Basic $ (2.99) $ (0.67) $ (0.39)
Diluted $ (2.99 $ (0.61) $ (0.39)

(Loss) Earnings Per Share (Adjuste
Basic $ (0.029) $ 0.0 $ 0.3¢
Diluted $ (0.02) $ 0.0 $ 0.3¢

Weighted average common shares (Actual) outstan
Basic 45,40: 45,21 45,12
Diluted 45,40 45,21 45,12

Weighted average common shares (Adjusted) outsigr
Basic 45,40 45,21 45,12
Diluted 45,40: 45,38 45,26¢

Free Cash Flow:

Free Cash Flows (“FCF") is defined as cash flowsnfloperating activities less capital expendituF&3E- is a useful measure in determining
our ability to generate excess cash flows for redtment in the business in a variety of ways inalgidicquisition opportunities, the potential
return of value to shareholders through stock repases or the purchase of our own debt instrumAstsuch, we believe this measure
provides relevant and useful information to ourent and potential investors.

The following is reconciliation of cash flows prded by operating activities to FCF:

Fiscal Year Ended
December 31,

2011 2010 2009
(In thousands)

Cash flows provided by operating activit $ 49,166 $§ 53,92« $ 97,42t

Capital expenditure (15,557 (8,639 (7,506

Free Cash Flow $ 3361f $§ 4529 $  89,91¢
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Results of Operations

Fiscal Year Ended 2011 Versus 2010 2010 Versus 2009
December 31, Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
2011 (1) 2010 (1) 2009 (1) $(1) % $ %
(In millions, except percentages)
Reprographics servict $ 2675 $ 294.€ $ 3505 $ (27.3) 92% $ (55.9) (15.9%
Facilities manageme! 100.% 90.C 97.4 10.7 11.% (7.4 (7.€)%
Equipment and supplies sa 54.t 57.1 53.7 (2.6) (4.€)% 3.4 6.2%
Total net sale $ 4227 % 441.¢ $ 501t % (18.9) (4.9% $ (59.9 (11.9%
Gross profit $ 134 $ 1422 $ 178.2 $ (8.0 (5.6% $ (35.9) (20.1%
Selling, general and
administrative expens: $ 101.2 % 107.7 $ 115.C $ (6.4) B5.9% $ (7.9 (6.9%
Amortization of intangible asse $ 187 $ 117 $ 114 $ 7.C 59.¢% $ 0.3 2.6%
Goodwill impairment $ 65.Z $ 38. % 374 $ 27.1 70.8% $ 0.¢ 2.4%
Impairment of lon-lived asset:  $ — 3 — % 0. $ — — % $ 0.8 (100)%
Interest expense, n $ 311 % 241 $ 25.6 $ 7.C 29.(% $ 1.7 (6.6)%
Loss on early extinguishment ¢
debt $ — % 2E % — % (2.5) 100.% $ 23 100.(%
Income taxes provision (benef $ 50.¢ $ 14.2) $ 3C % 65.1 (458.5% $ (17.2) (573.9%
Net loss attributable to AR $ (133.0) $ (275 $ 14.9 $ (105.6) 384.(% $ (12.€) 84.€%
Adjusted net (loss) income
attributable to ARC $ 1.0 $ 2 % 172 $ (2.9 (176.9% $ (15.9) (92.9)%
EBITDA $ 32 % 28.1 $ 63.E $ (31.9) (111.9% $ (35.9) (55.7%
Adjusted EBITDA $ 66.5 $ 747 3 106.5 $ (8.9 11.0% $ (31.¢) (29.9%

(1) column does not foot due to roundi

The following table provides information on the @emtages of certain items of selected financiad datmpared to net sales for the periods
indicated:

As a Percentage of Net Sales
Fiscal Year Ended December 31,

2011 (1) 2010 (1) 2009 (1)
Net sales 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of sale: 68.2 67.€ 64.5
Gross profit 31.¢ 32.2 35.5
Selling, general and administrative exper 24.C 24 4 22.¢
Amortization of intangible: 4.4 2.6 2.3
Goodwill impairment 15.t 8.7 7.5
Impairment of lon-lived asset: 0.C 0.0 0.2
(Loss) income from operatiol (12.7 (3.5 2.7
Other income, ne (0.0 (0.0 0.C
Interest expense, n 7.4 5.5 5.1
Loss on early extinguishment of de 0.C 0.6 0.C
Loss before income tax provision (bene (19.9 (9.5 (2.9
Income tax provision (benefi 12.C (3.2 0.€
Net loss (31.5) (6.2 (3.0
Loss attributable to the noncontrolling inter 0.C 0.0 0.C
Net loss income attributable to AF (31.5% (6.2)% (3.0%

(1) column does not foot due to roundi
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2011 Compared ta&li&’ ear Ended December 31, 2010
Net Sales

Net sales in 2011 decreased by 4.3%. The decneas sales was primarily due to declines in ove@istruction industry spending. We &
believe our AEC customers are accelerating theipadn of technology, and exerting greater cerdoaitrol over document production for
their project teams. With the lack of new constiarcictivity in 2011, it remains difficult to quafyt the effect of such behavior, but we
believe it could be a contributing factor to thelidees we have seen in large-format black-and-whiteument printing over the past 12
months.

Reprographics service. Reprographics sales decreased $27.1 million, &6 322011 compared to 2010.
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Overall reprographics services sales nationwideewegatively affected by the lower volume of camstion drawings produced through
large-format black and white printing. Large-fornbédck and white printing revenues representedagmiately 32% of reprographics
services in 2011, as compared to approximately B62010, and decreased by approximately 17% year-gear.

Digital color printing comprised approximately 28%oour overall reprographics services revenue @12 as compared to approximately
25% for 2010. Net sales of digital color printirgngces increased 1.3% in 2011, compared to 20Hattvibute this to new activity to our
Riot Creative Imaging branded operations, comprifet? dedicated production facilities in major neg@blitan areas around the United
States, which was partly offset by a decline iroc@linting in the AEC industry.

Our customers in the AEC industry prefer to receiseuments in both analog (printed) and digitaifsy but, since 2005, we have seen
increasing adoption of digital services. The redack of construction project activity with whicligital services are associated, however, has
constrained sales in this service line. During 2@lidital service revenue decreased by 4.0%, coaaptar 2010, but as a percentage of our
overall sales it remained steady at approximatély®of sales in 2011 and 2010.

Facilities management On-site sales in 2011 compared to 2010, increagdd 19%. FM revenue is derived from two sourcesarl)
engagement with the customer to place traditioe@lagraphics equipment that we own or lease ircostomers’ offices, typically referred to
as a “traditional FM,’and 2) an arrangement by which our customers orwgsdbeir entire printing network to us, includiald office printing,
copying, and reprographics printing, typically reéel to as “managed print services” or MPS. In lmatbes we are paid a single cost per unit
of material used, often referred to as a “clickrged’

The number of onsite services accounts has growavey 200 accounts to approximately 6,000 as ofbdoer 31, 2011 due to the growing
demand for MPS.

Equipment and supplies saleEquipment and supplies sales decreased by 4.6%arethfp 2010. The decrease in equipment and sspplie
sales was primarily due to decreased sales fromSUMIicument Solutions Co. Ltd (“UDS"), our Chinesssiness venture with Beijing-based
Unisplendour. To date, the Chinese market has slzopreference for owning reprographics equipmeiipa®sed to using equipment
through an on-site services or FM arrangement. €d@moperations had sales of equipment of $17.1omith 2011, as compared to $19.0
million in 2010. The year-over-year decrease wasidipart to increased competition for a major nfiacturrer’s reselling channel.

Gross Profit

During the 12 months ended December 31, 2011, gnadis and gross profit margin decreased to $13dilBon, or 31.8%, compared to
$142.3 million, or 32.2%, during the same perio@@10, on a sales decline of $18.9 million.

The primary reason for the decrease in gross mawgas a change in our product mix. Material cas2011 as a percentage of sales were
basis points higher as compared to 2010, driveindrgased material costs as a percentage of dagitat sales and lower margin equipment
and supplies sales.

By aggressively reducing labor and overhead costssponse to the decline in overall sales, webelihat our margins remained healthy
relative to our revenue.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
The decrease of $6.4 million in selling, general administrative expenses was due to the contimmiati cost reduction programs in 2011.

General and administrative expenses for 2011 deede$5.8 million, or 7.9% compared to the samepgan 2010. This decrease was
primarily driven by the reconfiguration of our lalforce to increase utilization in response todkeline in overall sales, as noted above, ¢
decrease in stock-based compensation.

Sales and marketing expenses decreased $0.6 nuifiicen by decreased sales compensation on loves galume. This decline in expenses
was partially offset by the hiring of additionalespersonnel to implement specific sales initegivsuch as Riot Creative Imaging, and our
MPS offering.

Amortization of Intangibles
In 2011, amortization of intangibles increased Byodmillion due to the revised useful lives ass@jteour trade names.

During the fourth quarter of 2010, we decided tag#hout the use of our local trade names ovetieing 18 months and revised the
remaining estimated useful lives of our trade namtengible assets accordingly. Effective JanuargQi,1, all divisions began using the ARC
name, though some use of the original brand naniesemain in circulation to ensure business redtign and the retention of existing
customers. Once the trade names are fully transitidco the ARC name and removed from the markedpthey will quickly lose value. This
change in estimate is accounted for on a prospebtsis, resulting in increased amortization expener the revised useful lives for each
trade name. The remaining useful lives of tradeesaprior to this change ranged from 11 to 18 years.

Goodwill Impairment

We assess goodwill for impairment annually as gftS&mber 30 and more frequently if events and cistances indicate that goodwill might
be impaired. Goodwill impairment testing is perfedrat the reporting unit leve



At September 30, 2011, we performed our annual gdbidhpairment analysis, which indicated that niofeour 37 reporting units, eight in
the United States and one in Canada, had a goddwadiirment as of September 30, 2011. Accordingly recorded a pretax, non-cash
charge for the three months ended September 3Q, t80®duce the carrying value of goodwill by $4aillion.

At June 30, 2011, we determined that there werficgrit indicators to trigger an interim goodwithpairment analysis. The indicators
included, among other factors: (1) the economidrenment, (2) the performance against plan of répgmunits which previously had
goodwill impairment, and (3) revised forecastedifatearnings. Our analysis indicated that six af3fureporting units, all of which are
located in the United States, had a goodwill impaint as of June 30, 2011. Accordingly, we recomlpdetax, non-cash charge during the
second quarter of 2011 to reduce the carrying vafgmodwill by $23.3 million.

See “Critical Accounting Policies” section for fher information related to our goodwill impairméest.

19



Table of Contents

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Our operating segments are being negatively impgdngehe drop in commercial and residential cortsion resulting from the current
economic downturn. Before assessing our goodwilirfgpairment, we evaluated the lotiged assets of our operating segments. Basedis
assessment there was no impairment in 2011. Firefiuinformation, please see Note 2 “Summary ohfiicant Accounting Policies” to our
Consolidated Financial Statements for further imfation.

Interest Expense, Net

Net interest expense was $31.1 million in 2011, parad to $24.1 million in 2010. The increase iriast expense was primarily driven

the amortization of the amended interest rate swaph was reclassified out of Accumulated Othempeehensive Loss into earnings as a
result of the de-designation from hedge accourdgim@pecember 1, 2010, which totaled $5.7 millior2@11. We also incurred a higher
effective interest rate due to the issuance oflth&% senior unsecured notes (the “Notes”) on Déeerh, 2010, resulting in additional
interest expense of $4.2 in 2011. These increaees partially offset by a reduction in the averdgbt balance by $24.0 million from 2010 to
2011.

Loss on the extinguishment of debt

On December 1, 2010, we closed a private placeofell.5% senior unsecured notes due 2016 (the ‘$Nopamd extinguished the debt under
our previous credit agreement. Accordingly, we wroff unamortized deferred financing fees of $2iion.

Income Taxes

We recorded an income tax provision of $50.9 millio relation to a pretax loss of $82.2 million #811. The income tax provision includes
a $68.5 million valuation allowance against certfiour deferred tax assets. Had we not recogrtlziedzaluation allowance, our tax benefit
would have been $17.6 million in relation to ouetpx loss of $82.2 million. This yields an effeetitax rate of 21.4%, which was primarily
impacted by the impairment of nondeductible stoakeda goodwill related to acquisitions in prior yedrhe deferred tax assets remain
available to us for use in future profitable queste

The audit of our 2008 federal income tax returrth®yInternal Revenue Service was finalized durirggfirst quarter of 2011 and resulted in
no adjustments. Due to this final result and offetinent factors, we derecognized our liability & uncertain tax position of $1.5 million
and related accrued interest of $0.1 million.

Noncontrolling Interest

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interegiresents 35% of the loss of UDS and its subsidiavidich together comprise our Chint
operations, which commenced operations on AuguzdQs.

Net Loss Attributable to ARC

Net loss attributable to ARC was $133.1 millior2iBil1, as compared to net loss attributable to ARE2@.5 million in 2010. The net lo:
attributable to ARC in 2011 is primarily due to tip@odwill impairment charges recognized in the selcand third quarters of 2011, the
establishment of a valuation allowance on defetagdhssets, and the decrease in sales described. abo

EBITDA

EBITDA margin decreased to (0.8)% in 2011, as caegh#o 6.4% in 2010 due to the higher goodwill ifnp&@nt charges in 2011. Excluding
the impact of stock-based compensation, loss dp eatinguishment of debt, and the non-cash goddmipairment in 2011 and 2010
respectively, our adjusted EBITDA margin was 15iA%011, as compared to 16.9% in 2010. The deciieasdjusted EBITDA was due to
the decrease in gross profit noted above, excluttiegmpact of depreciation.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared te&i&’ear Ended December 31, 2009
Net Sales

Net sales in 2010 decreased by 11.9%. The decirast sales was primarily due to declines in oNenstruction industry spendin
especially in the non-residential building segment.

Reprographics service. Reprographics sales decreased by $55.9 millioh5®%, in 2010 compared to 2009.

Overall reprographics services sales nationwideewegatively affected by the lack of significantwneonstruction activity in the AEC
industry. The revenue category that was most afteatas large-format black and white printing, as thvenue category is more closely tied
to non-residential and residential constructiorrgeaformat black and white printing revenues repnésd approximately 36% of
reprographics services in 2010; large-format bkt white printing revenues decreased by approrimat% in 2010 compared to 2009.

Large and small-format color printing in both thE@ market and the non-AEC market comprised apprataip 25% of our overall
reprographics services revenue for 2010, as cordparapproximately 22% for 2009. Despite the weakre the AEC industry, net sales of
digital color printing services only decreased 16592010, compared to 2009 and we partly attrilthi®to continuing marketing activity by
nor-AEC businesses aggressively competing for busiags$ise general economy recow



While most of our customers in the AEC industryl ptiefer to receive documents in hardcopy, papenft, we have seen an increase in our
digital service revenue as a percentage of totass@his increase is presumably due to the gredfierency that digital document workflows
bring to our customers’ businesses, and also dgeetter consistency in the way that we chargéhiese services as they become more
widely accepted throughout the construction indugts was the case with our overall sales, howeherdollar amount of digital service
revenue was negatively affected by current mar&etlitions. During 2010, digital service revenuerdased by $3.2 million or 7.4%,
compared to 2009, but as a percentage of our dwadak it increased to 8.9% in 2010 compared3&e3n 2009.
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Facilities management On-site, or FM, sales in 2010 compared to 2088rehsed by $7.4 million or 7.6%. FM revenue isvéerfrom a
single cost per square foot of printed materiahilsir to our reprographics services revenue. Avenience and speed continue to charact
our customers’ needs, and as printing equipmertirages to become smaller and more affordable,réhvaltof placing equipment, and
sometimes staff, in an architectural studio or tmesion company office remains strong. Despitéfficdlt market, we recorded a net incre
of approximately 100 facilities management accodoting 2010, bringing our total FM accounts to rapgpmately 5,800 as of December 31,
2010. By placing such equipment on-site and bilinga per use and per project basis, the invoinérages to be issued by us, as would be
the case if the work was produced in one of outreéimed production facilities. The resulting beih&s our customers is the convenience of
on-site production with a pass-through, or reimhhbls, cost of business that many customers contified attractive. Despite the increase
in FM accounts, sales decreased as the volument$ @t FM locations significantly declined duethe lack of construction activity describ
above.

Equipment and supplies sal«. Equipment and supplies sales increased by $3liémor 6.3% over the same period in 2009. Dur2@d 0,

the increase in equipment and supplies sales vimsuply due to increased sales in UDS, our Chirlrsginess venture with Beijing-based
Unisplendour. UDS commenced operations duringhhrd tjuarter of 2008. Shanghai UNIS Document RigtCo., Ltd., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of UDS which acquired the assets of §hanLight Business Machines Co., Ltd., commengaetations in July 2009. To date, the
Chinese market has shown a preference for ownjrgpgeaphics equipment as opposed to using equipthemigh an on-site services or FM
arrangement. Chinese operations had sales of eqoipend supplies of $19.0 million in 2010, as coragdo $13.1 million in 2009.

Gross Profit

During the 12 months ended December 31, 2010, grmadis and gross profit margin decreased to $142il8on, or 32.2%, compared to
$178.2 million, or 35.5%, during the same perio@99, on a sales decline of $59.9 million.

The primary reason for the decrease in gross mawg#s a change in our product mix. Material cas010 as a percentage of sales werce
basis points higher as compared to 2009. Spedifjcaé saw an increase in lower margin equipmedtsupplies sales as a percentage of
sales attributable to the performance of UDS. Lomargin equipment and supplies sales comprisedd df3otal sales in 2010, compared to
10.7% in 2009. To a much lesser extent, materistisomere also negatively impacted as materialfoostolor printing increased as a
percentage of color sales by approximately 230shasints in 2010 as compared to 2009. We beliessetinigher color material costs were
driven in part by the need to outsource work asegenfigured operations to support the new Riot€@ve Imaging brand, and also from
accepting lower margin work to help gain marketrstemd credibility with a new customer base.

In response to the overall decline in sales, wdeémpnted cost cutting initiatives that resulte@ idecline in labor and overhead costs that
were in line with the drop in overall sales. Ovexth@nd labor costs as a percentage of sales inv2&EIconsistent with 2009.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

The decrease of $7.3 million in selling, genera administrative expenses was primarily due tarf@ementation of cost reduction
programs initiated in response to the decline lessand a decrease in bad debt expense. Spegifigalieral and administrative base
compensation expense decreased by $4.0 million amedpo 2009. The decrease in general and adnaitivgicompensation was primarily
due to the consolidation of certain back officedtions performed across operating segments, asaseither company initiatives. Bad debt
expense decreased by $2.1 million in 2010 compar@609, as a result of improved collections amdt [af significant writeeffs in 2010. Th
cost reduction programs in 2010, as compared t8,2@%ve also resulted in a decrease of $1.3 miifiggrofessional fees, consulting fees,
advertising. Despite the significant decrease iessaales compensation increased by $0.5 milid0iL0. This increase is due to additional
sales personnel who were hired to implement neesdaltiatives, under our new brand, Riot Crealtimaging, and through our MPS offeril
The items noted above were further offset by aremse in stock-based compensation of $1.0 million.

Selling, general and administrative expenses as@ptage of net sales increased from 22.9% in £009.4% in 2010, primarily due to the
significant decline in sales resulting in unabsdrbales compensation and administrative costs.

Amortization of Intangibles

In 2010, amortization of intangibles increased By33$million, as compared to 2009. This increasduis to the impact of the change in
estimated useful lives related to trade names @ @illion, partially offset by a decrease in anmation of customer relationships of
$0.9 million.

During the fourth quarter of 2010, we decided tagghout the use of our local trade names ovewttmving 18 months and revised the
remaining estimated useful lives of our trade namtengible assets accordingly. Effective JanuargQi,1, all divisions began using the ARC
name, though some use of the original brand naereain in circulation to ensure business recogniiot the retention of existing custom
Once the trade names are fully transitioned toAfRE name and removed from the marketplace, thelyquitkly lose value. This change in
estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis|ting in increased amortization expense overdhised useful lives for each trade name.
The remaining useful lives of trade names pridhte change ranged from 11 to 18 years.

Goodwill Impairment

We assess goodwill for impairment as of Septembera&h year or more frequently if events and cistamces indicate that goodwill might
be impaired. We concluded that, in the absenckeohnual goodwill impairment analysis, there wariicient indicators in the third quarter
of 2010 to require a goodwill impairment analysisod September 30, 2010. The indicators includedraother factors, our 2010 thi



quarter results and our revision of projected feiarnings.

Goodwill impairment testing is performed at the igieig segment (or “reporting unit”) level. Goodws assigned to reporting units at the
date the goodwill is initially recorded. Once goditiivas been assigned to reporting units, it nakretains its association with a particular
acquisition, and all of the activities within a cepng unit, whether acquired or internally genecatare available to support the value of the
goodwill. Based on our annual goodwill impairmessessment, we recorded a $38.3 million impairnrettie third quarter of 2010.

The results of our 2009 goodwill impairment anayisdicated that 11 of our reporting units, ning¢hie United States, one in the United
Kingdom, and one in Canada, had a goodwill impairnie 2009. Accordingly, we recorded a pretax immant in 2009 to reduce the
carrying value of goodwill by $37.4 million.

See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Piel¢ and Note 4 “Goodwill and other intangiblesukiag from business acquisitions” to
our Consolidated Financial Statements for furth&rimation.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Our operating segments are being negatively impgdngehe drop in commercial and residential cortsion resulting from the current
economic downturn. Before assessing our goodwilirfgpairment, we evaluated the lotiged assets of our operating segments. Basedis
assessment there was no impairment in 2010. In @@08etermined that there was an impairment of-lorggl assets of our operating
segment in the United Kingdom. Accordingly, we nmeleal a pretax, non-cash charge in 2009 to redweceatirying value of other intangible
assets by $0.8 million. Given the current econaenigironment we have and will continue to monitar tieed to test our intangibles for
impairment as required by ASC 805.

See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Pielt to our Consolidated Financial Statements @iothier information.
Interest Expense, Net

Net interest expense was $24.1 million in 2010, garad to $25.8 million in 2009. The decrease of $illion relates to the $34.6 millic
reduction of total debt during 2010. Specificabbyy capital leases and seller notes had a netakeie principal balances by $23.2 million in
2010. These decreases are partially offset bystheance, on December 1, 2010, of $200.0 milliamsecured notes due December 2016,
before debt discount of $4.4 million, which wasdise pay off our prior bank debt of $199.4 milliddur effective interest rate increased fi
8.1% on our retired bank debt to 11.0% on our nis&sed on December 1, 2010. The Notes issued oariteer 1, 2010, were issued at a
discount, which resulted in an effective interegérof 11.0%. Since our debt is now financed bixedfrate bond as opposed to a loan with a
variable interest rate, our interest rate swapreghts no longer considered a cash flow hedge.fdinealue of the swap agreement that was
on the balance sheet as of December 2, 2010, evéinbortized under interest expense. As requiredetember 2010 we began to amortize
the fair value of the interest rate swap.

Loss on the extinguishment of debt

On December 1, 2010, we closed a private placeofaht Notes and extinguished the debt under aevipus credit agreement. According
we wrote off unamortized deferred financing fee$26 million.

Income Taxes

Our effective income tax rate of 34.0% relateddoiacome tax benefit in 2010 was primarily impatchy the impairment of goodwill related
to stock acquired in prior years which amounte#i3® million and derived no current tax benefitisTis due to the fact that impairment
charges related to stock basis goodwill is notdiaatuctible until the stock is disposed of andéatied as a permanent item for financial
reporting purposes. The total goodwill impairmeh$88.3 million resulted in a tax benefit of $12a8lion deriving an effective tax rate of
33.4%.

Barring goodwill impairments, we had a tax benefi$1.4 million on a pretax loss of $3.5 million2010 deriving an effective tax rate of
40.0%, compared to a tax provision of $10.3 mill@npretax income of $25.4 million deriving an effee tax rate of 40.6% in 2009.

Noncontrolling Interest

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interegiresents 35% of the loss of UDS and its subsidiavidich together comprise our Chint
operations, which commenced operations on AuguzdQs.

Net Loss Attributable to ARC

Net loss attributable to ARC was $27.5 million BiD, as compared to net loss attributable to AR§14f9 million in 2009. The decrease
primarily due to the decrease in sales and grosging partially offset by the decrease in selliggneral and administrative expenses
described above.

EBITDA

EBITDA margin decreased to 6.4% in 2010, as comparel2.7% in 2009. EBITDA margin in 2010 compate@009 was negatively
impacted primarily due to the decrease in grosftpexcluding the impact of depreciation, and therease in selling, general and
administrative expenses as a percentage of sadesiluid above. Excluding the impact of stock-bas®edpensation of $5.9 million and

$4.9 million in 2010 and 2009, respectively, loasearly extinguishment of debt of $2.5 million 81D, the non-cash $38.3 million and
$37.4 million goodwill impairment in 2010 and 20@%pectively, and $0.8 million long-lived assetpainment charges in 2009, our adjusted
EBITDA margin was 16.9% in 2010, as compared t@%iin 2009.
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Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain quarterlydicial data for the eight quarters ended Dece®ibe2011. This quarterly information has
been prepared on the same basis as the annuatifiharatements and, in our opinion, reflects djlatments necessary for a fair presentation
of the information for periods presented. Operategults for any quarter are not necessarily inlieaf results for any future period.

Quarter Ended (In thousands, except percentages)
Mar. 31, June 30, Sept. 30, Dec. 31, Mar. 31, June 30, Sept. 30, Dec. 31,

2011 2010

Reprographics servict $ 70,02: $ 7046( $ 6552¢ $ 6152( $ 76257 $ 7845: $ 72,70¢ $ 67,13¢
Facilities managemel 24,20 25,59¢ 25,50¢ 25,37¢ 22,40% 22,621 22,60: 22,36:
Equipment and supplies sa 12,27¢ 13,53¢ 13,75¢ 14,94¢ 13,50! 14,00¢ 14,11( 15,47

Total net sale $ 106,50: $ 109,59( $ 104,79: $ 101,84¢ $ 112,16. $ 115,08( $ 109,42: $ 104,96¢
Quarterly sales as a % of annual si 25.2% 25.%% 24.£% 24.1% 25.4% 26.1% 24.£% 23.1%
Gross profit $ 3338 $ 3569 $ 3392« $ 31,29: $ 36,857 $ 3945¢ $ 3501¢ $ 31,00¢
Income (loss) from operatiol $ 81C $ (19,16%) $ (36,379 $ 3551 $ 7,08« $ 872¢ $ (3232) $ 1,17¢
EBITDA $ 1336. $ (6,85) $ (24,699 $ 1501 $ 18797 $ 19,817 $ (21,44) $ 10,88t
Net income (loss) attributable to AF $ (364Y) $ (84630 $ (41,75) $ (3,05) $ 717 $ 167¢ $ (25149 $ (4,759

The following is a reconciliation of EBITDA to ngtcome for each respective quarter.

Quarter Ended (In thousands, except percentages)
Mar. 31, June 30, Sept. 30, Dec. 31, Mar. 31, June 30, Sept. 30, Dec. 31,

2011 2010
EBITDA $ 1336: $ (6,85) $ (2469) $ 1501 $ 18,79 $ 19,817 $ (21,44) $ 10,88
Interest expense, n (8,167) (7,699 (7,749 (7,49%) (5,88¢) (5,759 (5,619 (6,83%)
Income tax (provision) benef 3,64¢ (57,919 2,392 941 (530 (1,27€) 12,66¢ 3,32¢
Depreciation and amortizatic (12,48¢) (12,16¢) (11,717) (11,519 (11,65¢6) (11,109 (10,757 (12,129
Net income (loss) attributable to AF $ (364) $ (84630 $ (41,75) $ (3,051 $ 717 $ 167¢ $ (25149 $ (4,759

We believe that quarterly revenues and operatisglt®may vary significantly in the future and thagrter-to-quarter comparisons of our
results of operations are not necessarily meaniigid should not be relied upon as indicationsutire performance. In addition, our
quarterly operating results are typically affedgdseasonal factors, primarily the number of wogkilays in a quarter. Historically, our fourth
quarter is the slowest, reflecting the slowdowranstruction activity during the holiday season. ieorded a goodwill impairment in the
amount of $42.1 million, $23.3 million and $38.3lllah, during the quarters ended September 30, 20drde 30, 2011 and September 30,
2010, respectively. We recorded valuation allowaragainst certain deferred tax assets of $64.8mil$1.4 million and $2.8 million during
the quarters ended June 30, 2011, September 30,a2@llDecember 31, 2011, respectively.

Inflation has not had a significant effect on opemtions. Price increases for raw materials, ssgbaper, typically have been, and we expect
will continue to be, passed on to customers iroticknary course of business.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our principal sources of cash have been operatindsorrowings under our debt agreements. Ourridataises of cash have been for
acquisitions of reprographics businesses, paynfgmircipal and interest on outstanding debt olilggss, and capital expenditures. Total ¢
as of December 31, 2011 was $25.4 million. Of #munt, $13.7 million was held in foreign countri8pecifically, $13.1 million was held
in China and is considered a permanent investmedDS. Supplemental information pertaining to oistdrical sources and uses of cash is
presented as follows and should be read in coripmetith our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flamd notes thereto included elsewhere
in this report.

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 49,068 $ 53,92« § 97,42
Net cash used in investing activiti $ (25,18) % (8,502 $ (9,349
Net cash used in financing activiti $ (25,107 $ (48,999 $ (105,33)

Operating Activities
Cash flows from operations are primarily drivendayes and net profit generated from these saleljadirg non-cash charges.

The overall decrease in cash flows from operatinr011 was primarily due to the decline in saled eelated profits. This is reflected in the
$8.2 million decrease in adjusted EBITDA duringstiime period, as well as an increase in accogatsivable of $2.1 million and cash
interest payments of $4.6 million, which, in tuwas partially offset by an income tax refund of f1&illion received in 2011 related to
carryback of 2010 tax losses to 2008. The incr@aaecounts receivable was driven by an increasaiirdays sales outstanding (“DSQ”),
which was 48 days as of December 31, 2011, as aempa 45 days as of December 31, 2010. With tiirmeed slowdown in the AEC
industry, we will continue to focus on our accourgseivable collections and DSO. If the recent tiegaales trends continue throughout
2012, it will significantly impact our cash flowsoin operations in the future. The increase in ¢afgnest payments in 2011 was due to the
issuance of the $200 million Notes in DecemberGif® With the issuance of the Notes, our effedtiterest rate increased from 8.1%



11.0%, which will affect our cash flows from opéoats in the future.
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Net cash provided by operating activities for tearyended December 31, 2010 was primarily drivesabgs and net profit generated fr
these sales, excluding depreciation, amortizatimhthe goodwill impairment charge. The overall dese in cash flows from operations in
2010 was due to the significant decline in salabsratated profits and the cash contribution frodearease in receivables in 2009. With the
downturn in the general economy during this time,phanned to focus on our accounts receivablecatales and DSO, which was 45 days as
of December 31, 2010. Cash flows from operationstfe twelve months ended December 31, 2010 wegatively affected by an increase in
prepaid taxes of approximately $2.5 million.

Net cash provided by operating activities for tiearyended December 31, 2009 was primarily drivesabys, and net profit generated fr
these sales, excluding depreciation and the gobumpkirment charge. The overall decrease in clsiasffrom operations in 2009 compared
to 2008 was due to the decline in sales and carrebpg EBITDA. Our strong cash flows from operaton 2009, despite the decrease in
profitability, was partially due to continued impea accounts receivable collection efforts. As ewmizk of our improved collection efforts
during this period, our days sales outstandingedesed slightly to 43 days as of December 31, 2898pmpared to 45 days as of
December 31, 2008. Also contributing to the stroagh generation in 2009 was the fact that highHes $a the fourth quarter of 2008, as
compared to the sales trend in 2009, were paritalligcted in 2009. Additionally, the utilizatior $3.6 million of prepaid taxes contributed
to the cash flows from operations.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities primarilyated to capital expenditures and acquisition ofrfesses. Payments for businesses acqt
net of cash acquired and including other cash pagsrend earnout payments associated with the atignss amounted to $0.8 million, $0.9
million, and $3.5 million during the years endedcBeber 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectively.dBiceease is due to the significant
decrease in acquisition activity, no earnout paysierade in 2011 and fewer earnout payments ma2i@lié and 2009. We incurred capital
expenditures totaling $15.6 million, $8.6 millicand $7.5 million during the years ended DecembefB11, 2010, and 2009, respectively.
The increase in capital expenditures is primarilg tb growth in our on-site services, and due édféict that we are electing to purchase
equipment more frequently rather than leasing eqaigt. Other cash flows from investing activitiess6f9 million, $1.0 million, and

$1.7 million during the years ended December 31122010, and 2009, respectively, are primarily tiueash received from the sale of
property, and disposal of fixed assets. Funds reduo finance our business expansion will comenfoperating cash flows and additional
borrowings.

Financing Activities

Net cash of $25.1 million used in financing actastduring the 12 months ended December 31, 20@haply relates to scheduled payme

of $25.2 million on our debt agreements and cajgtdes. Net cash of $49.0 million used in finag@hativities during the 12 months ended
December 31, 2010, primarily relates to schedubdrents of approximately $39 million on our dehteggnents and capital leases, and
payment of deferred financing fees of $4.5 millretated to the issuance of the Notes. On Decemt®2910 we paid off our then-existing
senior secured credit facility in the amount of $#9million, with net proceeds of $195.6 milliomin the issuance of the Notes and available
cash. See Note 6 “Long-Term Debt” to our Consoéidefinancial Statements for more information reldatethe Notes issuance. Net cash of
$105.3 million used in financing activities duritige 12 months ended December 31, 2009, primaidye® to scheduled payments of $59.0
million on our debt agreements and capital leas&35.0 million early paydown on our then-existiagn loan facility, and approximately
$11.0 million in early paydowns of capital leasdigdttions. Our cash position, working capital, atebt obligations as of December 31, 2011,
2010, and 2009 are shown below and should be reaghjunction with our Consolidated Balance Shaatsnotes thereto elsewhere in this
report.

December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Cash and cash equivalents $ 25437 $ 26,297 $  29,37]
Working capital $ 40,40¢ $ 22,387 % (3,739
Borrowings from senior secured credit facilitiesldotes $ 196,24: $ 19569: $ 205,62
Other debt obligation 30,02: 43,93: 68,60¢
Total debt obligation $ 226,26: $ 239,62 $ 274,23

The increase of $18.0 million in working capitald@11 was primarily due to a decrease in accrupédreses of $10.8 million and a decrea:s
the current portion of long-term debt and capialses of $8.6 million. The decrease in accruedresgseis primarily related to the payment
upon termination of the swap transaction. The desarén the current portion of long-term debt argitahleases is due the repayment of debt.
To manage our working capital, we focus on our neimtdf days sales outstanding and monitor the agfiroyir accounts receivable, as
receivables are the most significant element ofvaarking capital.

We believe that our current cash balance of $25llébm availability under the 2012 Credit Agreentemd additional cash flows provided by
operations should be adequate to cover the nektéweonths’ working capital needs, debt servicaunegments which consists of scheduled
principal and interest payments, and planned dagi@enditures, to the extent such items are knomare reasonably determinable based on
current business and market conditions. In additiermay elect to finance certain of our capitalengiture requirements through borrowit
under our senior secured revolving credit faciktfnich had no debt outstanding as of December @11 2or the issuance of additional debt
which is dependent on availability of third pariiyancing. See “Debt Obligations” section for furtiformation related to our current credit
facility.



We generate the majority of our revenue from safggoducts and services provided to the AEC ingugts a result, our operating results
and financial condition can be significantly affeettoy economic factors that influence the AEC imgusuch as non-residential and
residential construction spending. The effectdhefdurrent economic downturn in the United Stated, weakness in global economic
conditions, have resulted in a downturn in thedesiial and non-residential construction spendinth® AEC industry, which have adversely
affected our operating results. The current dinmiedsliquidity and credit availability in financialarkets and the general economic downturn
may adversely affect the ability of our customerd auppliers to obtain financing for significantoations and purchases, and to perform
their obligations under their agreements with us. Welieve the credit constraints in the financiarkets are resulting in a decrease in, or
cancellation of, existing business, could limit newsiness, and could negatively impact our ahititgollect our accounts receivable on a
timely basis. We are unable to predict the durasiod severity of the current economic downturnt®effects on our business and results of
operations, but the consequences may be mateaidilgrse and more severe than other recent ecostonidowns.
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We may buy our own bonds or equity securities ftone to time in the open market or in private tet®ons. While we have not been
actively seeking growth through acquisition durthg current economic and industry downturn, thecetiee team continues to selectively
evaluate potential acquisitions.

Debt Obligations
10.5% Senior Notes due 2016

The Notes have an aggregate principal amount dd $@0ion, and are general unsecured senior obbgatand are subordinate to all of our
existing and future senior secured debt to thengxtethe assets securing such debt. We receivess giroceeds of $195.6 million from the
Notes offering. Our obligations under the Notesjairtly and severally guaranteed by all of our éstic subsidiaries. The issue price \
97.824% with a yield to maturity of 11.0%. Interestthe Notes accrues at a rate of 10.5% per aramahis payable semiannually in arrears
on June 15 and December 15 of each year, commeanidgne 15, 2011. We will make each interest payiteethe holders of record of the
Notes on the immediately preceding June 1 and Deeeth

Repurchase upon Change of ContIn connection with the issuance of the Notes, wered into an indenture (the “Indenture”). Upon the
occurrence of a change in control (as defined énltidlenture), each holder of the Notes may requsr® repurchase all of the then-
outstanding Notes in cash at a price equal to 16fltte aggregate principal amount of the Notesstodpurchased, plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any, to the date of repurchase.

Other CovenantsThe Indenture contains covenants that limit, amathgr things, our company’s and certain of our &lises’ ability to

(1) incur certain additional debt and issue pref@istock, (2) make certain restricted paymentsg@gBsummate specified asset sales, (4) enter
into certain transactions with affiliates, (5) deeliens, (6) declare or pay any dividend or make @her distributions, (7) make certain
investments, and (8) merge or consolidate withlzrgberson.

Events of DefauliThe Indenture provides for customary events ofulefaubject in certain cases to customary gracecamne periods), which
include non-payment, breach of covenants in thentute, cross default and acceleration of othezhtetiness, a failure to pay certain
judgments and certain events of bankruptcy andvesoy. Generally, if an event of default occuhg Trustee or holders of at least 259
principal amount of the then outstanding Notes uheglare the principal of and accrued but unpaierast on all of the then-outstanding
Notes to be due and payat

Exchange OffelPursuant to a registered exchange offer in May 2@&loffered to exchange up to $200 million aggregaincipal amount «

the Notes, for new notes that were registered utideBecurities Act. The terms of the registeregsare the same as the terms of the Notes,
except that they are registered under the Secudit and the transfer restrictions, registratights and additional interest provisions are not
applicable. We accepted the exchange of $200 midiggregate principal amounts of the Notes thaéweoperly tendered in the exchange
offer.

On December 1, 2010, we paid off, in full, amoumisstanding under our previous credit agreementwihe private placement of the Notes
was completed.

2010 Credit Agreement

In connection with the issuance of the Notes, amgany and certain of our subsidiaries also entietedhe 2010 Credit Agreement that
provided for a $50 million senior secured revolviimg of credit.

As of December 31, 2011 we did not have any outistgndebt under the 2010 Credit Agreement.

As of December 31, 2011, standby letters of craglifregated to $3.9 million. The standby lettersreflit under the 2010 Credit Agreement
reduced our borrowing availability under the 20I@dit Agreement to $46.1 million.

2012 Credit Agreement

On January 27, 2012, we entered into a new Cragliéé@ment (the “2012 Credit Agreement”) and tern@dahe 2010 Credit Agreement. The
2012 Credit Agreement provides revolving loansriraggregate principal amount not to exceed $50l@®mivith a Canadian sublimit of $£
million, based on inventory, accounts receivablé amencumbered equipment of our subsidiaries ozgdrin the US and Canada (“Domestic
Subsidiaries”) that meet certain eligibility criterThe 2012 Credit Agreement has a maturity dafeioe 15, 2016.

Amounts borrowed in US dollars under the 2012 Gradreement bear interest, in the case of LIBORi$pat a per annum rate equal to the
LIBOR plus the LIBOR Margin, which may range fron73% to 2.25%, based on Average Daily Net Availgb{las defined in the Credit
Agreement). All other amounts borrowed in US dalldrat are not LIBOR loans bear interest at a peum rate equal to (i) the greatest of
(A) the Federal Funds rate plus 0.5%, (B) the LIB@&culated based upon an interest period of threieths and determined on a daily
basis), plus 1.0% per annum, and (C) the ratetefést announced, from time to time, within Welisdgo Bank, National Association at its
principal office in San Francisco as its “primeeraplus (ii) the Base Rate Margin (as definedhia 2012 Credit Agreement), which may
range from 0.75 to 1.25 percent, based on Averagly Det Availability. Amounts borrowed in Canadidollars bear interest at a per annum
rate equal to the Canadian Base Rate (as definide in012 Credit Agreement) plus the LIBOR Margihjch may range from 1.75% to
2.25%, based on Average Daily Net Availability.

The 2012 Credit Agreement contains various loarenants that restrict our ability to take certaiticars, including restrictions on incurren



of indebtedness, creation of liens, mergers or @aretions, dispositions of assets, repurchaseaemption of capital stock, making certain
investments, entering into certain transactions waffiliates or changing the nature of our businésaddition, at any time when Excess
Availability (as defined in the 2012 Credit Agreamt)eis less than $10.0 million we are required tintain a Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio
(as defined in the 2012 Credit Agreement) of astida0 to 1.0. Our obligations under the 2012 Gradreement are secured by substantially
all of our assets pursuant to a Guaranty and Sgd\greement.

Foreign Credit Agreement

In the second quarter of 2011, in conjunction WwihChinese operations, UDS entered into one-y@arlving credit facility. The facility
provides for a maximum credit amount of 8.0 milliéhinese Yuan Renminbi. This translates to U.S3 &iillion as of December 31, 2011.
Draws on the facility are limited to 30 day peri@dsl incur a fee of 0.5% of the amount drawn anddditional interest is charged.
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The following table sets forth the outstanding hak borrowing capacity and applicable interest tatder the Notes and senior secured ¢
facilities.

As of December 31, 2011 As of December 31, 2010
Available Available
Borrowing Interest Borrowing Interest
Balance Capacity Rate Balance Capacity Rate
(Dollars in thousands)
Notes (1) $ 200,000 $ — 10.5% $ 200,000 $ — 10.5(%
Revolving facilities 713 46,69( 6.0(% — 46,14¢ —
$ 200,710 $ 46,69( $ 200,000 $ 46,14¢

(1) Notes balance shown gross of discount of $3.8 @@ i&illion, as of December 31, 2011 and 2010,eetygely.

Seller NotesAs of December 31, 2011, we had $1.2 million ofesetotes outstanding, with a weighted averageesteate of 6.2% and
maturities between 2011 and 2014. These notesiggred in connection with prior acquisitions.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, we did not hayer@ationships with unconsolidated entities aaficial partnerships, such as entities
often referred to as structured finance or spguigbose entities, which would have been establistrethe purpose of facilitating off-balance
sheet arrangements or other contractually narrolimited purposes.

Contractual Obligations and Other Commitments

Our future contractual obligations as of Decemler2®11, are as follows:

Less than More than
Total 1 year 1to 3 years 3to 5 years 5 years
(Dollars in thousands)
Debt obligations and Not¢ $ 201,88 $ 1,645 % 24z $ 200,00(1) $ —
Capital lease obligatior 28,13¢ 13,36( 12,88( 1,89¢ —
Interest on lon-term debt, Notes and capital lea 106,35: 22,81t 43,18! 40,35: —
Operating leas 61,94¢ 20,40« 22,751 10,12: 8,672
Total $ 398,32 $ 58,22: § 79,05« $ 252370 $ 8,672

(1) Notes balance of $200.0 million shown gross ofalisit of $3.8 million as of December 31, 20

Operating LeasesNe have entered into various non-cancelable opgyétiases primarily related to facilities, equiptnamd vehicles used in
the ordinary course of business.

Contingent Transaction ConsideratioWWe have entered into earnout obligations in conaeatith prior acquisitions. If the acquired
businesses generate sales and/or operating groétcess of predetermined targets, we are obligatenake additional cash payments in
accordance with the terms of such earnout obligatiés of December 31, 2011, we have potentiaréudarnout obligations for acquisitions
consummated before the adoption of Accounting StedsdCodification (ASC) 805 of approximately $1.8liom through 2014 if
predetermined financial targets are met or exceestatiearnout obligations of $0.3 million throud)l2 consummated subsequent to the
adoption of ASC 805. Earnout payments prior toatieption of ASC 805 are recorded as additionallpase price (as goodwill) when the
contingent payments are earned and become payable.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our management prepares financial statements ifooity with GAAP. When we prepare these finansidtements, we are required to
make estimates and assumptions that affect thetegpamounts of assets and liabilities and thdabsice of contingent assets and liabilitie
the date of the financial statements and the regamounts of revenues and expenses during thairgpperiod. On an on-going basis, we
evaluate our estimates and judgments, includingeimelated to accounts receivable, inventoriegroed tax assets, goodwill and intangible
assets and long-lived assets. We base our estiradgsidgments on historical experience and orouarother factors that we believe to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the resulibioh form the basis for our judgments about theyiiag values of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. Aaesllts may differ from these estimates undeedhiffit assumptions or conditions.

Impairment of Lon¢-Lived Assets

We periodically assess potential impairments oflong-lived assets in accordance with the provisiohASC 360. An impairment review is
performed whenever events or changes in circumesainclicate that the carrying value of the assetg mot be recoverable.

Factors we consider include, but are not limitedstgnificant underperformance relative to histakior projected operating results; significant
changes in the manner of use of the acquired ass#ie strategy for the overall business; andiagmt negative industry or economic
trends. When the carrying value of a ldivggd asset may not be recoverable based uporxtsteece of one or more of the above indicato
impairment, we estimate the future undiscountett flasvs expected to result from the use of the tease its eventual disposition. If the sum
of the expected future undiscounted cash flowseasahtual disposition is less than the carrying amotithe asset, we recognize



impairment loss. An impairment loss is reflectedresamount by which the carrying amount of theeszceeds the fair value of the asset,
based on the fair value if available, or as est@uthaising discounted cash flows, if not.
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Our operating segments have been negatively imgétehe drop in commercial and residential cortditon resulting from the current
economic downturn. Before assessing our goodwilirfgpairment, we evaluated, as described abovdptitelived assets in our operating
segments for impairment in 2011, 2010 and 2009gike reduced level of expected sales, profitscastt flows. Based on this assessment,
there was no impairment in 2011 or 2010. In 2009etermined that there was an impairment of loxageiassets for our operating segment
in the United Kingdom. Accordingly, we recordedratpx, non-cash charge in 2009 to reduce the caymalue of other intangible assets by
$0.8 million. Given the current economic environineve have and will continue to monitor the neetett our long-lived assets for
impairment as required by ASC 805.

Goodwill

In connection with acquisitions, we apply the psimns of ASC 805, using the acquisition methodazanting. The excess purchase price
over the fair value of net tangible assets andtifiable intangible assets acquired is recordedasiwill.

We assess goodwill for impairment annually as gft&mber 30, and more frequently if events and oistances indicate that goodwill might
be impaired.

At September 30, 2011, we performed our annual wdbidhpairment analysis, which indicated that niofeour 37 reporting units, eight in

the United States and one in Canada, had a goddwadiirment as of September 30, 2011. Accordingly recorded a pretax, non-cash
charge for the three months ended September 3Q, B0%&duce the carrying value of goodwill by $4@nillion. Given the increased
uncertainty in the timing of the recovery of theastsuction industry, and the increased uncertdaimtife economy as a whole, as well as the
significant decline in the price of our Notes (féisg in a higher yield) and a decline of our stqeice during the third quarter, we concluded
that it was appropriate to increase the estimatidhted average cost of capital (WACC) of our répgrunits as of September 30, 2011. The
increase in our WACC was the main driver in therdase in the estimated fair value of reportingauditring the third quarter of 2011, which
in turn resulted in the goodwill impairment. Basgabn our assessment, we concluded that no goaddvgdirment triggering events have
occurred during the fourth quarter of 2011 that Mlaequire an additional impairment test.

At June 30, 2011, we determined that there werficgiit indicators to trigger an interim goodwithpairment analysis. The indicators
included, among other factors: (1) the economidrenment, (2) the performance against plan of repgunits which previously had

goodwill impairment, and (3) revised forecastedifatearnings. The results of our analysis indic#ttatisix of our 36 reporting units, all of
which are located in the United States, had a gdbumpairment as of June 30, 2011. Accordingly, keeorded a pretax, non-cash charge for
the three months ended June 30, 2011 to reduamthgng value of goodwill by $23.3 million.

Goodwill impairment testing is performed at theadmg unit level. Goodwill is assigned to repoginnits at the date the goodwill is initially
recorded. Once goodwill has been assigned to liegarhits, it no longer retains its associationhwatparticular acquisition, and all of the
activities within a reporting unit, whether acquirer internally generated, are available to supfartvalue of the goodwill.

Goodwill impairment testing is a two-step procedtgp one involves comparing the fair value of @orting units to their carrying amount.
If the carrying amount of a reporting unit is gexahan zero and its fair value is greater thanatsying amount, there is no impairment. If
reporting unit’s carrying amount is greater thas fdir value, the second step must be completetetsure the amount of impairment, if any.
Step two involves calculating the implied fair valof goodwill by deducting the fair value of alhtable and intangible assets, excluding
goodwill, of the reporting unit from the fair valeé the reporting unit as determined in step oree implied fair value of goodwill determin

in this step is compared to the carrying valueaxdyvill. If the implied fair value of goodwill iks than the carrying value of goodwill, an
impairment loss is recognized equal to the diffeeen

We determine the fair value of our reporting unising an income approach. Under the income appreezkdetermined fair value based on
estimated discounted future cash flows of eachrtiggpunit. Determining the fair value of a repagiunit is judgmental in nature and

requires the use of significant estimates and agsans, including revenue growth rates and EBITDArgins, discount rates and future
market conditions, among others. The estimated/&dire of our reporting units were based upon gepted EBITDA margin, which is
anticipated to have a slight increase from 201202, followed by year over year increases of axprately 150 to 300 basis points in 2013
through 2015, with stabilization expected in 20IBese projections are driven, in part, by anti@ddahdustry growth rates, anticipated GDP,
customer composition and historical performancesgcash flows are discounted using a weightecggearost of capital ranging from 14%
to 16%, depending upon the size and risk profilthefreporting unit. We considered our market edigition in assessing the reasonableness
of the fair value under the income approach desdridbove.

The results of step one of the goodwill impairmtest, as of September 30, 2011, were as follows:

Reporting

Number of Representing

Units Goodwill of

No goodwill balanct 13 $ —
Reporting units failing step one that continuedarg a goodwill balanc 9 76,99(
Fair value of reporting unit exceeds its carryiadue by 19—20% 6 44,76
Fair value of reporting unit exceeds its carryimdue by 209—40% 2 42,44,
Fair value of reporting unit exceeds its carryimdue by more than 40 7 65,117
37 $ 229,31

Based upon a sensitivity analysis, performed &eptember 30, 2011, a reduction of approximatelpdsis points of projected EBITDA



2011 and beyond, assuming all other assumptionaireconstant, would result in one additional reppgrunit proceeding to step two of the
analysis, and a further impairment of approximaggy0 million in total.

Based upon a separate sensitivity analysis, a §8 paint increase to the weighted average cosamital would result in two additional
reporting units proceeding to step two of the asialyand a further impairment of approximately $1illion in total.

Given the current economic environment and the iaicgies regarding the impact on our businessgtbhan be no assurance that the
estimates and assumptions regarding the duratitiredfick of significant new construction activitythe AEC industry, or the period or
strength of recovery, made for purposes of our galbdnpairment testing as of September 30, 201ill, pvove to be accurate predictions of
the future. If our assumptions, including forecddEBITDA of certain reporting
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units, are not achieved, we may be required tordeadditional goodwill impairment charges in futyeriods, whether in connection with our
next annual impairment testing in the third quaafe2012, or on an interim basis, if any such cleaognstitutes a triggering event outside of
the quarter when we regularly perform our annualdyall impairment test. It is not possible at thirme to determine if any such future
impairment charge would result or, if it does, wiegtsuch charge would be material.

Revenue Recognitio

We apply the provisions of ASC 605. In general,re@gnize revenue when (i) persuasive evidenca afimngement exists, (ii) shipment of
products has occurred or services have been rahdéiethe sales price charged is fixed or det@able and (iv) collection is reasonably
assured. Net sales include an allowance for estinsdles returns and discounts.

We recognize revenues from reprographics and fiasilmanagement services when services have bederesl while revenues from the
resale of reprographics supplies and equipmemnteagnized upon delivery to the customer or up@iaruer pickup.

We have established contractual pricing for cer@ige national customer accounts. These contgacterally establish uniform pricing at all
branches for Global Services. Revenues earneddton®lobal Services are recognized in the same eraasnon-Global Services revenues.

Revenues from hosted software licensing activiiesrecognized ratably over the term of the liceR&evenues from membership fees are
recognized over the term of the membership agreemen

Management provides for returns, discounts anavalh@wes based on historic experience and adjushsadiosvances as considered necessary.
To date, such provisions have been within the rarfigeanagement’s expectations.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect tempodifferences between the amount of assets ahilities for financial and tax reporting
purposes. Such amounts are adjusted, as appropoiaéflect changes in tax rates expected to eéfact when the temporary differences
reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded to redua deferred tax assets to the amount that ig fik@ly than not to be realized. Change
tax laws or accounting standards and methods niegtaécorded deferred taxes in future periods.

When establishing a valuation allowance, we comdigtere sources of taxable income such as futevernsals of existing taxable temporary
differences, future taxable income exclusive ofrsing temporary differences and carryforwardstarglanning strategies. A tax planning
strategy is an action that: is prudent and feasiiesnterprise ordinarily might not take, but wbtdke to prevent an operating loss or tax
credit carryforward from expiring unused; and worddult in realization of deferred tax assetshimeévent we determine the deferred tax
assets, more likely than not, will not be realirethe future, the valuation adjustment to the defitax assets will be charged to earnings in
the period in which we make such a determination.

As of June 30, 2011, we determined that cumuladtisses for the preceding twelve quarters constitatgficient objective evidence (as
defined by ASC 74Q0) that a valuation allowance was needed. As @eber 31, 2011, the valuation allowance againtiicedeferred ta
assets was $68.5 million.

In future quarters we will continue to evaluate bistorical results for the preceding twelve quartnd our future projections to determine
whether we will generate sufficient taxable incaimetilize our deferred tax assets, and whetheaartigh or full valuation allowance is still
required. Should we generate sufficient taxablenme, however, we may reverse a portion or all efttien current valuation allowance.

We calculate our current and deferred tax provisiased on estimates and assumptions that couét #liéim the actual results reflected in
income tax returns filed in subsequent years. Adjests based on filed returns are recorded whenifidel.

Income taxes have not been provided on certainstnifalited earnings of foreign subsidiaries becaush earnings are considered to be
permanently reinvested.

The amount of taxable income or loss we reporéoviarious tax jurisdictions is subject to ongaduglits by federal, state and foreign tax
authorities. Our estimate of the potential outcahany uncertain tax issue is subject to managemansessment of relevant risks, facts, and
circumstances existing at that time. We use a rtikegr-than-not threshold for financial statemeatognition and measurement of tax
positions taken or expected to be taken in a taxmeWe record a liability for the difference besn the benefit recognized and measurec
tax position taken or expected to be taken onaxiraturn. To the extent that our assessment ¢f ucpositions changes, the change in
estimate is recorded in the period in which thedeination is made. We report teetated interest and penalties as a componentofrie ta:
expense.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We perform periodic credit evaluations of the fio@hcondition of our customers, monitor collecgemnd payments from customers, and
generally do not require collateral. We providetfue possible inability to collect accounts recblesby recording an allowance for doubtful
accounts. We write off an account when it is coasd uncollectible. We estimate our allowance fortdful accounts based on historical
experience, aging of accounts receivable, andnmdtion regarding the creditworthiness of our cugianin 2011, 2010, and 2009, we
recorded expenses of $1.0 million, $1.0 milliond &3.0 million, respectively, related to the allowa for trade receivables.

Commitments and Contingencies



In the normal course of business, we estimate piatdature loss accruals related to legal, worl@spensation, healthcare, tax and other
contingencies. These accruals require managemnjadgsent on the outcome of various events basdti@hest available information.
However, due to changes in facts and circumstaticesjltimate outcomes could differ from managensesdtimates.

Stock-Based Compensation

We apply the Black-Scholes valuation model in dateing the fair value of stock options granted nopdoyees, which is then amortized on a
straight-line basis over the requisite servicegabrUpon the adoption of FSP FAS 123(RI¥gnsition Election Related to Accounting for
Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awaxgs used the “shortcut method” for determining ltistorical windfall tax benefit.
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Total stock-based compensation for the years eBéegmber 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $4.3 mil$iér9 million and $4.9 million,
respectively and was recorded in selling, genarad,administrative expenses. In addition, uporattaption of ASC 718, the excess tax
benefit resulting from stock-based compensatioouinConsolidated Statements of Cash Flows, isified as cash flows from financing
activities.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 2 “Summary of Significant Accounting Piekt to our Consolidated Financial Statements fecldsure on recent accounting
pronouncements.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk

Historically, our primary exposure to market riskiniterest rate risk associated with our debt umsémts. We use both fixed and variable rate
debt as sources of financing. Historically, we hextered into derivative instruments to manageeaposure to changes in interest rates.
These instruments allowed us to raise funds atifigaates and effectively swap them into fixedesatwithout the exchange of the underlying
principal amount.

On December 19, 2007, we entered into an inteagstswap transaction in order to hedge the floatitegest rate risk on our long term
variable rate debt (the “Swap Transaction”). Uritherterms of the Swap Transaction, we were requgedake quarterly fixed rate payments
to the counterparty calculated based on an imtiibnal amount of $271.6 million at a fixed rafeldl%, while the counterparty was
obligated to make quarterly floating rate payméaotss based on the three month LIBOR. The notianaunt of the interest rate swap was
scheduled to decline over the term of the term Faaility consistent with the scheduled principayments.

On October 2, 2009, we amended the Swap Transacti@tuce our initial notional amount from $27#lion to $210.8 million to hedge
our existing term loan debt after taking into effdee amendment to our credit facility in Octob&2609 (the “Amended Swap Transaction”).

The Amended Swap Transaction was de-designateceoarfber 1, 2010, as it no longer qualified as h las/ hedge when the cash
proceeds from the issuance of the Notes were aspayt off our previous Credit Agreement. At thatei the fair value of the Amended Swap
Transaction was computed and the effective poiiatored in other comprehensive income and wikumertized into income, net of tax
effect, on the straight-line method, based on tigir@l notional schedule.

The Swap Transaction’s effective date was Marct2808 and had a termination date of December &.20h January 3, 2011, we
terminated the Amended Swap Transaction and méidalgpayment of $9.8 million to the counterparty.

As of December 31, 2011, we had $226.3 millionotdltdebt, net of discount, and capital lease aliligs, none of which bore interest at
variable rates.

We have not, and do not plan to, enter into anwdtve financial instruments for trading or speatide purposes. As of December 31, 2011,
we had no significant material exposure to marisst, including foreign exchange risk and commodiisiks.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Our financial statements and the accompanying nibtesare filed as part of this report are listeder ‘Part IV, Item 15. Financial Stateme
Schedules and Reports” and are set forth beginmingage F-1 immediately following the signaturegmagf this Annual Report on Form 10-
K.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéunting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduresdietlesigned to ensure that information requivdsketdisclosed in our reports under the
Exchange Act are recorded, processed, summarinddeported within the time periods specified ia 8ecurities and Exchange
Commission’s rules and forms, and that such infoionds accumulated and communicated to our managgrmcluding our Chief
Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officag appropriate, to allow timely decisions regardequired disclosures.

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our Chief Executive €ffiand Chief Financial Officer we
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofdisaiosure controls and procedures (as defindtlle 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of DecembeB311. Based on that evaluation, our Chief Exeeuficer and our Chief Financial
Officer concluded that as of December 31, 2011 disglosure controls and procedures were effective.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaimg adequate internal control over financiglaing (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) or
15(d)-15(f) of the Exchange Act). Under the supsorn and with the participation of the Company’snagement, including our Chief
Executive Officer and President, and our Chief Raial Officer, the Company conducted an evaluatibthe effectiveness of its interr



control over financial reporting based upon theneavork ininternal Control — Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commisd@ased on that evaluation, the Company’s managecoecluded that its internal
control over financial reporting was effective december 31, 2011.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @etaisstatements. Projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadégbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.
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Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no significant changes to internal a@dmtver financial reporting during the quarter esh@®xcember 31, 2011, that have materi
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallfeef, our internal control over financial reporting

Our independent registered public accounting fiem issued an audit report on internal control éwancial reporting, which appears below.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

American Reprographics Company

Walnut Creek, California

We have audited the internal control over financéglorting of American Reprographics Company arstsliaries (the “Company”) as of
December 31, 2011, based on criteria establishédemnal Control — Integrated Framework issuedh®/Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Camijsgamanagement is responsible for maintainingotiffe internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of fifirecéiveness of internal control over financial oefing, included in the accompanying
Management’s Report on Internal control over FimgriReporting. Our responsibility is to expressogimion on the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwdof the Public Company Accounting OversightriBq@nited States). Those stande
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtagsonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordv@r financial reporting, assessing the
that a material weakness exists, testing and etnadguthe design and operating effectiveness ofiraiecontrol based on the assessed risk, anc
performing such other procedures as we considezeéssary in the circumstances. We believe thaawdit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed by, or under the supenvigi the company’s principal executive
and principal financial officers, or persons pemigrg similar functions, and effected by the compapard of directors, management, and
other personnel to provide reasonable assuraneediag the reliability of financial reporting antet preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles. A company’s internaitcol over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that: (1) pertathéanaintenance of records that, in reasonablél detaurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets afah@pany; (2) provide reasonable assurance thatactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in adaace with generally accepted accounting princjed that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordanceawithorizations of management and directors of ¢mepainy; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely deteafamauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositiothaf company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltcohover financial reporting, including the possti of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements duertor or fraud may not be prevented or detected timely basis. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the effectiveness of the internaltoarover financial reporting to future periods ateject to the risk that the controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditiotigat the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all maleespects, effective internal control over fig@l reporting as of December 31, 2011,
based on the criteria established in Internal @brtr Integrated Framework issued by the Commitfegpmnsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the consolidated
financial statements and financial statement sdeeakiof and for the year ended December 31, 20ttledCompany and our report dated
March 8, 2012 expressed an unqualified opinionhasé financial statements and financial statenwradules.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Los Angeles, California
March 8, 2012
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Item 9B. Other Information

None.
PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Goventce

Certain information regarding our executive off&ér included in Part I, Item 1, of this Annual Regon Form 10-K under “Executive
Officers of the Registrant.” All other informatisagarding directors, executive officers and corfmgovernance required by this item is
incorporated herein by reference to the applicalit@mation in the proxy statement for our 2012 @adrmeeting of stockholders, which will
be filed with the SEC within 120 days after oucéibyear end of December 31, 2011, and is set fortter “Nominees for Director,”
“Corporate Governance Profile,” “Section 16(a) Bfarial Ownership Reporting Compliance,” and in atheplicable sections in the proxy
statement.

Certain Executive Officer Certifications

Our common stock is listed on the NYSE. As requbgdBection 303A.12 of the NYSE Listed Company Manwe have filed as exhibits to
this Annual Report on Form 10-K the Chief Execui®iicer and Chief Financial Officer certificationsquired by Section 302 and

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Gay W3, 2011, we submitted to the NYSE the AnnuaDGEertification regarding the
Company’s compliance with the NYSE’s corporate gnaece listing standards, as required as requiyesklstion 303A.12 of the NYSE
Listed Company Manual. There were no qualificatitmthe certification.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is incorp@herein by reference to the applicable infornmaitothe proxy statement for our 2012
annual meeting of stockholders and is set fortreufiEixecutive Compensation.”

The information in the section of the proxy statetrfer our 2012 annual meeting captioned “Compeosaommittee Report” is
incorporated by reference herein but shall be deemmaished, not filed and shall not be deemedeatiniborporated by reference into any
filing we make under the Securities Act of 1933h@ Exchange Act.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners ainagement and Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by this item is incorpedherein by reference to the applicable infornmaitothe proxy statement for our 2012
annual meeting of stockholders and is set fortreufiBeneficial Ownership of Voting Securities” afEquity Compensation Plan
Information.”

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, abitector Independence

The information required by this item is incorp@aherein by reference to the applicable infornmaitothe proxy statement for our 2012
annual meeting of stockholders and is set fortteufi@ertain Relationships and Related Transacti@ms!’ “Corporate Governance Profile.”

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this item is incorp@cherein by reference to the proxy statementdio2612 annual meeting of stockholders
and is set forth under “Auditor Fees.”
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.
(a) The following documents are filed as part @ thnnual Report on Form 10-K:
(1) Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Acdogrirm
Deloitte & Touche LL|
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of Decembe&(31, and 201!
Consolidated Statements of Operations for #asyended December 31, 2011, 2010 and
Consolidated Statements of Equity and ComprsilierLoss for the years ended December 31, 2011 aAd 200!
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for da@s/ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem:

(2) Financial Statement Schedu

Schedule |— Valuation and Qualifying Accoun

All other schedules have been omitted as the redumnformation is not present or is not preserarirounts sufficient to require submission of
the schedule, or because the information requééaciuded in the Consolidated Financial Statemantsnotes thereto.

(3) Exhibits
See Item 15(b) below.
(b) Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed herewith as paitlis Annual Report on Form 10-K or are incorpethby reference to exhibits previously
filed with the SEC:
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Index to Exhibits

Number Description

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatfiited February 2, 2005 (incorporated by referemmcExhibit 3.1 to the
Registrar’'s Form 1-K filed on March 31, 2005

3.2 Second Amended and Restated Bylaws, (incorporatedfbrence to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s F@+K filed on October 6,
2009).

4.1 Specimen Stock Certificate (incorporated by refeestio Exhibit 4.1 to the Registr’s Form 1-K filed on March 9, 2011’

4.2 Indenture, dated December 1, 2010, among Ameriegomdgraphics Company, certain subsidiaries of AcaerReprographics
Company as guarantors thereto, and Wells Fargo ,Bé¥aional Association, as trustee (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 4.1
to the Registra’s Form K filed on December 2, 201(

4.3 Form of 10.5% Senior Note due 2016 (incorporatedefgrence to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s F&iK filed on December 2,
2010).

4.4 Registration Rights Agreement, dated December 10 28mong American Reprographics Company, certdisidiaries of
American Reprographics Company as guarantors theaatl Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorated, as
representative of the several initial purchasersofiporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Biegnt’'s Form 8-K filed on
December 2, 2010

10.1 Credit Agreement, dated as of January 27, 2012nbyamong American Reprographics Company, ARC Reaphics Canada
Corp., ARC Digital Canada Corp., and Wells FargolBalational Association, as US Agent and WellggeaCapital Finance
Corporation Canada, as Canadian Agent and therendened therein (incorporated by reference tolxhD.1 to the
Registrar’'s Form K filed on February 2, 2012

10.2 Guaranty and Security Agreement, dated as of Jarirar2012, by and among American Reprographicspgammy and the
Grantors named therein, and Wells Fargo Bank, Natidssociation, as agent (incorporated by refexdadxhibit 10.2 to the
Registrar’'s Form K filed on February 2, 2012

10.3 Canadian Guaranty and Security Agreement, dated denuary 27, 2012, by and among ARC Reprograpecsada Corp. and
ARC Digital Canada Corp., and Wells Fargo Bank,idietl Association, as agent (incorporated by refeeeto Exhibit 10.3 to
the Registrars Form K filed on February 2, 2012

104 American Reprographics Company 2005 Stock Plarmo(parated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Regi’s Registration
Statement on Form-1 A (Reg. No. 33-119788), as amended on January 13, 20(

10.5 Amendment No. 1 to American Reprographics Compd@dbXStock Plan dated May 22, 2007 (incorporatetebsrence to
Exhibit 10.63 to the Registre’s Form 1-Q filed on August 9, 2007).

10.6 Amendment No. 2 to American Reprographics Compd&dbStock Plan dated May 2, 2008 (incorporatedeligrence to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Registre’s Form 1i-Q filed August 8, 2008).

10.7 Amendment No. 3 to American Reprographics Compd&@®b2Stock Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHiBil to the
Registrar's Form 1-Q filed August 7, 2009).

10.8 Forms of Stock Option Agreements under the 2006kS&dan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1t0.&he Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Forr-1 (Reg. No. 33-119788), as filed on October 15, 200¢

10.9 Forms of Restricted Stock Award Agreements und@s28tock Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHiBiR27 to the
Registrar’s Registration Statement on For-1 A (Reg. No. 33-119788), as amended on December 6, 20(

10.10 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement un2i@d5 Stock Plan (incorporated by reference to lEkhD.28 to the
Registrar’s Registration Statement on For-1 A (Reg. No. 33-119788), as amended on December 6, 20(

10.11 Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement unded2&tock Plan (incorporated by reference to ExHibBiR9 to the
Registrar's Registration Statement on For-1 A (Reg. No. 33-119788), as amended on January 13, 20(

10.12 Form of American Reprographics Company Stock OpBoant Notice — Non-employee Directors (Discretignidon-statutory
Stock Options) (incorporated by reference to ExHibil to the Registré’s Form &K filed on December 16, 2005)

10.13 Form of American Reprographics Company Non-empldyieectors Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement (Basionary
Grants) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.the Registra’s Form &K filed on December 16, 2005)

10.14 Amended and Restated American Reprographics Con?2@dy Employee Stock Purchase Plan amended ardeesis of

July 30, 2009 (incorporated by reference to ExHibitl to the Registra’s Form 1-Q filed on November 9, 2009)
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Number

Description

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

Lease Agreement, for the premises commonly knowdB8dsand 940 Venice Boulevard, Los Angeles, CAed®ovember 19,
1997, by and between American Reprographics CompahyC. (formerly Ford Graphics Group, L.L.C.) aBdmo Holdings
LA, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.tt0the Registrant’s Registration Statement on F&fin(Reg. No. 333-
119788), as filed on October 15, 20C

Amendment to Lease for the premises commonly knasv@34 and 940 Venice Boulevard, Los Angeles, Gfactve as of
August 2, 2005, by and between Sumo Holdings LAC| Landlord and American Reprographics Company,C.Iformerly
known as Ford Graphics Group, L.L.C.) Tenant (ipooated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Regigts Form 10-Q filed on
November 14, 2005

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly know8B8&sWest Julian Street, San Jose, CA, dated FgbiL&009, by and
between American Reprographics Company, L.L.C.Suntho Holdings San Jose, LLC (incorporated by refezdo
Exhibit 10.11 to the Registre’s Registration Statement on Forr1 (Reg. No. 33-119788), as filed on October 15, 20C

Amendment to Lease for the premises commonly knasvB35 West Julian Street, San Jose, CA, datedtigfid-ebruary 1,
2009, by and between Sumo Holdings San Jose, LB@dlord, and American Reprographics Company, L.I&hant
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlegRtran’s Form 1-Q filed on May 8, 2009

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly knowt¥d@21 Mitchell North, Irvine, CA, dated April 1, 29, by and between
American Reprographics Company, L.L.C. and Sumalidgk Irvine, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exh10.12 to the
Registrar’s Registration Statement on For-1 (Reg. No. 33-119788), as filed on October 15, 20C

Amendment to Lease for the premises commonly knasvh7721 Mitchell North, Irvine, CA, effective alsAugust 2, 2005, by
and between Sumo Holdings Irvine, LLC, Lessor antefican Reprographics Company, L.L.C., Lessee (purated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Regist’'s Form 1-Q filed on November 14, 200~

Assignment of Lease and Consent for the premisesmumly known as 17721 Mitchell North, Irvine, CAatdd effective
April 28, 2009, by and between OCB, LLC, Americagprographics Company, L.L.C. and Sumo Holdingseuil C
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to tlegRtran’s Form 1-Q filed on May 8, 2009,

Second Amendment to Lease for the premises comnkmiolywn as 17721 Mitchell North, Irvine, CA, datefteetive April 28,
2009, by and between Sumo Holdings Irvine LLC, besand OCB, LLC, Lessee, (incorporated by refeegincExhibit 10.3 to
the Registrars Form 1-Q filed on May 8, 2009’

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly knowtB828 V Street, Sacramento, CA, dated Decemberd’, 18 and betwee
American Reprographics Company, L.L.C. (formerlyd=Graphics Group, L.L.C.) and Sumo Holdings Saenaim, LLC
(Sacramento Property) (incorporated by referendextabit 10.14 to the Registrant’'s Registrationt&taent on Form S-1 (Reg.
No. 33:-119788), as filed on October 15, 20C

Amendment to Lease for the premises commonly knasvh322 V Street, Sacramento, CA, effective asugfust 2, 2005, by
and between Sumo Holdings Sacramento, LLC, LandlatdiAmerican Reprographics Company, L.L.C. (folynkenown as
Ford Graphics Group, L.L.C.) Tenant (incorporatgddference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’srirdi0-Q filed on
November 14, 2005

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly knowadasClinton Street, Costa Mesa, CA, dated Septe2®e?2003, by and
between American Reprographics Company (dba Catateli Reprographics) and Sumo Holdings Costa M&<a,
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 toRegyistrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-p(Re. 333-119788), as
filed on October 15, 2004

Lease Agreement for the premises commonly knowsill&sMonterey Pass Road, Monterey Park, CA, by ateldd
November 19, 1997, between Diete-Post Company and American Reprographics CompahyCL (as successor lessee)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 toRegistrar’s Form 1+K filed on March 1, 2007’

Indemnification Agreement, dated April 10, 2000,ca0m American Reprographics Company, L.L.C., AmeriBaprographics
Holdings, L.L.C., ARC Acquisition Co., L.L.C., M€handramohan, Mr. Suriyakumar, Micro Device, |igterich-Post
Company, ZS Ford L.P., and ZS Ford L.L.C. (incogbed by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the RegissdRegistration
Statement on Form-1 (Reg. No. 33-119788), as filed on October 15, 20(C

Restricted Stock Award Grant Notice between AmeriRaprographics Company and Mr. Sathiyamurthy Cteandhan dated
March27, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 96.the Registra’s Form K filed on March 30, 2007).

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, datedhVd, 2012, between American Reprographics Cognpad
Mr. Kumarakulasingam Suriyakumar (incorporated éference to Exhibit 10. 1 to the Registrant’s F8AK (filed on March 21,
2011).~
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10.30 Letter Agreement, dated February 21, 2012, by ateiden American Reprographics Company and Kumaaakigam
Suriyakumar (incorporated by reference to Exhibitllto the Registra’s Form K (filed on February 21, 2012)

10.31 Restricted Stock Award Grant Notice between Amerieaprographics Company and Mr. Kumarakulasingariy&umar date
March 27, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Ex@Bi2 to the Registrg's Form &K filed on March 30, 2007).

10.32 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, datedhV2d, 2011, between American Reprographics Cognpad
Mr. Rahul K. Roy (incorporated by reference to Exhi0.2 to the Registrg’s Form K filed on March 21, 2011).

10.33 Agreement to Grant Stock dated effective Decemb20@4, between American Reprographics Companyvanéahul K. Roy
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 toRegistrar’s Form 1+K filed on March 31, 2005).

10.34 Letter Agreement, dated February 21, 2012, by ateiden American Reprographics Company and Rahul(iRogrporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Regist’s Form K filed on February 21, 2012)

10.35 First Amendment to Agreement to Grant Stock dateqy W7, 2006 between American Reprographics CompadyMr. Rahul K
Roy (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.48® Registrar's Form 1-K filed on March 1, 2007).

10.36 Amended and Restated Executive Employment Agreerdated March 21, 2011, between American Reprogeag@ompany
and Dilantha Wijesuriya (incorporated by referete&xhibit 10.3 to the Registre s Form K filed on March 21, 2011).

10.37 Letter Agreement, dated February 21, 2012, by @taden American Reprographics Company and Dilavitj@suriya
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to tlegiRtran’s Form K filed on February 21, 2012)

10.38 Restricted Stock Award Grant Notice between AmeriRaprographics Company and Dilantha Wijesuriyadi@ctober 28,
2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7¢htoRegistrars Form 1K filed on February 26, 2010).

10.39 Executive Employment Agreement, dated April 14, Rdetween American Reprographics Company and Jorgkos,
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlegRtran’s Form K filed on April 15, 2011)./

10.40 Separation Agreement, dated April 13, 2011, betwmerican Reprographics Company and Jonathan Métiearporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Regist’'s Form K filed on April 21, 2011).

10.41 Executive Employment Agreement, dated July 18, 20&tween American Reprographics Company and JdbnT®th,
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlegRtran's Form K filed on July 18, 2011).

10.42 Indemnification Agreement dated February 23, 208@vben American Reprographics Company and Dilavthesuriya
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlegiRtran’s Form K filed on February 25, 2009

10.43 Indemnification Agreement made as of December @62tween American Reprographics Company and Janaflather
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 toRegistrar’s Form 1+K filed on March 1, 2007’

10.44 Indemnification Agreement made as of Septembe2304 between American Reprographics Company anch@dld. Formolo
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.39 toRegistrar’s Form 1+-K filed on March 31, 2005

10.45 Indemnification Agreement made as of SeptembeP304 between American Reprographics Company andidderez de la
Mesa (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4theoRegistrar's Form 1-K filed on March 31, 2005

10.46 Indemnification Agreement made as of March 3, 206€&veen American Reprographics Company and Markléaly
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.43 toRegistrar’s Form 1K filed on March 31, 2005

10.47 Indemnification Agreement made as of SeptembeP304 between American Reprographics Company andakaknalasingam
Suriyakumar (incorporated by reference to Exhibi to the Registra’s Form 1K filed on March 31, 2005

10.48 Indemnification Agreement made as of October 7 428&tween American Reprographics Company and RahRby
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.45 toRegistrar’s Form 1+-K filed on March 31, 2005

10.49 Indemnification Agreement made as of February DgAfetween American Reprographics Company and DEwity
McCluggage (incorporated by reference to Exhibib1Go the Registra’s Form 1K filed on March 16, 2006

10.50 Indemnification Agreement made as of May 22, 2@@fween American Reprographics Company and Erilkeracocimara

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.61 toRegistrar’s Form 1+K filed on March 1, 2007’
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10.51 Indemnification Agreement made as of March 11, 2@@ween American Reprographics Company and J&ndsNulty
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlegRtran’s Form K filed on June 25, 2009

10.52 Indemnification Agreement made as of July 29, 2@Etween American Reprographics Company and JdbnTeth
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlegiRtran’s Form K filed August 1, 2011)

10.53 Indemnification Agreement made as of July 29, 2@&Etween American Reprographics Company and Jovgéo# (incorporate
by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Regist's Form & filed August 1, 2011)
211 List of Subsidiaries.’
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23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Independent Rieged Public Accounting Firm.
31.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursudo Rules 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the Securitieshnge Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 2002.*
31.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuato Rules 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the SecuritieshEnge Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 2002.*
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioB8e906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002.*
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdtio8e906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002.*
101.INS XBRL Instance Document
101.SCt XBRL Taxonomy Extension Scheme
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbas:
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
101.PRI XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbas

* Filed herewitr

A Indicates management contract or compensatorygslagreemer

Attached as Exhibit 101 to this report are documémtmatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Reportiagguage). Users of this data are
advised pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T i interactive data file is deemed not filegpart of a registration statement or
prospectus for purposes of section 11 or 12 oSturities Act of 1933, is deemed not filed forgmses of section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, and is otherwise not sulifetiibility under these sections. The financidbrmation contained in the XBRL-related
documents is “unaudited” or “unreviewed.”
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPAN?

By: /sI KUMARAKULASINGAM SURIYAKUMAR
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Off

Date: March 8, 2012

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant in the capacities and on the dattisated.

Signature Title Date
/sl KUMARAKULASINGAM SURIYAKUMAR Chairman, President ai March 8, 201
Kumarakulasingam Suriyakum Chief Executive Officer and Direct

(Principal Executive Officer

/s/ JOHN E.D. TOTF Chief Financial Officer, Secreta March 8, 201:
John E.D. Tott (Principal Financial Officer

/sl JORGE AVALOQOS Chief Accounting Officer, Vice President Finar March 8, 201:
Jorge Avalos (Principal Accounting Officer

/sl THOMAS J. FORMOLC Director March 8, 201:
Thomas J. Formol

/s/ ERIBERTO SCOCIMARZ Director March 8, 201:
Eriberto Scocimar.

/s| DEWITT KERRY MCCLUGGAGE Director March 8, 201:
Dewitt Kerry McCluggage

/sl JAMES F. MCNULTY Director March 8, 201:
James F. McNult

/sl MARK W. MEALY Director March 8, 201:
Mark W. Mealy

/sl MANUEL PEREZ DE LA MESA Director March 8, 201:

Manuel Perez de la Me:
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

American Reprographics Company
Walnut Creek, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of American Reprographics Company argldiabes (the “Company”) as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related cdasedl statements of operations, equity and compsaleloss, and cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31,. ZDur audits also include the financial statensehedule listed in the Index at Item 15.
These financial statements and financial statesemdule are the responsibility of the Company’sagament. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statemerstschan our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tildasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disads in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptegused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thatadits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetag@resent fairly, in all material respects, timaricial position of American Reprographics
Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 204 2@h0, and the results of their operations anil tash flows for each of the three ye
in the period ended December 31, 2011, in confgrmith accounting principles generally acceptethm United States of America. Also, in
our opinion, such financial statement schedule,ndansidered in relation to the basic consolidéitehcial statements taken as a whole,
presents fairly, in all material respects, the iinfation set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 31, 2011, based on the criteria establish&uérnal Control—Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission and our report dateccM8, 2012, expressed an
unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal cohtiver financial reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Los Angeles, CA
March 8, 2012
F-2
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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except per share data)

December 31, December 31,
2011 2010
Assets
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 25437 $ 26,29
Accounts receivable, net of allowances for accoteteivable 0$3,309and $4,03( 54,71 52,61¢
Inventories, ne 12,107 10,68¢
Deferred income taxe — 7,157
Prepaid expenst 3,99¢ 4,07¢
Other current asse 7,541 6,87(
Total current asse 103,79 107,70:.
Property and equipment, net of accumulated degresiaf $191,59¢and $211,87! 55,08« 59,03¢
Goodwill 229,31! 294,75¢
Other intangible assets, r 45,12° 62,64
Deferred financing fees, n 4,57¢ 4,99t
Deferred income taxe 1,36¢ 37,83t
Other asset 2,092 2,11
Total asset $ 44135 $ 569,08
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 21,78 $ 23,59
Accrued payroll and payr«related expense 7,292 7,98(
Accrued expense 19,30¢ 30,13«
Current portion of lon-term debt and capital leas 15,00¢ 23,60¢
Total current liabilities 63,39: 85,31
Long-term debt and capital leas 211,25¢ 216,01t
Deferred income taxe 26,44 —
Other lon¢-term liabilities 3,19¢ 5,072
Total liabilities 304,29: 306,40:
Commitments and contingencies (Note
Stockholder equity:
American Reprographics Company stockhol’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 25,000 shart®ared;0 shares issued and outstand — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 150,000 share®ardil;46,235and 46,183 shares issued &it23¢
and 45,736 shares outstand 46 46
Additional paic-in capital 99,72¢ 96,25
Retained earning 32,66: 173,45¢
Accumulated other comprehensive i (1,760 (5,54))
130,67 264,21!
Less cost of common stock in treast0 and 447 share — 7,70¢
Total American Reprographics Company stockho’ equity 130,67 256,50t
Noncontrolling interes 6,38¢ 6,17¢
Total equity 137,06! 262,68.
Total liabilities and equit $ 44135 $ 569,08!

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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Reprographics services
Facilities manageme!

AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands, except per share data)

Equipment and supplies sa

Total net sale
Cost of sale:

Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative exper
Amortization of intangible asse

Goodwill impairment

Impairment of lon-lived asset:
(Loss) income from operatiol

Other income, ne
Interest expense, n

Loss on early extinguishment of de
Loss before income tax provision (bene
Income tax provision (benefi

Net loss

Loss attributable to noncontrolling inter
Net loss attributable to American Reprographics Gamny

Loss per share attributable to American Reprogap@ompany shareholde

Basic
Diluted

Weighted average common shares outstani

Basic
Diluted

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
$ 26753, $ 29455 $ 350,49
100,68: 89,99¢ 97,40:
54,51¢ 57,09( 53,65
422,73 441 63 501,54
288,43 299,30° 323,36
134,29¢ 142,33: 178,18!
101,31! 107,74« 115,02
18,71¢ 11,65" 11,36°
65,44 38,26: 37,38:
— — 781
(51,17¢) (15,337) 13,63¢
(109 (156) (177
31,10« 24,09: 25,78:
— 2,50¢ —
(82,17 (41,776 (11,97
50,93 (14,18¢) 3,01¢
(133,10 (27,590) (14,989
21 88 104

$ (133,08) $ (27,509 $ (14.,88Y)

$ (299 $ (0.6 $ (0.3%)
$ (2.99 $ (0.6)) $ (0.39)

45,40: 45,21 45,12
45,40: 45.218 45,12:

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
(In thousands, except per share data)

Balance at December 31, 2008
Stoclk-based compensatic
Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock Rsech
Plan
Stock options exercise
Tax deficiency from stock-based compensation, h&bo
benefit
Comprehensive los
Net loss
Foreign currency translation adjustme
Gain on derivative, net of tax effe
Comprehensive los
Balance at December 31, 20
Stoclk-based compensatic
Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock Rsech
Plan
Stock options exercise
Net tax benefit from sto-based compensatic
Comprehensive los
Net loss
Foreign currency translation adjustme
Gain on derivative, net of tax effe
Comprehensive los
Balance at December 31, 20
Stoclk-based compensatic
Issuance of common stock under Employee Stock Rsech
Plan
Stock options exercise
Tax deficiency from stock-based compensation, h&o
benefit
Retirement of 447 treasury sha
Comprehensive los
Net loss
Foreign currency translation adjustme
Amortization of derivative, net of tax effe
Comprehensive los
Balance at December 31, 20

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.

American Reprographics Company Shareholders

Common Accumulated
Stock Additional Other Common
Comprehensive Noncontrolling
Par Paid-In Deferred Retained Stock in Total
Shares Value Capital Compensatior Earnings Loss Treasury Interest Equity
45227 $ 46 $ 85207 $ (195) $215,84t $ (11,419 $ (7,709 $ 6,121 $ 287,90:
39€ 4,691 19t 4,89:
30 164 164
12 63 63
(149) (149)
(14,88¢) (104) (14,989
822 z
3,31¢ 3,31¢
(10,849
4566 $ 46 $ 8998. $ — $20096. $ (7,27 $ (7,709 $ 6,017 $ 282,02
15 5,922 — 5,922
9 64 64
47 24z 24z
41 41
(27,507) (88) (27,590
607 247 854
1,12¢ 1,12t
(25,617
4573¢ $ 46 $ 96,25 $ — $173/45¢ $ (5,54) $ (7,709 $ 6,17¢ $ 262,68:
47C 4,271 — 4,271
12 50 50
17 10€ 10¢
(952) (952)
(7,709 7,70¢ —
(133,08) (21) (133,109
21€ 233 44¢
3,56¢ 3,56¢
(129,099
46,23t $ 46 $ 99,72t $ — $ 32,660 $ (1,760 $ — $ 6,38¢ $ 137,06!

F-5



Table of Contents

AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss $ (133,10 $ (27,590 $ (14,989
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash plexviby operating activitie
Allowance for accounts receivat 1,03¢ 96€ 3,04«
Depreciatior 29,16 33,99 38,17¢
Amortization of intangible asse 18,71¢ 11,651 11,36"
Amortization of deferred financing fe 887 1,491 1,35
Amortization of bond discour 54¢ 44 —
Goodwill impairment 65,44« 38,26: 37,38:
Impairment of lon-lived asset: — — 781
Stocl-based compensatic 4,271 5,927 4,892
Excess tax benefit related to st-based compensatic — (58) (18)
Deferred income taxe 673 (12,657 (4,477)
Deferred tax valuation allowan: 68,54¢ —
Loss on early extinguishment of de — 2,50¢ —
Write-off of deferred financing fee — — 19C
Amortization of derivative, net of tax effe 3,56¢ — —
Other noncash items, n (4179) 34C (199
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, neffett of business acquisitior
Accounts receivabl (2,582 46¢ 21,09¢
Inventory (1,270 8 1,34¢
Prepaid expenses and other as (453 (4,099 6,30z
Accounts payable and accrued expel (5,947%) 2,66¢€ (8,82€)
Net cash provided by operating activit 49,16¢ 53,924 97,42t
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditure (15,559 (8,639 (7,506
Payments for businesses acquired, net of cashradgamnd including other cash payments
associated with the acquisitio (829) (870 (3,527%)
Payment for swap transacti (9,729 — —
Other 922 1,002 1,684
Net cash used in investing activit| (25,187 (8,509 (9,349
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from stock option exerci: 10¢ 242 63
Proceeds from issuance of common stock under Erapl&yock Purchase Pl 62 51 164
Excess tax benefit related to st-based compensatic — 58 18
Proceeds from bond issuar — 195,64¢ —
Payments on lor-term debt agreements and capital lei (25,179 (238,989 (105,009
Net borrowings (repayments) under revolving créattlity 701 (1,536 1,52
Payment of deferred financing fe (799 (4,477 (2,092
Net cash used in financing activiti (25,107 (48,999 (105,33)
Effect of foreign currency translation on cash haks 26E 492 91
Net change in cash and cash equival (85€) (3,089 (17,165
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢ 26,29 29,37 46,54
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe $ 2543 $ 26,297 $ 29,37
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow informatior
Cash paid for
Interest $ 2521 $ 20,627 $ 24,73
Income taxes (received) paid, | $ (13,489 $ 1,398 $ 2,501
Noncash investing and financing activities
Capital lease obligations incurr $ 10,67¢ $ 10,30t $ 16,18
Liabilities in connection with the acquisition ofifinesse $ 54¢ $ 231 $ 46€
Liabilities in connection with deferred financingefs $ 107 $ 44C % —
Net gain on derivative, net of tax effe $ — 3 1,128 $ 3,31¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands, except per share data or where othetise noted )

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

American Reprographics Company (“ARC” or the “Comya is the largest reprographics company in the Urfides providing specializ
document solutions to businesses of all types, antemphasis on the non-residential segment ddrttétectural, engineering and
construction (“AEC”) industry. ARC offers convertial reprographic services, as well as managed geivices, digital color printing, and
proprietary document management technology produddsservices. In addition to the AEC industry, AREb provides these services to
companies in non-AEC industries, such as retaibsgace, technology, financial services, entertaimand healthcare, among others, that
require sophisticated document management servibesCompany conducts its operations through itsliytowned operating subsidiary,
American Reprographics Company, L.L.C., a Califarirhited liability company, and its subsidiaries.

Basis of Presentatiol

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statenirolsde the accounts of the Company and its sudosédi. All material intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminateshisotidation.

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America (“GAAP”
requires management to make estimates and assas it affect the amounts reported in the Conatdili Financial Statements and
accompanying notes. The Company evaluates its @&&iand assumptions on an ongoing basis and oalibistorical experience and varic
other factors that it believes to be reasonableutite circumstances to determine such estimatgsalresults could differ from those
estimates and such differences may be materiakt€bnsolidated Financial Statements.

Risk and Uncertainties

The Company generates the majority of its revenu® Bales of products and services provided t\EB€ industry. As a result, the
Company'’s operating results and financial conditian be significantly affected by economic facthis influence the AEC industry, such as
non-residential and residential construction spegdGDP growth, interest rates, employment rated,odfice vacancy rates. The effects of
the current economic environment in the UnitedeStaand weakness in global economic conditionss hesulted in a significant reduction of
activity in the non-residential and residentialtpors of the AEC industry. The AEC industry genbralkperiences downturns several months
after a downturn in the general economy and thexg Ioe a similar delay in the recovery of the AE@Guistry following a recovery in the
general economy. Similar to the AEC industry, tagrographics industry typically lags a recoveryhia broader economy. A continued
downturn in the AEC industry and the reprograplvickistry would further diminish demand for someA&C’s products and services, and
would therefore negatively impact revenues and lzaveterial adverse impact on its business, operagisults and financial condition.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include demand deposits and srontinvestments with a maturity of three monthtess when purchased. UNIS
Document Solutions Co. Ltd. (“UDS"), the Companpissiness venture with Unisplendour Corporation kaahi(“Unisplendour”), holds
$13.1 million of the Company’s cash and cash edeita.

The Company maintains its cash deposits at numdyaniss located throughout the United States, Canadi, the United Kingdom and
China, which at times, may exceed federally instiraids. The Company has not experienced any logsssch accounts and believes it is
exposed to any significant risk on cash and casivalgnts.

Concentrations of Credit Risk and Significant Vendo

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to tragleeivables are limited due to a large, diversgaruer base. No individual customer
represented more than 3% of net sales during thesyanded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, resggct

The Company has geographic concentration risklas saCalifornia, as a percent of total sales,ensgproximately 32%, 32% and 33% for
the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2868 ctively.

The Company contracts with various suppliers. Alfilothere are a limited number of suppliers thatdsupply the Company’s inventory,
management believes any shortfalls from existimpbars would be absorbed from other suppliersammarable terms. However, a change
in suppliers could cause a delay in sales and adlyeaffect results.

Purchases from the Company’s three largest vertlomsg the years ended December 31, 2011, 2012608 comprised approximately
37%, 41%, and 51% respectively, of the Companyta fsurchases of inventory and supplies.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company performs periodic credit evaluationtheffinancial condition of its customers, monitoodlections and payments from
customers, and generally does not require collafEn@ Company provides for the possible inabiigycollect accounts receivable



recording an allowance for doubtful accounts. TleenBany writes off an account when it is consideanecbllectible. The Company estimates
the allowance for doubtful accounts based on higsbexperience, aging of accounts receivable,iaftdmation regarding the credit
worthiness of its customers. Additionally, the Ca@myp provides an allowance for returns and discobased on historical experience. In
2011, 2010, and 2009 the Company recorded expen$ds0 million, $1.0 million and $3.0 million, nesctively, related to the allowance for
doubtful accounts.
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Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (deteech on a first-in, first-out basis; or averagetfos market. Inventories primarily consist of
reprographics materials for use and resale, anghegunt for resale. On an ongoing basis, inventaresreviewed and adjusted for estimated
obsolescence or unmarketable inventories to reffectower of cost or market. Charges to increaseritory reserves are recorded as an
increase in cost of sales. Estimated inventory lelssence has been provided for in the financigéstants and has been within the range of
management’s expectations. As of December 31, 28812010, the reserves for inventory obsolescemoeiated to $0.9 million and $0.7
million, respectively.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities reflect tempothfferences between the amount of assets ahilitii@s for financial and tax reporting
purposes. Such amounts are adjusted, as appropoiaéflect changes in tax rates expected to eéfact when the temporary differences
reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded to redhe Company deferred tax assets to the amount that is mikeky than not to be realize
Changes in tax laws or accounting standards andadetmay affect recorded deferred taxes in futeregds.

When establishing a valuation allowance, the Comamnsiders future sources of taxable income sadhtare reversals of existing taxable
temporary differences, future taxable income exctusf reversing temporary differences and carmyfimds, and tax planning strategies. A
planning strategy is an action that: is prudentfaadible; an enterprise ordinarily might not tabet would take to prevent an operating loss
or tax credit carryforward from expiring unuseddamould result irealization of deferred tax assets. In the eventGbmpany determines 1
deferred tax assets, more likely than not, will betrealized in the future, the valuation adjustierthe deferred tax assets will be charged to
earnings in the period in which it makes such &umheination. As of June 30, 2011, the Company deterdithat cumulative losses for the
preceding twelve quarters constituted sufficierjective evidence (as defined by ASC 740-10) thedlaation allowance was needed. As of
December 31, 2011, the valuation allowance agagrshin deferred tax assets was $68.5 million.

Management continues to evaluate the Company’srigat results for the preceding twelve quarters s future projections to determine
whether sufficient taxable revenue will be genatatefuture periods to utilize its deferred taxetssand whether a partial or full allowance is
still required. Should the Company generate sw@fittaxable income, however, a portion or all ef tiren current valuation allowance may
reversed.

The Company calculates its current and deferregtaxision based on estimates and assumptionsadlodd differ from the actual results
reflected in income tax returns filed in subsequerars. Adjustments based on filed returns arerdecowhen identified.

Income taxes have not been provided on certairstnifalited earnings of international subsidiariesdose such earnings are considered to be
permanently reinvested.

The amount of income taxes the Company reportsewarious tax jurisdictions is subject to ongaénglits by federal, state and foreign tax
authorities. The Company'’s estimate of the poténtilcome of any uncertain tax issue is subjechémagement’s assessment of relevant
risks, facts, and circumstances existing at tina¢ tiThe Company uses a more-likely-thar-threshold for financial statement recognitionl
measurement of tax positions taken or expectee taken in a tax return. The Company records ditiafor the difference between the
benefit recognized and measured and the tax poddlen or expected to be taken on its tax reflorthe extent that its assessment of such
tax positions changes, the change in estimate@ded in the period in which the determinatiomisde. The Company reports tax-related
interest and penalties as a component of incomexpanse.

The Company'’s effective income tax rate differqrrthe statutory tax rate primarily due to the di&thment of a valuation allowance on the
Company’s deferred tax assets in 2011, state indares, stock-based compensation, goodwill andr édle@tifiable intangibles, the
Domestic Production Activities Deduction, and otHescrete items. See Note 8 “Income taxes” forhfarinformation.

Income tax deficiencies and benefits affecting ldtotders’ equity are primarily related to employteck-based compensation.
Property and Equipmen

Property and equipment are stated at cost andepreciated using the straight-line method over thgimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 1C-20 years

Leasehold improvemen 1C-20 years or lease term, if shor
Machinery and equipme 3-7 years

Furniture and fixture 3-7 years

Assets acquired under capital lease arrangementa@uded in machinery and equipment and are decbat the present value of the
minimum lease payments and are depreciated usingtthight-line method over the life of the assdean of the lease, whichever is shorter.
Expenses for repairs and maintenance are chargeganse as incurred, while renewals and bettemaeatcapitalized. Gains or losses on
the sale or disposal of property and equipmenteftected in operating income.

The Company accounts for computer software costsldped for internal use in accordance with Finah&ccounting Standards Board
(“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC3p60-40, which requires companies to capitalizeateiqualifying costs incurred during
the application development stage of the relatéivace development project. The primary use of sutware is for internal use and,
accordingly, such capitalized software developnoests are depreciated on a stre-line basis over the economic lives of the relatextipct:



not to exceed three years. The Company’s macheahequipment (see Note 5 “Property and Equipmeémttydes $0.9 million and $1.5
million of capitalized software development costsodDecember 31, 2011 and 2010, respectivelyphatcumulated amortization of $16.3
million and $15.5 million as of December 31, 20htl 2010, respectively. Depreciation expense indube amortization of capitalized
software development costs which amounted to $@l®m $1.1 million and $1.2 million during the sies ended December 31, 2011, 2010
and 2009, respectively.

Impairment of Lon¢-Lived Assets

The Company periodically assesses potential impaitenof its long-lived assets in accordance withgtovisions of ASC 360An
impairment review is performed whenever eventshanges in circumstances indicate that the carryahge of the assets may not be
recoverable. The Company groups its assets abwest level for which identifiable cash flows aaegely independent of cash flows of the
other assets and liabilities. The Company has ohited that the lowest level for which identifialolgsh flows are available is the divisional
level.
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Factors considered by the Company include, buhardéimited to, significant underperformance relatto historical or projected operating
results; significant changes in the manner of dgheacquired assets or the strategy for the dvaunainess; and significant negative industry
or economic trends. When the carrying value ofrgiived asset may not be recoverable based uporxibieiece of one or more of the ab:
indicators of impairment, the Company estimatedhgre undiscounted cash flows expected to résuit the use of the asset and its
eventual disposition. If the sum of the expectadriundiscounted cash flows and eventual disposisi less than the carrying amount of the
asset, the Company recognizes an impairment lasgmpairment loss is reflected as the amount byctvkiie carrying amount of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset, based orathedlue if available, or discounted cash flovigair value is not available.

The reporting units of the Company have been negjgtimpacted by the decline in commercial anddestial construction. Before assessing
the Company’s goodwill for impairment, the Compawaluated, as described above, the Itived assets in its reporting units for impairm

in 2011, 2010 and 2009. Based on these assessitiamésyvere no impairments in 2011 or 2010. In 20@Company determined that there
was an impairment of long-lived assets for its afing segment in the United Kingdom. Accordinghe Company recorded a pretax, non-
cash charge in 2009 to reduce the carrying valuwghgr long-lived intangible assets by $0.8 million

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In connection with acquisitions, the Company appilee provisions of ASC 805, using the acquisititethod of accounting. The excess
purchase price over the fair value of net tangitsigets and identifiable intangible assets acqisreztorded as goodwill.

The Company assesses goodwill for impairment ahnaalof September 30, and more frequently if evamd circumstances indicate that
goodwill might be impaired.

Goodwill impairment testing is performed at theagmg unit level. Goodwill is assigned to repoginanits at the date the goodwill is initially
recorded. Once goodwill has been assigned to liegarhits, it no longer retains its associationhwdtparticular acquisition, and all of the
activities within a reporting unit, whether acquirer internally generated, are available to supgartvalue of the goodwill.

Goodwill impairment testing is a two-step proced®gp one involves comparing the fair value of #qgorting units to its carrying amount. If
the carrying amount of a reporting unit is gredlb@n zero and its fair value is greater than itsyiag amount, there is no impairment. If the
reporting unit's carrying amount is greater tham flir value, the second step must be completetetsure the amount of impairment, if any.
Step two involves calculating the implied fair valof goodwill by deducting the fair value of alhgable and intangible assets, excluding
goodwill, of the reporting unit from the fair valeé the reporting unit as determined in step oree implied fair value of goodwill determin

in this step is compared to the carrying valueamdyvill. If the implied fair value of goodwill iseks than the carrying value of goodwill, an
impairment loss is recognized equal to the diffeeen

The Company determines the fair value of its répgrinits using an income approach. Under the ircapproach, the Company determined
fair value based on estimated discounted futurk fltaws of each reporting unit. The cash flows diszounted by an estimated weighted-
average cost of capital, which is intended to otfiee overall level of inherent risk of a repogtinnit. Determining the fair value of a
reporting unit is judgmental in nature and requttesuse of significant estimates and assumptionkding revenue growth rates and
EBITDA margins, discount rates and future marketdittons, among others. The Company considered ehadgpitalization in assessing the
reasonableness of the fair value under the incqppsach outlined above.

Other intangible assets that have finite livesaam®rtized over their useful lives. Customer reladitips are amortized using the accelerated
method, based on estimated customer attrition,rates their estimated useful lives of 13 (weightwdrage) years.

The Company’s non-competition agreements are apegrtover their weighted average term on a strdigbtbasis.
Deferred Financing Fee:

Direct costs incurred in connection with debt agrests are capitalized as incurred and amortizeelcbas the effective interest method for
the 10.5% senior secured notes due 2016 (the “Naiad on the straight line method for the Compar§s0 million credit agreement ente
into in December 2010 (the “2010 Credit AgreemerktiDecember 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company hiadrée financing fees of $4.6
million and $5.0 million, respectively, net of acsulated amortization of $958 thousand and $71 thodisrespectively.

In 2011 the Company added $0.5 million of defefiedncing fees related to its Notes and 2010 Crédieement. In December 2010, the
Company wrote off $2.5 million of deferred finangifees due to the extinguishment, in full, of iteygous credit agreement, and added $4.9
million of deferred financing fees related to itetls and 2010 Credit Agreement. During 2009, then@any added $2.1 million of deferred
financing fees and wrote off $0.2 million of defedirfinancing fees related to its previous credieament.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Historically, the Company has entered into derxatnstruments to manage its exposure to changeseirest rates. These instruments allow
the Company to raise funds at floating rates afetfely swap them into fixed rates, without theleange of the underlying principal
amount. Such agreements are designated and acddantender ASC 815. Derivative instruments arerded at fair value as either assets or
liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were usetthdCompany in estimating the fair value of itsafigial instruments for disclosu



purposes:

Cash equivalentsCash equivalents are time deposits with a matofithree months or less when purchased, whichigréyhliquid and
readily convertible to cash. Cash equivalents reqgoin the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets $£0.3 million and $10.8 million as
of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, aadaried at cost and approximate fair value dubeaelatively short period to maturity
these instruments.

Short- and long-term debThe carrying amount of the Compasyapital leases reported in the Consolidated Bal&heets approximates
value based on the Company'’s current incrementabtming rate for similar types of borrowing arrangents. The carrying amount reported
in the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet asoéber 31, 2011 for its Notes is $200.0 milliod &&.2 million for its subordinated
notes payable. Using a discounted cash flow tecieniljat incorporates a market interest rate whishimes adjustments for duration,
optionality, and risk profile, the Company has daieed the fair value of its Notes is $178.0 millias of December 31, 2011 and the fair
value and for its subordinated notes payable i8 #iillion as of December 31, 2011.
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Interest rate hedge agreemerThe fair value of the interest rate swap was basegharket interest rates using a discounted cashrfiodel
and an adjustment for counterparty risk. See Nat&-air Value Measurements” for further information

Insurance Liability

The Company maintains a high deductible insuramdieypfor a significant portion of its risks andsagiated liabilities with respect to
workers’ compensation. The Company’s deductibi&2i50 thousand. The accrued liabilities associaiéiu this program are based on the
Company’s estimate of the ultimate costs to s&titmvn claims, as well as claims incurred but natrgeorted to the Company, as of the
balance sheet date. The Company’s estimated tialslnot discounted and is based upon an actuapairt obtained from a third party. The
actuarial report uses information provided by tlenPany’s insurance brokers and insurers, combintdtiie Company’s judgments
regarding a number of assumptions and factorsydireg the frequency and severity of claims, clatteselopment history, case jurisdiction,
applicable legislation, and the Company’s claintiez@ent practices.

The Company is self-insured for healthcare benefitth a stop-loss at $200 thousand. Liabilitiescasated with the risks that are retained by
the Company are estimated, in part, by considdrisiprical claims experience, demographic facteesgerity factors and other actuarial
assumptions. The Company’s results could be m#seimapacted by claims and other expenses relaiesdith plans if future occurrences and
claims differ from these assumptions and histotieaids.

Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Company agtisrpotential future loss accruals related tol|egarkers compensation, healthcare, tax
and other contingencies. These accruals requiragement’s judgment on the outcome of various eveaged on the best available
information. However, due to changes in facts drmumstances, the ultimate outcomes could diffemfimanagement’s estimates.

Revenue Recoghnitio

The Company applies the provisions of ASC 605.dnggal, the Company recognizes revenue when @upsive evidence of an arrangern
exists, (i) shipment of products has occurredesvises have been rendered, (jii) the sales ptieeged is fixed or determinable and
(iv) collection is reasonably assured. Net salekigte an allowance for estimated sales returngdeambunts.

The Company recognizes revenues from reprograplnidgacilities management services when services baen rendered while revenues
from the resale of reprographics supplies and eqenr are recognized upon delivery to the customepon customer pickup. Revenue from
equipment service agreements are recognized oweetin of the service agreement.

The Company has established contractual pricingdorices provided to certain large national custoatcounts (“Global Services”). These
contracts generally establish uniform pricing &bpkrating segments for Global Services. Reveraesed from the Company’s Global
Services are recognized in the same manner as lutral(Gervices revenues.

Included in revenues are fees charged to custoimeshipping, handling, and delivery services. Stmlenues amounted to $14.8 million,
$17.8 million, and $22.6 million for the years edd@ecember 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 respectively.

Revenues from hosted software licensing activiigesrecognized ratably over the term of the liceRewenues from membership fees are
recognized over the term of the membership agreerRewenues from software licensing activities em@mbership revenues comprise less
than 1% of the Company’s consolidated revenuesiduhie years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009

Management provides for returns, discounts andvalh@wes based on historic experience and adjudtsadiosvances as considered necessary.
To date, such provisions have been within the rarfigeanagement’s expectations.

Comprehensive Loss

The Company’s comprehensive loss includes foreigreacy translation adjustments and the amortiaed/&lue of the Company’s swap
transaction, net of taxes. The Amended Swap Tréiosawas de-designated on December 1, 2010, asldnger qualified as a cash flow
hedge when the cash proceeds from the issuanbe dfdtes were used to pay off the Company’s previsedit agreement. At that time, the
fair value of the Amended Swap Transaction was edetpand the effective portion is stored in otrmmprehensive income and is amortized
into income, net of tax effect, on the straightlimethod, based on the original notional schedule.

Asset and liability accounts of international opienas are translated into the Company'’s functianettency, U.S. dollars, at current rates.
Revenues and expenses are translated at the wkigleeage currency rate for the fiscal year.

Segment and Geographic Reportil

The provisions of ASC 280 require public compangereport financial and descriptive information abtheir reportable operating segments.
The Company identifies operating segments basdbeomarious business activities that earn revenddrecur expense, whose operating
results are reviewed by the Company’s Chief Exeeudfficer and Chief Operating Officer, who, actjomtly, are deemed to be the chief
operating decision makers. Based on the fact thetating segments have similar products and sexvatasses of customers, production
processes and economic characteristics, the Compa®emed to operate as a single reportable segmen

The Company recognizes revenues in geographic besasl on the location to which the product wagpsd or services have been rendered.
Operations outside the United States have beer baotagrowing. See table below for revenues and-lived assets, net, attributable to-



Company’s U.S. operations and foreign operations.
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2011 2010 2009
Foreign Foreign Foreign
U.S. Countries  Total U.S. Countries  Total U.S. Countries  Total
Revenues from external customers $378,70F $ 44,027 $422,73. $404,51: $ 37,12¢ $441,63¢ $473,41- $ 28,13t $501,54¢
Long-lived assets, n¢ $325,79¢ $ 10,397 $336,19. $414,69. $ 8,85t $423,54( $478,48¢ $ 8,99¢ $487,48

Advertising and Shipping and Handling Cos

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred andappated $1.7 million, $1.9 million, and $2.1 nulfi during the years ended December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Shipping andlirancosts incurred by the Company are includecoist of sales.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company applies the Black-Scholes valuationehimddetermining the fair value of share-basecdhpanyts to employees, which is then
amortized on a straight-line basis over the retpisérvice period. Upon the adoption of FSP FASR23), Transition Election Related to
Accounting for the Tax Effects of St-Based Payment Awardshe Company used the “shortcut method” for deieimg the historical
windfall tax benefit.

Total stock-based compensation for the years eBéegmber 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, was $4.3 mil$ér9 million and $4.9 million,
respectively and was recorded in selling, genaral,administrative expenses, consistent with thssdfication of the underlying salaries. In
addition, upon the adoption of ASC 718, the extasdenefit resulting from stock-based compensatiothe Consolidated Statements of
Cash Flows, are classified as financing cash irglow

The weighted average fair value at the grant dateitions issued in the fiscal years ended Dece®be2011 and 2009 was $4.43, and
$3.34 respectively. The Company did not issue &gksoptions in the fiscal year ended Decembe2810. The fair value of each option
grant was estimated on the date of grant usin@téek-Scholes option-pricing model using the follogweighted average assumptions for
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2009:

Year Ended
December 31,
2011 2009
Weighted average assumptions us
Risk free interest rai 2.01% 0.95%
Expected volatility 48.1% 43.1%
Expected dividend yiel 0.0(% 0.0(%

The Company did not issue any stock options irfiteal year ended December 31, 2010.

Using historical exercise data as a basis, the @osngdetermined that the expected term for stocionptssued in 2011 was 6.9 years. Prior
to 2011, the expected term of options issued wesméned using the “simplified” method as the Compdid not have sufficient historical
exercise information at that time. Under the “siifigpdl” method, the expected option term was 6.08rgdor options vesting over a 3 year
period, 6.25 years for options vesting over a 4 yegiod, 6.5 years for options vesting over a & yeeriod, and 5.5 years for options vesting
over a 1 year period.

For fiscal year 2011 and 2009, expected stock matatility is based on a blended rate which comabithe Company'’s recent historical
volatility with that of its peer groups for a petdiequal to the expected term. This blended methoddges better information about future
stock-price movements, until the Company has a medigble historical period to rely upon. The rigke interest rate is based on the U.S.
Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grafith an equivalent remaining term. The Companyr@said dividends in the past and does
not currently plan to pay dividends in the neaufat The Company assumed a forfeiture rate of 0201, as the options issued during the
year were only to key executives for whom a turmaage of zero is assumed. The Company assumetedtioe rate of 6.19% in 2009 bas

on the Company’s historical forfeiture rate. Then@any reviews its forfeiture rate at least on amuah basis.

As of December 31, 2011, total unrecognized staded compensation expense related to nonvestddisieed compensation was
approximately $4.6 million, which is expected torbeognized over a weighted average period of aqupettely 3.1 years.

For additional information, see Note 9 “EmployeecktPurchase Plan and Stock Option Plan.”
Research and Development Expen:

Research and development activities relate to @sstsciated with the design and testing of newntelolgy or enhancements and mainten:
to existing technology and are expensed as inculmedtal, research and development amounted @ i®dllion, $4.7 million and $4.0 millic
during the fiscal years ended December 31, 20110 20:d 2009, respectively.

Noncontrolling Interest

The Company accounts for its investment in UDS utitke purchase method of accounting, in accordaniteASC 805. UDS is consolidat
in the Company’s financial statements from the détmommencement. Noncontrolling interest, whigbresents the 35 percent non-
controlling interest in UDS, is reflected on thengmany’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

Sales Taxe:!



The Company bills sales taxes, as applicablestoustomers. The Company acts as an agent andcbiliscts, and remits the sales tax to the
proper government jurisdiction. The sales taxessao®unted for on a net basis, and therefore armcloded as part of the Company’s
revenue.
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Earnings Per Share

The Company accounts for earnings per share irrd@onoe with ASC 260. Basic earnings per share@rated by dividing net income
attributable to ARC by the weighted-average nuntdfeommon shares outstanding for the period. Digarnings per common share is
computed similar to basic earnings per share exbepthe denominator is increased to include tivalver of additional common shares that
would have been outstanding if common shares sutgjerutstanding options and acquisition rights hadn issued and if the additional
common shares were dilutive. Common share equitsabee excluded from the computation if their efis@nti-dilutive. There were

2.2 million, 2.2 million and 2.3 million common stooptions excluded for anti-dilutive effects fbetyears ended December 31, 2011, 2010
and 2009, respectively. The Company’s common shaguévalents consist of stock options issued unweQompany’s 2005 Stock Plan.

Basic and diluted earnings per common share wdcalated using the following options for the yearsled December 31, 2011, 2010 and
2009:

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Weighted average common shares outstanding durengdriod — basic 45,40: 45,213 45,12¢
Effect of dilutive stock option — — —

Weighted average common shares outstanding durengdrioc— diluted 45,40 45,21 45,12

There were no adjustments to net loss in calcdiasic or diluted earnings per share.
Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncemel

In December 2010, the Financial Accounting Stansl&alard (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Upd&&U”) 2010-29. The
amendments in this update affect any public emsitgefined by ASC 80Business Combinationthat enters into business combinations that
are material on an individual or aggregate badis. dbjective in this update is to address diveisityractice about the interpretation of the
pro forma revenue and earnings disclosure requingsyfer business combinations. ASU 2010-29 is éffeqrospectively for business
combinations for which the acquisition date is omfber the beginning of the first annual reportpegiod beginning on or after December 15,
2010. The Company adopted provisions of ASU 201@{&&ctive January 1, 2011, which did not have ten effect on its Consolidated
Financial Statements. The Company has not had atgrial business combinations in 2011.

In December 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-28. Tipdate provides amendments to the criteria of A5C Intangibles-Goodwill and
Other. The amendments to this update affect all entitiashave recognized goodwill and have one or meperting units whose carrying
amount for purposes of performing step one of thedwill impairment test is zero or negative. ASULQEP8 is effective for financial
statements issued for years beginning after Decefrthe2010. Early adoption is not permitted. TherPany adopted the provisions of ASU
2010-28 effective January 1, 2011, which did nateha material effect on its Consolidated FinanStatements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009-13. Tipdate provides amendments to the criteria of AG&; Bevenue Recognitiofgr
separating consideration in multiple-deliverableagements. The amendments to this update estabdisting price hierarchy for
determining the selling price of a deliverable. A3009-13 is effective for financial statements &séor years beginning on or after June 15,
2010. The Company adopted the provisions of ASWB2DB effective January 1, 2011, which did not haveaterial effect on its
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adog

In September 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-08.riHEweguidance provides an entity the option, wiestirig for goodwill impairment, to
first perform a qualitative assessment to determihether it is more likely than not that the fafwe of a reporting unit is less than its
carrying amount. If, after performing a qualitatagsessment, an entity determines it is more litkelp not that the fair value of a reporting
unit is less than its carrying amount, it is regdito perform the currently prescribed two-stepdyath impairment test to identify potential
goodwill impairment, and measure the amount of gglbémpairment loss to be recognized for that rejmm unit (if any). The new guidance
is effective for the Company beginning JanuaryQi, 2

In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-05. The gigidlance eliminates the current option to repdrentomprehensive income and its
components in the statement of changes in equitye&d, an entity will be required to present eitheontinuous statement of net income and
other comprehensive income or present net incorde#rer comprehensive income in two separate mgeaxutive statements. The new
guidance is effective for the Company beginninguday 1, 2012 and will have presentation changeg. onl

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-04 which agdsethe accounting and disclosure requirementsiondhie measurements. The new
guidance limits the highest-and-best-use measumneriinancial assets, permits certain financiaétssand liabilities with offsetting positions
in market or counterparty credit risks to be meadwat a net basis, and provides guidance on tHeabpitity of premiums and discounts.
Additionally, the new guidance expands the disaleswn Level 3 inputs by requiring quantitativectbsure of the unobservable inputs and
assumptions, as well as description of the valugtimcesses and the sensitivity of the fair vatuehtanges in unobservable inputs. The new
guidance is effective for the Company beginninguday 1, 2012. Other than requiring additional disares, the Company does not anticij
material impacts to its Consolidated Financial Stants upon adoption.

3. ACQUISITIONS



During 2011, the Company acquired the assets abdities of one Chinese company through UDS fad$tillion in the aggregate.
During 2010, the Company acquired the assets abdities of one Chinese company through UDS fa6$illion in the aggregate.

During 2009, the Company acquired the assets abhdities of two reprographics companies in theteiStates and one Chinese
reprographics company. The aggregate purchasegdrmgch acquisitions, including related acquisittmsts, amounted to approximately §
million, for which the Company paid $2.5 million édash and issued $0.5 million of notes payablaéedarmer owners of the selling
companies.

The results of operations of the companies acquiea® been included in the Consolidated Finandatefents from their respective dates of
acquisition.
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For U.S. income tax purposes, $1.2 million of igilafes resulting from acquisitions completed durting year ended December 31, 2011 are
amortized over a 15-year period. There was no gdbdmintangibles resulting from the acquisitioorapleted in 2010. None of the
Company’s acquisitions were related or continggnuany other acquisitions.

During 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company'’s acqaisitiwere not material individually, or in the aggate.

Certain acquisition agreements entered into byCihvapany contain earnout agreements which providadditional consideration to be paid
to the former owners if the acquired entityesults of operations, or sales, exceed cedageted levels measured on an annual basis ger
three years after the acquisition. Accrued expeimstiee accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheehsdad $0.3 million and $0 for earnout
payments payable as of December 31, 2011 and 2€djfectively. The increase to goodwill as of Decengi, 2011 and 2010 as a result of
the earnout payments was $0 and $0.5 million, ciispady.

The earnout provisions generally contain limitstiem amount of earnout payments that may be payaelethe term of the agreement. The
Company’s estimate of the aggregate amount of iadditconsideration that may be payable over thegef the earnout agreements
subsequent to December 31, 2011 is approximatefy rillion.

The Company made certain adjustments to goodwal Esult of changes to the purchase price of aed@intities. The net increase to
goodwill as of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 200® result of purchase price adjustments was $0n8i239 thousand, respectively.

4. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLES RESULTING FROM BU SINESS ACQUISITIONS

At September 30, 2011, the Company performed tsiaingoodwill impairment analysis, which indicatbédt goodwill was impaired at nine

of its 37 reporting units, eight in the United &aand one in Canada. Accordingly, the Companyrdecba pretax, non-cash charge for the
three months ended September 30, 2011 to reducatheng value of goodwill by $42.1 million. Givehe increased uncertainty in the

timing of the recovery of the construction industmd the increased uncertainty in the economyvelsade, as well as the significant decline

in the price of the Company’s senior notes (resglin a higher yield) and a decline of the Comparsgbck price during the third quarter, the
Company concluded that it was appropriate to ire@dhe estimated weighted average cost of caAIGC) of its reporting units as of
September 30, 2011. The increase in the Compan®€®@/was the main driver in the decrease in thereg#d fair value of reporting units
during the third quarter of 2011, which in turnuksd in the goodwill impairment. Based upon itsessment, the Company concluded that no
goodwill impairment triggering events have occurdeding the fourth quarter of 2011 that would requin additional impairment test.

Given the current economic environment and the daicgies regarding the impact on the Company’sriass, there can be no assurance that
the estimates and assumptions made for purpoghe @ompany’s goodwill impairment testing in 20&garding the duration of the lack of
significant new construction activity in the AEQimstry, or the timing or strength of general ecoitoracovery, will prove to be accurate
predictions of the future. If the Company’s assuond, including forecasted EBITDA of certain repagtunits, are not achieved, the
Company may be required to record additional gobdmvpairment charges in future periods, whethecannection with the Company’s next
annual impairment testing in the third quarter @2, or on an interim basis, if any such changestitotes a triggering event (as defined
under ASC 805) outside of the quarter when the Gompegularly performs its annual goodwill impaimhéest. It is not possible at this time
to determine if any such future impairment chargelld result or, if it does, whether such charge lkdne material.

At June 30, 2011, the Company determined that tlvere sufficient indicators to trigger an interimogiwill impairment analysis. The
indicators included, among other factors: (1) tben®mic environment, (2) the performance agairest pf reporting units which previously
had goodwill impairment, and (3) revised forecadtgdre earnings. The Compasyanalysis indicated that goodwill was impairediatof its
36 reporting units, all of which are located in theited States, as of June 30, 2011. Accordingky,Gompany recorded a pretax, non-cash
charge for the three and six months ended Jun203d, to reduce the carrying value of goodwill by &million.

The results of the Company’s 2010 goodwill impaint@nalysis indicated that goodwill was impaired &bf its reporting units, 12 in the
United States and one in China. Accordingly, thenBany recorded a pretax, noash charge in 2010 to reduce the carrying valgmotiwill
by $38.3 million.

The results of the Company’s 2009 goodwill impaint@nalysis indicated that goodwill was impaired &bof its reporting units, nine in the
United States, one in the United Kingdom, and on€anada. Accordingly, the Company recorded a yretan<ash charge in 2009 to redi
the carrying value of goodwill by $37.4 million.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwilltfer years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 areamizechas follows:

Accumulated

Impairment Net Carrying
Gross Goodwill Loss Amount

January 1, 2010 $ 405,05 $ 7253t $ 332,51
Additions 50C — 50C
Goodwill impairment — 38,26: (38,267)
Translation adjustmel 4 — 4
December 31, 201 405,55¢ 110,79¢ 294,75!¢

Additions — — —
Goodwill impairment — 65,44« (65,44

December 31, 201 $ 40555¢ $ 176,240 $ 229,31!




The additions to goodwill include the excess puseharice over fair value of net assets acquiretdsh@se price adjustments, and certain
earnout payments.

During the fourth quarter of 2010, the Company dedito consolidate the various brands that preljaepresented the Company’s market
presence around the country. Beginning in Janu@iy 2each of the Company’s operating segmentstaidrespective locations began to
adopt ARC, the Company’s overall brand name. Oaigimand names will be used in conjunction withnle&s ARC brand name to reinforce
the Company’s continuing presence in the businesswunities it serves, and ongoing relationshipé i customers. Accordingly, the
remaining estimated useful lives of the trade nartengible assets were revised down to 18 monthis. dhange in estimate is accounted for
on a prospective basis, resulting in increased timation expense over the revised useful life ahe@ade name. The impact of this change in
2011 was an increase in amortization expense abappately $9.5 million. Trade names are amortigeihg the straight-line method. The
latest the Company expects to fully retire origimatle names is April 2012.
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The following table sets forth the Company’s otimangible assets resulting from business acqoistas of December 31, 2011 and
December 31, 2010, which continue to be amortized:

December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010
Gross Net Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Amortizable other intangible asse

Customer relationshif $ 9750¢ $ 5647¢ $ 4103 $ 96,35¢ $ 48,307 $  48,05¢
Trade names and tradema 20,32( 16,23: 4,08¢ 20,29: 5,73¢ 14,55¢
Non-competition agreemen 10C 93 7 10C 73 27

$ 117,92¢ $ 72,80 $ 45,127 $ 116,750 $ 54,11C $ 62,64:

Based on current information, estimated future dixation expense of other intangible assets far fiscal year, and each of the next five
fiscal years, and thereafter are as follows:

2012 $ 10,97:
2013 6,54(
2014 5,704
2015 5,17(C
2016 4,48:
Thereaftel 12,25¢

$ 45,127

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consist of the following:

December 31,

2011 2010
Machinery and equipment $ 22194 $ 24561
Buildings and leasehold improveme 20,04" 20,56:
Furniture and fixture 4,69z 4,731

246,68 270,91:
Less accumulated depreciati (191,599 (211,87

$ 55,08¢ $ 59,03¢

Depreciation expense was $29.2 million, $34.0 onilliand $38.2 million for the years ended DecerBtie2011, 2010, and 2009,
respectively.

The two facilities that the Company owns are suld@diens under its credit facility.
6. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following:

December 31, December 31,
2011 2010
Borrowings from foreign Revolving Credit Facilitieg 0% interest rate at December 31, 2011 $ 71 $ —
10.5% Senior Notes due 2016, net of discourit3p759and $4,308 at December 31, 2011 and December 31,
2010, respectivel 196,24 195,69:
Various subordinated notes payable; weighted aeeBa?f6 interest rate at December 31, 2011 and
December 31, 2010; principal and interest payaldathly through September 20 1,174 8,63t
Various capital leases; weighted aver8d# and 8.8% interest rate at December 31, 2011 andrbieer 31,
2010, respectively; principal and interest payabtmthly through November 20: 28,13¢ 35,29"
226,26« 239,62
Less current portio (15,009 (23,609

$ 211,25 $ 216,01

10.5% Senior Notes due 2016
On December 1, 2010, the Company completed a prplatement of the Notes.
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The Notes have an aggregate principal amount od $@0ion. The Notes are general unsecured serfibgations of the Company and are
subordinate to all existing and future senior sedutebt of the Company to the extent of the assetsring such debt. The Company’s
obligations under the Notes are jointly and seWeglaranteed by all of the Company’s domestic slidses. The issue price was 97.824%
with a yield to maturity of 11.0%. Interest on thetes accrues at a rate of 10.5% per annum arayabpe semiannually in arrears on June 15
and December 15 of each year, commencing on Jur01%. The Company will make each interest payretite holders of record of the
Notes on the immediately preceding June 1 and Dkeefn

The Company received gross proceeds of $195.6omiliom the Notes offering. In connection with theuance of the Notes, the Company
entered into an Indenture (the “Indenture”). Thaddavere offered only to qualified institutionaleus pursuant to Rule 144A under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securiet®), and outside the United States to non-U&spns pursuant to Regulation S under
the Securities Act.

Optional RedemptionAt any time prior to December 15, 2013, the Conypmay redeem all or part of the Notes upon na than 30 nor
more than 60 days’ prior notice at a redemptiongoequal to the sum of (i) 100% of the principabamt thereof, plus (ii) a make-whole
premium as of the date of redemption, plus (iigraed and unpaid interest, if any, to the dateedémption. In addition, the Company may
redeem some or all of the Notes on or after Decerhbe2013, at redemption prices set forth in theehture, together with accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, to the date of redemptistnany time prior to December 15, 2013, the Conypaay use the proceeds of certain equity
offerings to redeem up to 35% of the aggregatecjpat amount of the Notes, including any permitaelditional Notes, at a redemption price
equal to 110.5% of the principal amount of the Motleemed, plus accrued and unpaid interestyjftarthe date of redemption.

Repurchase upon Change of Con. Upon the occurrence of a change in control (éisek in the Indenture), each holder of the Notey m
require the Company to repurchase all of the thastanding Notes in cash at a price equal to 10flféecaggregate principal amount of the
Notes to be repurchased, plus accrued and unpaicgt, if any, to the date of repurche

Other CovenantsThe Indenture contains covenants that limit, agnather things, the Company’s and certain of itss@iaries’ ability to

(1) incur additional debt and issue preferred st@2kmake certain restricted payments, (3) consatarspecified asset sales, (4) enter into
certain transactions with affiliates, (5) creaen8, (6) declare or pay any dividend or make ahgradistributions, (7) make certain
investments, and (8) merge or consolidate withlzrgperson.

Events of Defau. The Indenture provides for customary events édalée(subject in certain cases to customary geaxmkcure periods), whi
include non-payment, breach of covenants in thentute, cross default and acceleration of othezbtetiness, a failure to pay certain
judgments and certain events of bankruptcy andvescy. Generally, if an event of default occuhg Trustee or holders of at least 259
principal amount of the then outstanding Notes uheglare the principal of and accrued but unpaierest on all of the then-outstanding
Notes to be due and payat

Exchange OffelPursuant to a registered exchange offer in May 2ElCompany offered to exchange up to $200 miliiggregate princip
amount of the Notes, for new notes that were reggst under the Securities Act. The terms of thestexged notes are the same as the terms of
the Notes, except that they are registered un@eBéeurities Act and the transfer restrictionsistegtion rights and additional interest
provisions are not applicable. The Company accepe@xchange of $200 million aggregate principabants of the Notes that were

properly tendered in the exchange offer.

2010 Credit Agreement

In connection with the issuance of the Notes, tben@any and certain of its subsidiaries also enteredthe 2010 Credit Agreement and paid
off in full amounts outstanding under its prior diteagreement. The 2010 Credit Agreement provides f$50 million senior secured
revolving line of credit. The revolving line of di¢is available on a revolving basis until Decembg2015 and is secured by substantially all
of the assets of the Company and certain of itsididries. The Company’s obligations under the 204€dit Agreement are guaranteed by its
domestic subsidiaries and, subject to certain diaeq are secured by security interests grantedl of the Company’s and the domestic
subsidiaries personal and real property.

Advances under the 2010 Credit Agreement beardstet LIBOR plus the applicable rate. The applieaste is determined based upon the
consolidated leverage ratio for the Company withisimum and maximum applicable rate of 1.50% aff)%, respectively. The initial
applicable rate is 2.00%.

As of December 31, 2011, the Company was in compéiavith the financial incurrence based covenant#g Notes and financial covenants
with respect to its 2010 Credit Agreement. The Canyfs trailing twelve months key financial covenaatios as of December 31, 2011 were
1.82:1.00 for Minimum Interest Coverage, 3.46:f@0Maximum Total Leverage and 0.43:1.00 for Maxim&enior Secured Leverage.

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, standby lettecsealit aggregated to $3.9 million. The standhtels of credit under the 2010 Credit
Agreement reduced the Company’s borrowing avaitghinder its 2010 Credit Agreement to $46.1 millias of December 31, 2011.

2012 Credit Agreement

On January 27, 2012, the Company entered into aGrewit Agreement (the “2012 Credit Agreement”) émaninated the 2010 Credit
Agreement. The 2012 Credit Agreement provides rgrglloans in an aggregate principal amount nexeed $50.0 million with a
Canadian sublimit of $5.0 million, based on invept@ccounts receivable and unencumbered equipafi¢ghé Company’s subsidiaries
organized in the US and Cana®“Domestic Subsidiari”’) that meet certain eligibility criteria. The 2012e@it Agreement has a maturity d



of June 15, 2016.

Amounts borrowed in US dollars under the 2012 Gradreement bear interest, in the case of LIBORi$oat a per annum rate equal to
LIBOR plus the LIBOR Margin, which may range fron73% to 2.25%, based on Average Daily Net Availgb{las defined in the Credit
Agreement). All other amounts borrowed in US dalldrat are not LIBOR loans bear interest at a peum rate equal to (i) the greatest of
(A) the Federal Funds rate plus 0.5%, (B) the LIB@&culated based upon an interest period of threieths and determined on a daily
basis), plus 1.0% per annum, and (C) the ratetefést announced, from time to time, within Wellsgo Bank, National Association at its
principal office in San Francisco as its “primeeratplus (ii) the Base Rate Margin (as definedhia 2012 Credit Agreement), which may
range from 0.75 to 1.25 percent, based on Averagly Net Availability. Amounts borrowed in Canadidbllars bear interest at a per annum
rate equal to the Canadian Base Rate (as definie iR012 Credit Agreement) plus the LIBOR Marguhjch may range from 1.75% to
2.25%, based on Average Daily Net Availability.

The 2012 Credit Agreement contains various loarenants that restrict the Compasigbility to take certain actions, including residans on
incurrence of indebtedness, creation of liens, ewsrgr consolidations, dispositions of assets,rd@se or redemption of capital stock,
making certain investments, entering into certengactions with affiliates or changing the natfrthe Company’s business. In addition, at
any time when Excess Availability (as defined ia #012 Credit Agreement) is less than $10.0 millitbe Company is required to maintain a
Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio (as defined in the ZIXedit Agreement) of at least 1.0 to 1.0. The Canys obligations under the 2012
Credit Agreement are secured by substantiallyfatsassets pursuant to a Guaranty and Securitgégent.
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Foreign Credit Agreement

In the second quarter of 2011, in conjunction Wi&hChinese operations, UDS entered into a onetgyalving credit facility. This facility
provides for a maximum credit amount of 8.0 millidhinese Yuan Renminbi. This translates to U.S3 &iillion as of December 31, 2011.
Draws on the facility are limited to 30 day peri@isl incur a fee of 0.5% of the amount drawn anddgitional interest is charged.

Minimum future maturities of long-term debt and italjpease obligations as of December 31, 201laar®llows:

Long-Term Debt  Capital Lease Obligation:

Year ending December 3

2012 $ 1,64t $ 13,36(
2013 173 8,53¢
2014 69 4,347
2015 — 1,55¢
2016 200,00 343

Thereaftel — —
$ 201,88 % 28,13¢

Interest Rate Swap Transactic

On December 19, 2007, the Company entered intatareist rate swap transaction in order to hedgéldhgng interest rate risk on the
Company’s long term variable rate debt.

In connection with the issuance of the Notes, tha&pstransaction no longer qualified as a cash fledge and was de-designated.

As of December 31, 2010, the swap transaction haebative fair value of $9.7 million, all of whietas recorded in accrued expenses. On
January 3, 2011, the swap transaction was terndraatd settled. For further information, see NotéDédrivatives and Hedging
Transactions”.

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases machinery, equipment, and affideoperational facilities under noncancelableagpeg lease agreements. Certain ¢
agreements for the Company’s facilities generadiytain renewal options and provide for annual iases in rent based on the local
Consumer Price Index. The following is a scheddilthe Company’s future minimum lease payments d@3eafember 31, 2011:

Third Party Related Party Total

Year ending December 3

2012 $ 19,28: $ 1,12 $ 20,40

2013 13,19¢ 893 14,09:

2014 8,50¢ 154 8,65¢

2015 5,917 — 5,912

2016 4,21( — 4,21(
Thereaftel 8,672 — 8,67

$ 59,77¢ $ 2,17C  $ 61,94¢

Total rent expense under operating leases, inaudionth-to-month rentals, amounted to $28.0 mijl20.6 million, and $34.4 million
during the years ended December 31, 2011, 201Q@08, respectively. Under certain lease agreemgr@<;ompany is responsible for other
costs such as property taxes, insurance, maintenand utilities.

The Company leases several of its facilities uheiese agreements with entities owned by certaits @urrent and former executive officers
which expire through March 2014. Rental expens¢here facilities amounted to $1.5 million, $1.5lmil and $1.6 million during the years
ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respsactivel

The Company has entered into indemnification agesdswith each director and named executive offidach provide indemnification
under certain circumstances for acts and omissidnich may not be covered by any directors’ andceff$’ liability insurance. The
indemnification agreements may require the Compamgng other things, to indemnify its officers afigkctors against certain liabilities tf
may arise by reason of their status or servicdfaers and directors (other than liabilities amigifrom willful misconduct of a culpable
nature), to advance their expenses incurred asudt i any proceeding against them as to whick toaild be indemnified, and to obtain
officers’ and directors’ insurance if available masonable terms. There have been no events tovtiatie would require the Company to
indemnify its officers or directors.

On October 21, 2010, a former employee, individuatid on behalf of a purported class consistinallaion-exempt employees who work or
worked for American Reprographics Company, LLC Anterican Reprographics Company in the State off@alia at any time from
October 21, 2006 through October 21, 2010, filedetion against the Company in the Superior Cou@adifornia for the County of Orange.
The complaint alleges, among other things, thaChmpany violated the California Labor Code byifgjlto (i) provide meal and rest peric
or compensation in lieu thereof, (ii) timely payges due at termination, and (iii) that those pcastialso violate the California Business and
Professions Code. The relief sought includes damagstitution, penalties, interest, costs, amutiadly¢ fees and such other relief as the ¢



deems proper. The Company has not included anijitjain its Consolidated Financial Statements annection with this matter. The
Company cannot reasonably estimate the amounhgeraf possible loss, if any, at this time.
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In addition to the matter described above, the Gomps involved in various additional legal procegd and other legal matters from time to
time in the normal course of business. The Comuia®g not believe that the outcome of any of thesens will have a material adverse
effect on its consolidated financial position, lesof operations or cash flows.

8. INCOME TAXES

The following table includes the consolidated ineatax provision for federal, state, and local inediaxes related to the Company’s total
earnings before taxes for 2011, 2010 and 2009:

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009

Current:
Federal $ (16,449 $ (1,400 $ 5,761
State 352 157 1,44
Foreign 48 (28€) 28€
(16,04¢) (1,529 7,49k

Deferred:
Federal 57,24¢ (10,429 (2,859
State 8,321 (1,640 (302)
Foreign 1,40¢ (58¢) (1,327)
66,97¢ (12,657 (4,477)
Income tax provision (benefi $ 5093 $ (14,186 $ 3,01¢

The consolidated deferred tax assets and lialsil@@nsist of the following:

December 31,

2011 2010
Deferred tax assets
Financial statement accruals not currently dedle $ 3,307 $ 3,461
Deferred revenu 504 35E
State taxe — 61
Interest rate swa — 3,63¢
Fixed asset 6,35¢ 10,34
Goodwill and other identifiable intangibl: 40,10¢ 34,37¢
Stocl-based compensatic 6,162 6,05¢
Federal tax net operating loss carryforw 9,541 10,85!
State tax net operating loss carryforw 1,86t 843
State tax credit 90t 90t
Foreign tax net operating loss carryforw 1,162 1,614
Gross deferred tax ass 69,91« 72,49¢
Less: valuation allowanc (68,546 —
Net deferred tax asse 1,36¢ 72,49¢
Deferred tax liabilities:
Goodwill $ (26,44) $ (27,500
Net deferred tax (liabilities) and ass $ (25079 $ 44,99

A reconciliation of the statutory federal incoms tate to the Company’s effective tax rate is doves:

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Statutory federal income tax rate 35% 35% 35%
State taxes, net of federal ben 2 3 (5)
Foreign taxe: — (@D} 4
Goodwill impairment (16) (©)] (56)
Valuation allowanct (83) — —
Non-deductible expenses and ot D (1) (6)
Domestic Production Activities Deduction tax beh — — 3
Discrete itenr 1 1 —
Effective income tax rat (62)% 34% (25)%

In accordance with ASC 740-1Bicome Taxeshe Company evaluates its deferred tax assetd¢ondi@e if a valuation allowance is required
based on the consideration of all available evidarging a “more likely than not” standard, withrsfgcant weight being given to evidence
that can be objectively verified. This assessmensitlers, among other matters, the nature, frequamd severity of current and cumulative
losses, forecasts of future profitability; the léngf statutory carryforward periods for operatiagses and tax credit carryforwards;



available tax planning alternatives. During 20ht, Company determined that cumulative losses Bpthceding twelve quarters constituted
sufficient objective evidence (as defined by AS©-14) that a valuation allowance was needed, agiitthre established a $68.5 million
valuation allowance against certain of its defeteedassets.
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Based on the Company’s assessment, the remainirefegred tax assets of $1.4 million as of Decan3ie 2011 are considered to be more
likely than not to be realized. The valuation allowe of $68.5 million may be increased or decreaseambnditions change or if the Company
is unable to implement certain available tax plagrstrategies. The realization of the Company’sdeétrred tax assets ultimately depend on
future taxable income, reversals of existing tagabmporary differences or through a loss carnkbabe Company has income tax
receivables of $4.6 million as of December 31, 2itiuded in other current assets in its consafiddialance sheet primarily relating to
20009.

As of December 31, 2011 , the Company had apprdeimn&27.2 million of consolidated federal, $35.8lion of state and $4.3 million of
foreign net operating loss carryforwards availableffset future taxable income, respectively. Téderal net operating loss carryforward
began in 2011 and will expire in 2031. The stateoperating loss carryforwards expire in varyingoamts between 2015 and 2031. The
foreign net operating loss carryforwards expirganying amounts between 2015 and 2031.

Goodwill impairment item represents non-deductg@edwill impairment related to stock acquisitiongrior years. Non-deductible other
items include meals and entertainment and othesithat, individually, are not significant. Thediste item in 2011 and 2010 relates to the
decrease in uncertain tax positions reflected éntéinle below. The Domestic Production ActivitiesdDction tax benefits in 2009 was a re
of a carryback of tax deductions to that tax year.

The Company or one of its subsidiaries files incdaxereturns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, afadious states and foreign jurisdictions.
With few exceptions, the Company is no longer stiitje U.S. federal, state and local, or non-U.8oime tax examinations by tax authorities
for years before 2006. In 2010, the IRS commencegkamination of the Company’s U.S. income taxrrefar 2008, which was completed
in February of 2011. The IRS did not propose anysithents to the Comparsy2008 U.S. income tax return. In 2011, the IRSroemced ai
examination of the Company’s 2009 U.S. income &xm. The IRS has not proposed any adjustmertet@ompany’s 2009 U.S. income
tax return as of December 31, 2011.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoafntinrecognized tax is as follows:

2011 2010 2009

Beginning balance at January 1, $ 1,54¢ $ 1551 $ 1,13¢
Additions based on tax positions related to theeniryeal — 387 424
Reductions based on tax positions related to tioe pear (1,549 — —
Reductions for tax positions due to expirationtafige of limitations — (395) —

Ending balance at December : $ — 3 1,54¢ $ 1,557

All of the unrecognized tax benefits, reflectedabior 2010 and 2009, would have affected the Camgaeffective tax rate, if recognized.
The Company recognized a tax benefit of $1.5 mmillio2011 due to the reduction, reflected above.

The Company recognizes penalties and intereserktatunrecognized tax benefits in tax expenserédst expense of $92 thousand and $202
thousand is included in the ASC 740-10 liabilitytbe Company’s balance sheet as of December 30, &0d 2009, respectively.

9. EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN AND STOCK OPTION PL AN
Employee Stock Purchase Ple

Under the Company’s Employee Stock Purchase Piat'BSPP”) eligible employees may purchase updal@ndar year maximum per
eligible employee of the lesser of (i) 2,500 sharfesommon stock, or (ii) a number of shares of mwn stock having an aggregate fair
market value of $25 thousand as determined ondteeaf purchase at 85% of the fair market valusueh shares of common stock on the
applicable purchase date. The compensation expercsanection with the ESPP in 2011, 2010 and 2089 $9 thousand, $11 thousand and
$21 thousand, respectively.

Employees purchased the following shares in thiegepresented:

Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Shares purchased 12 9 30
Average price per sha $ 42z % 7.1C $ 5.4€

Stock Plan

The Company’s 2005 Stock Plan provides for the tgphincentive and non-statutory stock optionscktappreciation rights, restricted stock
purchase awards, restricted stock awards, andctestistock units to employees, directors and dtensis of the Company. The Stock Plan
authorizes the Company to issue up to 5.0 millitaras of common stock. This amount automaticaltydased annually on the first day of
the Company’s fiscal year, from 2006 through arduding 2010, by the lesser of (i) 1.0% of the Camgs outstanding shares on the dat
the increase; (ii) 0.3 million shares; or (iii) susmaller number of shares determined by the Coyipéoard of directors. At December 31,
2011, 2.3 million shares remain available for gramier the Stock Plan.

Options granted under the Stock Plan generallyrexps later than ten years from the date of g@ptions generally vest over a period of
three to five years, except options granted tc-employee directors may vest over a shorter tim@gel he exercise price of options must



equal to at least 100% (110% in the case of amiheestock option granted to a 10% stockholdettheffair market value of the Company’s
common stock as of the date of grant. The CompHows for cashless exercises and grants new aatwbshares upon the exercise of a
vested stock option.

In 2011, the Company granted options to acquicga of 55 thousand shares of the Company’s comstaek to certain key employees with
an exercise price equal to the fair market valugefCompany’s common stock on the respective adtgsant.

Stock Option Exchange Programn April 22, 2009, the Company commenced a stotloogxchange program to allow certain of its
employees the opportunity to exchange all or aigouf their eligible outstanding stock options & equivalent number of new, replacen
options. In connection with the exchange program,
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the Company issued 1.5 million nonstatutory stgefkams with an exercise price of $8.20, equal tdlosing price of the Company’s
common stock on the New York Stock Exchange on Rigy2009. Generally, all employees who held optigpen expiration of the exchar
program, other than the Company’s board membens el@gible to participate in the program.

The number of shares of Company common stock sutgjemitstanding options did not change as a reguhie exchange offer. New options
issued as part of the exchange offer are subjextum-year vesting schedule, with 50% of the sharject to an option vesting on the one-
year anniversary of the date of grant of the regiaent option, and the remaining 50% of the sharbfgst to an option vesting on the 1

year anniversary of the date of grant of the remtaent option. The new options will expire 10 yefaosn the date of grant of the replacem
options, unless earlier terminated. In accordante ASC 718, the Company measured the new fairevafithe replacement options and also
revalued the original options as of the date of ification. The excess fair value of the replacenaptions over the re-measured value of the
original options represents incremental compensatist. The total incremental cost of the replag@roptions is approximately $2.4 millio

of which $0.5 million, $1.2 million and $0.7 milliowere recognized for the years ended Decembe2(31l,, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The following is a further breakdown of the stogkion activity under the Stock Plan:

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Weighted
Weighted Average Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic
Exercise Life Value
Shares Price (In years) (In thousands)
Outstanding at December 31, 2009 2,25; $ 7.7€
Grantec — 3 —
Exercisec 47 $ 5.14
Forfeited (48 $ 8.2(C
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 2,157 $ 7.81
Granted 55 $ 8.72
Exercisec @7 $ 6.37
Forfeited (29 ¢ 8.2(C
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 2,16¢ $ 7.8t 55(C $ —
Vested or expected to vest at December 31, : 2,16¢ $ 7.88 55 §$ —
Exercisable at December 31, 2( 2081 $ 7.8% 53¢ $ =

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table abopeagents the total pretax intrinsic value (theeddfice between the closing stock price on
December 31, 2011 and the exercise price, multidiethe number of in-the-money options) that wdwdde been received by the option
holders had all the option holders exercised thgfions on December 31, 2011. This amount changssdoon the fair market value of the
common stock. Total intrinsic value of options exsed during the years ended December 31, 201D, 20d 2009 was $45 thousand, $152
thousand and $45 thousand, respectively.

A summary of the Company’s non-vested stock optamef December 31, 2011, and changes duringsbalfyear then ended is as follows:

Weighted
Average Grant Date
Non-vested Options Shares Fair Market Value
Non-vested at December 31, 2010 754 $ 3.3¢
Granted 55 $ 4.4%
Vested (701) $ 3.3¢
Forfeited (29 ¢ 3.37
Non-vested at December 31, 20 79 $ 3.8¢
The following table summarizes certain informat@ammcerning outstanding options at December 31,2011
Range of Exercise Options Outstanding al
Price December 31, 2011
$4.88 — $5.85 58¢
$6.11- $9.03 1,527
$23.85- $35.42 50
$4.88- $35.42 2,16¢

Restricted Stocl

The Stock Plan provides for automatic grants afieed stock awards to non-employee directorhief@ompany, as of each annual meeting
of the Company’s stockholders having a then fairkeavalue equal to $50 thousand.

In 2011, the Company granted 465 thousand shaneswicted stock to certain key employees, andagimately 6 thousand shares of
restricted stock to each of the Company’s six nmipleyee members of its Board of Directors at agper share equal to the closing price of
the Compan’s common stock on the respective dates the restratbck was granted. The shares of restrictedt gi@nted to certain ke



employees will vest ratably over four years. Thareh of restricted stock granted to the non-emgldyeard members will vest on the one-
year anniversary of the grant de

In 2010, the Company granted approximately 5 thodishares of restricted stock to each of the Cogipaix non-employee members of its
Board of Directors at a price per share equaleccthsing price of the Company’s common stock @enréspective dates the restricted stock
was granted. The shares of restricted stock grantdte non- employee board members vested one/@ar anniversary of the grant date.
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The Company recognized compensation expense frsimcted stock of $2.1 million, $1.3 million and.$0million in 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

10. RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company sponsors a 401(k) Plan, which covdrstantially all employees of the Company who hateirzed age 21. Under the
Company’s 401(k) Plan, eligible employees may dbate up to 75% of their annual eligible comperwator in the case of highly
compensated employees, up to 6% of their annugibtdicompensation), subject to contribution liidas imposed by the Internal Revenue
Service. During a portion 2009, the Company maderaployer matching contribution equal to 20% ofamployee’s contributions, up to a
total of 4% of that employee’s compensation. Iry 2109, the Company amended its 401(k) Plan toiedite the mandatory company
contribution and to provide for discretionary compa&ontributions. An independent third party adstieis the Company’s 401(k) Plan. In
2011 and 2010, the Company made no discretionartyibations to the 401(k) Plan. The Company'’s tetgbense under these plans
amounted to $400 thousand during the year endedrbleer 31, 2009.

11. DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING TRANSACTIONS
As of December 31, 2011, the Company was not pariyy derivative or hedging transactions.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company was partysteap transaction, in which the Company exchanggeftbating-rate payments for fixed-
rate payments. As of December 1, 2010, the swagddion was de-designated upon issuance of thesNwid payoff of the Company’s
previous credit agreement. The swap transactidomger qualified as a cash flow hedge under ASG 834l the floating-rate debt was
extinguished. The swap transaction qualified aash ¢dlow hedge up to November 30, 2010. On Jarda2911, the Company terminated and
settled the swap transaction.

As of December 31, 2011, $3.4 million is deferred\ccumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (“AOCL") awilll be recognized in earnings
over the remainder of the original term of the swapsaction which was scheduled to end in Decer2®&2. Over the next 12 months, the
Company will amortize $3.4 million from AOCL to erest expense.

The following table summarizes the fair value alagsification on the Consolidated Balance Sheetsefwap transaction as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Fair Value
Balance Sheet Year Ended December 31,
Classification 2011 2010
Derivative not designated as hedging instrument uret ASC 815
Swap Transactio Accrued expens: $ — % 9,72¢

The following table summarizes the gain (loss) geiped in AOCL of derivatives, designated and duialg as cash flow hedges for the year
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Amount of Gain or (Loss) Recognized in
AOCL on Derivative
Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010
Derivative in ASC 815 Cash Flow Hedging Relationshi
Swap Transactio $ — % 1,76
Tax effect — (63€)
Swap Transaction, net of tax eff $ — % 1,12¢

The following table summarizes the effect of theeékmied Swap Transaction on the Consolidated StateroE@perations for the year ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009:

Amount of Loss Amount of Loss
Reclassified from AOCL into Income Recognized in Income
(effective portion) (ineffective portion)
Year Ended December 31, Year Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
Location of Loss Reclassified from AOCL
into Income

Interest expens $ 5,691 $ 7,72¢ % 8,247 $ — 3 574 $ 24
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The following table summarizes the loss recogniredcome of derivatives, not designated as hedgistjuments under ASC 815 for the
year ended December 31, 2011 and 2!

Amount of Gain or (Loss) Recognized in AOCL
on Derivative
Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010
Derivative not designated as hedging instrument uret ASC 815
Swap Transactio $ (120 $ —
Tax effect 45 —
Swap Transaction, net of tax eff $ (75 $ —

12. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

In accordance with ASC 820, the Company has caitegbits assets and liabilities that are measuréairavalue into a three-level fair value
hierarchy as set forth below. If the inputs useth&asure fair value fall within different levelstbe hierarchy, the categorization is based on
the lowest level input that is significant to ttarfvalue measurement. The three levels of theatiby are defined as follows:

Level 1—inputs to the valuation methodology aretqdgrices (unadjusted) for identical assets dilitees in active markets.

Level 2—inputs to the valuation methodology inclugeted prices for similar assets and liabilitieactive markets, and inputs that are
observable for the asset or liability, either dilgor indirectly, for substantially the full terof the financial instrument.

Level 3—inputs to the valuation methodology arehg@vable and significant to the fair value meavper.

The following table sets forth, by level within tfar value hierarchy, the Company’s financial assad liabilities that were accounted for at
fair value on a recurring basis as of Decembe2811 and 2010. As required by ASC 820, financiaktsand liabilities are classified in th
entirety based on the lowest level of input thaigmificant to the fair value measurement. The Gany’'s assessment of the significance of a
particular input to the fair value measurement meguyudgment, and may affect the valuation of ¥ailue assets and liabilities and their
placement within the fair value hierarchy levels.

Significant Other Observable Inputs

Level 2
December 31,
2011 2010
Recurring Fair Value Measure
Amended Swap Transactis $ — 8 9,72¢

The Company has also included additional requirsdasures about the Company’s swap transactidiote 11 “Derivatives and Hedging
Transactions.”

The swap transaction is valued at fair value withise of an income approach based on current tatkeest rates using a discounted cash
flow model and an adjustment for counterparty rigkis model reflects the contractual terms of thev@tive instrument, including the time
maturity and debt repayment schedule, and marlstebparameters such as interest rates and yieldurhis model does not require
significant judgment, and the inputs are observalitess, the derivative instrument is classifiedhivitLevel 2 of the valuation hierarchy. The
Company terminated and settled the swap transagtialanuary 3, 2011.

The following table summarizes the bases used tsare certain assets and liabilities at fair valne nonrecurring basis in the consolidated
financial statements as of and for the year endextkmber 31, 2011 and 2010:

Significant Other Unobservable Inputs
December 31,
2011 2010
Level 3 Total Losses Level 3 Total Losses

Nonrecurring Fair Value Measure
Goodwill $ 22931' $ 6544: $ 294,75¢ $ 38,26
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In accordance with the provisions of ASC 350, goildwas written down to its implied fair value 0289.3 million and $294.8 million as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, resuitirrgn impairment charge of $65.4 million and $3&i8ion during the year ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010. See Note 2, “SummaBygoificant accounting policies” and Note &dodwill and other intangibles resulti
from business acquisitions” for further informatimygarding the process of determining the impleadyalue of goodwill and change in
goodwill.

13. CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Notes are fully and unconditionally guarantesda joint and several basis, by all of the Comyfsadomestic subsidiaries (th&tiaranto
Subsidiaries”). The Company’s foreign subsidiahase not guaranteed the Notes (the “Non-Guarantbsifliaries”). Each of the Guarantor
Subsidiaries is 100% owned, directly or indirectly,the Company. There are no significant restiion the ability of the Company to
obtain funds from any of the Guarantor Subsidiabieslividends or loan. In lieu of providing separaudited financial statements for the
Guarantor Subsidiaries, condensed consolidatiraniral information is presented below.

Consolidating Condensed Balance Sheet
December 31, 2011

(Dollars in thousands)

American
Reprographics Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
Assets
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel $ — $ 11,70¢ $ 13,73 $ — 25,43
Accounts receivable, n — 49,43 5,27¢ — 54,71
Intercompany operatior 29t 4,66 (4,962 — —
Inventories, ne — 7,772 4,33t — 12,107
Prepaid expenst 77 3,14¢ 777 — 3,99¢
Other current asse — 6,631 904 — 7,541
Total current asse 37z 83,36: 20,06: — 103,79
Property and equipment, r — 47,43: 7,65 — 55,08¢
Goodwill — 229,31! — — 229,31!
Investment in subsidiarie 154,81 12,97: — (167,786 —
Other intangible assets, r — 42,62¢ 2,50z — 45,12%
Deferred financing costs, n 4,57¢ — — — 4,57¢
Deferred income taxe — — 1,36¢ — 1,36¢
Other asset — 1,85( 242 — 2,092
Total asset $ 159,75¢ $ 417,55¢ $ 31,82¢ $ (167,780 $ 441,35
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 112 $ 19,96 $ 1,70¢ $ — 21,78
Accrued payroll and payr«-related expense — 6,801 48E — 7,29:
Accrued expense 93: 15,327 3,04¢ — 19,30¢
Intercompany loan (168,206 166,36: 1,84t — —
Current portion of lon-term debt and capital leas — 13,07¢ 1,927 — 15,00¢
Total current liabilities (167,16() 221,53t 9,01« — 63,39:
Long-term debt and capital leas 196,24 13,49¢ 1,52z — 211,25¢
Deferred income taxe — 26,44 — — 26,441
Other lon¢-term liabilities — 1,262 1,932 — 3,194
Total liabilities 29,08: 262,741 12,46¢ — 304,29:
Commitments and contingenci
Total equity 130,67¢ 154,81. 19,36( (167,786 137,06!
Total liabilities and equit $ 159,75¢ $ 417,55t $ 31,82¢ $ (167,780 $ 441,35
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Assets

Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts receivable, n
Intercompany operatior
Inventories, ne
Deferred income taxe
Prepaid expenst
Other current asse
Total current asse
Property and equipment, r
Goodwill
Investment in subsidiarie
Other intangible assets, r
Deferred financing costs, n
Deferred income taxe
Other asset

Total asset

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl

Accrued payroll and payr«-related expense

Accrued expense
Intercompany loan

Current portion of lon-term debt and capital leas
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt and capital leas
Other lon¢-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingenci
Total equity

Total liabilities and equit

Consolidating Condensed Balance Sheet
December 31, 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

American Non-Guarantor

Reprographics Guarantor

Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

$ — 3 12,587 $ 13,70¢ $ — 3 26,29:

— 48,28: 4,33¢ — 52,61¢

29E 2,717 (3,017 - -

— 8,09( 2,59¢ — 10,68¢

— 7,157 — — 7,157

72 2,79¢ 1,20z — 4,07¢

— 5,94z 92¢ — 6,87(

367 87,57¢ 19,76( — 107,70:

— 52,37¢ 6,66( — 59,03¢

— 294,75¢ — — 294,75¢
257,83t 16,06" — (273,909 —

— 60,58¢ 2,05¢ — 62,64:

4,99t — — — 4,99t

70¢ 34,45 2,67¢ — 37,83¢

— 1,97¢ 137 — 2,11°F

$ 26390({ $ 547,790 % 31,28¢ $ (273,90) $ 569,08!
$ — % 21,137 $ 2,45¢ $ — % 23,59

— 7,645 337 — 7,98(

2,21( 25,56: 2,361 — 30,13¢
(190,500 190,24: 25¢ —

— 22,78 821 — 23,60¢
(188,290() 267,37: 6,23¢ — 85,31¢
195,69: 19,20: 1,12: — 216,01¢

— 3,381 1,691 — 5,072

7,40z 289,95: 9,04¢ — 306,40:
256,50t 257,83 22,24 (273,90 262,68:

$ 263,90¢ $ 547,79 % 31,28¢ $ (273,90) $ 569,08!
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Consolidating Condensed Statement of Operations

December 31, 2011

(Dollars in thousands)

Net sales
Cost of sale:
Gross profit
Selling, general and administrative exper
Amortization of intangible asse
Goodwill impairment
(Loss) income from operatiol
Other expense (income), r
Interest expense (income), 1
(Loss) income before equity in earnings of subsielsaand
income tax benefi
Equity in earnings of subsidiari
Income tax provisiol
Net (loss) incomi
Loss attributable to noncontrolling inter
Net (loss) income attributable to American Reprpbies
Company

American
Reprographics Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
$ — $ 378,70 $ 44,027 $ — $ 422,73
— 253,41! 35,01¢ — 288,43
— 125,29( 9,00¢ — 134,29¢
— 93,09: 8,222 — 101,31!
— 18,44 26¢ — 18,71t
— 65,44 — — 65,44
- (51,699 51¢€ - (51,176
— 54€ (649) — (103)
22,80z 8,411 (109) — 31,104
(22,802) (60,65) 1,27¢ — (82,17))
109,57 16C — (209,73) —
70¢€ 48,76¢ 1,457 — 50,93:
(133,08)  (109,57) (181) 109,73 (133,109)
— — 21 — 21
$ (133,08) $ (109,57) $ (160) $ 109,73 $ (133,08)
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Consolidating Condensed Statement of Operations
December 31, 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

American Non-Guarantor
Reprographics Guarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
Net sales $ — $ 40451 $ 37,12¢ $ — $ 441,63
Cost of sale: — 269,30 30,00: — 299,30°
Gross profit — 135,20¢ 7,12: — 142,33:
Selling, general and administrative exper — 100,29« 7,45( — 107,74«
Amortization of intangible asse — 11,36¢ 28¢ — 11,657
Goodwill impairment — 36,69" 1,56¢€ — 38,26:
Loss from operation — (13,150 (2,182) — (15,339
Other (income) expense, r — (805) 64¢ — (15€)
Interest expense (income), 1 1,89¢ 22,21t (29 — 24,09:
Loss on early extinguishment of de — 2,50¢ — — 2,50¢
Loss before equity in earnings of subsidiariesiandme
tax benefil (1,895 (37,069 (2,817 — (41,77¢)
Equity in earnings of subsidiari 26,31t 1,84¢ — (28,164 —
Income tax benef (70¢) (12,607 (87E) — (14,186
Net (loss) incom: (27,507) (26,31%) (1,937) 28,16¢ (27,590
Loss attributable to noncontrolling inter: — — 88 — 88
Net (loss) income attributable to American Reprpbies
Company $ (2750) $ (26,319 $ (1,849 $ 28,16« $ (27,507
Consolidating Condensed Statement of Operations
December 31, 2009
(Dollars in thousands)
American Non-Guarantor
Reprographics Guarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
Net sales $ — $ 47341 $ 28,13t $ — $ 501,54
Cost of sale: — 300,95 22,401 — 323,36(
Gross profit — 172,45 5,732 — 178,18
Selling, general and administrative exper — 108,04 6,971 — 115,02(
Amortization of intangible asse — 11,077 29C — 11,367
Goodwill impairment — 35,14¢ 2,23¢ — 37,38:
Impairment of lon-lived asset: — 781 — — 781
Income (loss) from operatiol — 17,40: (3,769 — 13,63¢
Other (income) expense, r — (619) 44¢ — (77
Interest expense, n — 25,75¢ 26 — 25,78
Loss before equity in earnings of subsidiariesiandme
tax provision (benefit — (7,739 (4,237%) — (12,979
Equity in earnings of subsidiari 14,88¢ 3,09¢ — (17,987 —
Income tax provision (benefi — 4,05: (1,03%) — 3,01¢
Net (loss) incomi (14,885 (14,885 (3,209 17,98 (14,989
Loss attributable to noncontrolling inter: — — 104 — 104
Net (loss) income attributable to American Reprpbies
Company $ (1488H $ (1488H $ (3,09¢) $ 17,98: $ (14,88
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Consolidating Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

December 31, 2011

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activi

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure

Payments for businesses acquired, net of cashradoamnd
including other cash payments associated with ¢heiaitions

Payment for swap transacti

Other

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from stock option exerci:

Proceeds from issuance of common stock under Erapl&yock
Purchase Pla

Payments on lor-term debt agreements and capital le:

Net borrowings under revolving credit facili

Payment of deferred financing fe

Advances to/from subsidiaris

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi

Effect of foreign currency translation on cash baks

Net change in cash and cash equival

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

American Non-Guarantor
Reprographics Guarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Total
(21,499 $ 67,37: $ 3,291 $ $ 49,16¢
— (14,119 (1,435 (15,557
— — (823) (827)
— (9,729 — (9,729
— 1,03¢ (115) 927
— (22,809 (2,379 (25,187)
— 10€& — 10¢€
— 62 — 62
— (23,689 (1,495 (25,179
— — 701 701
(799) — — (799)
22,29¢ (21,930 (364) -
21,49t (45,449 (1,158 (25,107
— — 265 26E
— (881) 25 (85€)
— 12,58’ 13,70¢ 26,29:
— 3 11,70¢ $ 13,73 $ 25,431
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Consolidating Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

December 31, 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activi

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure

Payments for businesses acquired, net of cashradoamnd
including other cash payments associated with ¢heiaitions

Other

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from stock option exerci:

Proceeds from issuance of common stock under Erapl&yock
Purchase Pla

Excess tax benefit related to st-based compensatic

Proceeds from bond issuar

Payments on lor-term debt agreements and capital le:

Net repayments under revolving credit faci

Payment of deferred financing fe

Advances to/from subsidiaris

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi

Effect of foreign currency translation on cash haks

Net change in cash and cash equival

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

American
Reprographics Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Total
(970) $ 49,40 $ 549 $ $ 53,92
— (6,237 (2,40)) (8,639
— (500) (370 (870)
_ 1,04¢ (43) 1,00:
— (5,68¢) (2,819 (8,507)
— 242 — 24z
— 51 — 51
— 58 — 58
195,64¢ — — 195,64
— (237,807 (1,18¢) (238,98
_ (1,536) (1,536)
(4,479 — (4,479
(190,209 191,00: (797) —
97( (46,449 (3,529 (48,999
— — 497 497
= (2,737) (352) (3,089
— 15,31¢ 14,05¢ 29,37,
—  $ 12,58 $ 13,70¢ $ $ 26,29

F-27



Table of Contents

Consolidating Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

December 31, 2009

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure

Payments for businesses acquired, net of cashradoamnd
including other cash payments associated with the
acquisitions

Other

Net cash used in investing activit|

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from stock option exerci:

Proceeds from issuance of common stock under Erapl&yock
Purchase Pla

Excess tax benefit related to st-based compensatic

Payments on lor-term debt agreements and capital le:

Net borrowings under revolving credit facill

Payment of deferred financing fe

Advances to/from subsidiaris

Net cash used in financing activiti

Effect of foreign currency translation on cash baks

Net change in cash and cash equival

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

American
Reprographics Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Total

— $ 94,05, $ 337¢ % $ 97,42¢
— (5,890) (1,616) (7,506)
— (3,057 (476 (3,527
— 1,69( (6) 1,68¢
— (7,257 (2,09¢) (9,349
— 63 — 63
— 164 — 164
— 18 — 18
— (103,79) (1,215 (105,009

— 1,52 1,52
— (2,092) — (2,097

1,75¢ (1,752 —

— (103,889 (1,449 (105,33)
— — 91 91
— (17,089 (77) (17,16%)
— 32,40 14,13t 46,54
— $ 15,31¢ $ 14,05¢ $ $ 29,37.
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Schedule Il

AMERICAN REPROGRAPHICS COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(Dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 31, 2C
Allowance for accounts receivak

Year ended December 31, 2C
Allowance for accounts receivak

Year ended December 31, 2C
Allowance for accounts receivak

(1) Deductions represent uncollectible accounts wi-off net of recoveries

F-29

Balance at Charges to Balance at

Beginning Cost and Deductions End of

of Period Expenses (1) Period
$ 4,03C $ 1,032 $ (1,755 $ 3,30¢
$ 4,688 $ 9%€ $ (1,62) $ 4,03(
$ 542. $ 304, $ (3,789 $ 4,68t
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Number Description
21.1 List of Subsidiaries.:
23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP, Independent Rieged Public Accounting Firm.
31.1 Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursutao Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) under tmufities Exchange Act
of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 oB#rbane-Oxley Act of 2002. *
31.2 Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuao Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) of the B&esl Exchange Act of
1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of theaBa-Oxley Act of 2002. *
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioB8e906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002. *
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioBe906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002. *
101.INS XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Scheme
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbas:
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbas

* Filed herewitr

A Indicates management contract or compensatorygslagreemer

Attached as Exhibit 101 to this report are documémtmatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Reportiagguage). Users of this data are
advised pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T i interactive data file is deemed not filegpart of a registration statement or
prospectus for purposes of section 11 or 12 oSturities Act of 1933, is deemed not filed forgmses of section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, and is otherwise not sulifetiibility under these sections. The financidbrmation contained in the XBRL-related
documents is “unaudited” or “unreviewed.”
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American Reprographics Company, L.L.C.

American Reprographics Company India Private Lid
ARC — UK Technologies Limite(

ARC Acquisition Corporatiol

ARC Digital Canada Cory

ARC Document Solutions Australia Pty Limit

ARC Reprographics Canada C

ARC Reprographics Hong Kong, Limit:

ARC Technology Bermuda, Lt

BPI Repro, LLC

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES

Jurisdiction of Formatio

Exhibit 21.1

Doing Business A

California

India

United Kingdom
California
British Columbia
Australia

British Columbia
Hong Kong
Bermuda
California

American Draftsourc

ARC

ARC — Central
ARC — Mesa
ARC — Pacific

ARC — Pacific Northwes
ARC — Western

ARC Digital Imaging

ARC Imaging Resource
ARC Socal- North

Blair Graphics

Blue Print Service Compar
Blueprints Plug

BPS Reprographic
Brownie€'s Digital Imaging
Central Valley Reprographic
City Digital Imaging
Consolidated Reprographi
Dieterich— Post

Digital Reprographic

Elite Reprographic

FDC Digital Imaging Solution
Ford Graphict

Ford Graphics Seatt
Hudson Reprographic

IDM Group

Independent Printing Compa
InPrint

Kestrel Blueprint Compan
KV Blueprint

Mercury— LDO

Micro Device

Mossnet

Mossner IDM

OCB

Olympic Reprographic
Peninsula Digita
Peninsula Digital Imagin
Pikes Peak Reprographi
Reliable Graphic

Repro Northwes
Reprographics Northwe
Riot Creative Imagin

San Jose Blu

SBD Reprographic
Scottblue Reprographit
Stockton Blue

Stockton Blueprint and Supply Compi
SubHub

Superior Reprographic
Tacoma Reprographit

The Blue Print Compan
The PEIR Grouj

Wray's Enterprise

ARC

ARC



ARC — Pennsylvanii
BP Independer
Riot Creative Imagin



ERS Digital, Inc.

Henan UNIS Waytron Document Technology Co.,
Licensing Services International, LL

Mirror Plus Technologies, In

Planwell, LLC

Reprografia Digital de Mexico, S.A. de C.
Reprographics Fort Worth, In
Reprographics Northwest, LL

Jurisdiction of Formatio

Minnesota

Peopl¢s Republic of Chini
California
California
California

Mexico
Delaware
California

Doing Business A

ARC
ARC — Central
ARC — Mesa

ARC Document Solution
ARC Imaging Resource
Atlas Blueprint

Dayton Blue Print Compar
DBS Engineering Repro Syste
Detroit Reprographic
Dunn Blue Print Compan
eBlueprint

Gwyer Reprographic
Letter Perfect Desig
Queen City Reprographit
Resource Imaging Supp
Riot Creative Imagint

RK Digital

Veenestre

Wagner Repro & Suppl

ARC
Planwell Licensing
Planwell Professional Servic

ARC

ARC — Pacific Northwes
Blueprints Plus

Ford Graphic

Ford Graphics Seatt
Kestrel Blueprint Compan
Micro Device

Repro Northwes

Riot Creative Imaginy
Superior Reprographic
Tacoma Reprographit



Ridgway’s, LLC

Shanghai UNIS Printing Technology Co., L

Jurisdiction of Formatiol

Texas

Peopl¢s Republic of Chini

Doing Business A

A&E Supply Company

A-C Reproduction Compar
A-Plus Digital Reprographic
AEC System:

American Reprographics Southe
ARC

ARC — Easterr

ARC — FL

ARC — Florida

ARC — LA Gulf Coast
ARC — Pacific Northwes
ARC — Southerr

ARC — MA

ARC — Maryland

ARC — Oklahoma Centre
ARC — Texas

ARC BIM Services Grou
ARC Document Solution
Blueprints Plug

Crest Graphic

Ford Graphict

Ford Graphics Seatt
Georgia Blue

Imaging Technologies Servic
IT Plus Technologie
Kansas Blue prin

Kestrel Blueprint Compan
Mathias Reprographic
MBC Precision Imagin
Metro Digital Imaging
Micro Device

Mix Imaging

NGI

NGI Digital

NPI Digital

Orlando Reprographic
Pennsylvania Ridgwi's. LLC
Rapid Blueprint Supply Cc
RCMS

RCMS Groug

Repro Northwes
Reprographics Arlingto
Reprographics Dalle
Reprographics Fort Wort
Reprographics Roanol
Rhode Island Blueprir
Ridgway's Best Digital
Ridgway's Digital Imaging of Desti
Ridgway's IL, LLC
Ridgway's MD, LLC
Ridgway's NY, LLC

Riot Creative Imagin

Riot Creative Imagin
StratoGrafix

Superior Reprographic
Tacoma Reprographi
Tampa Reprographic
Torrence Document Servir
T-Square Expres
University Imaging
Western Blue Print Compat




Shenzhen UNI- Printing Document Solutions Co., L
UNIS Document Solutions Co., Lt Peopl¢s Republic of Chini



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference ini®eggion Statement Nos. 333-141009 and 333-13253Borm S-3 and Registration
Statement No. 333-122637 on Form S-8 of our regated March 8, 2012 relating to the consolidatedrfcial statements and financial
statement schedules of American Reprographics Coympad the effectiveness of American ReprograpGmspany’s internal control over
financial reporting, appearing in the Annual RegmrtForm 10-K of American Reprographics Companythieryear ended December 31,

2011.
/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Los Angeles, California

March 8, 2012



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14(A) AND RULE 15D-14(A)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Kumarakulasingam Suriyakumar, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 18fmerican Reprographics Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiormny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedaotes designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to thgiserant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financiglmting, or caused such internal control over faiahreporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygiedeaccounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegi's internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal cohweer financial reporting; and

5. The registrang other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdrhon our most recent evaluation of internal @bmtver financial reporting
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commitibthe registrant’s board of directors (or pessperforming the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weadses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelweanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s internal
controls over financial reporting.

/sl KUMARAKULASINGAM SURIYAKUMAR
Kumarakulasingam Suriyakum
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer

Date: March 8, 2012



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14(A) AND RULE 15D-14(A)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, John E.D. Toth, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 18fmerican Reprographics Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatdisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedates designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to thgiserant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) designed such internal control over financiglmting, or caused such internal control over fgiahreporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygiedeaccounting principles;

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegi$'s internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal coheer financial reporting; and

5. The registrang other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdrhon our most recent evaluation of internal @bmtver financial reporting
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commitibthe registrant’s board of directors (or pessperforming the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weadses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelweanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s internal
controls over financial reporting.

/sl JOHN E.D. TOTF
John E.D. Tott
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary

(Principal Financial Officer

Date: March 8, 2012



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of AmericarpRegraphics Company (the “Company”) on Form 10-Ktfe year ended December 31,
2011, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report”), I, Kuedadasingam Suriyakumar, hereby
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, agpsstbpursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxtewpf 2002, to the best of my
knowledge, that:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exg®Act of 1934, as amended; and

(2) the information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@alition and results of operations of the
Company.

/sl KUMARAKULASINGAM SURIYAKUMAR
Kumarakulasingam Suriyakum
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Off

Date: March 8, 2012



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of AmericarpRegraphics Company (the “Company”) on Form 10-Ktfe year ended December 31,
2011, as filed with the Securities and Exchange @@sion on the date hereof (the “Report’)John E.D. Toth, hereby certify, pursuant tc
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Se@fi6rof the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, to the bésty knowledge, that:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934, as amended; and

(2) the information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@alition and results of operations of the
Company.

/s/ JOHN E.D. TOTF
John E.D. Tott
Chief Financial Officer, Secreta

Date: March 8, 201



